HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, June 28, 2017

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez Tomas Loera
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b}, Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a}, Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15Cv01394.

Report out actions taken in closed session.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
2. District Reports
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke. (Page 1)
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy.
c. Technology Report by Derek Hawley.
3. Principal and Dean of Student Reports
a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal. (Page 2)
b. Darcy Pollak, Hamilton Elementary School Principal. (Page 3-4)
c. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students. (Page 5)
4. Chief Business Official/Facitities Report by Diane Lyon.
5. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy.
a. “School Facilities Update — New Public Works Contractor Reporting Requirements” (Page 6-8)
b. Dates to Remember:
i. Holidays:
1. Tuesday, July 4" in observance of Independence Day.
ii. First Day of School:
1. Tuesday, August 8, 2017.
iii. School Board Meetings:
1. Wednesday, July 26, 2017 {if needed)
2. Wednesday, August 23, 2017






8.0

9.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

CORRESPONDENCE: None to report.

DISCUSSION ITEMS: None to report.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ACTION ITEMS:

W N rwN R

2017-18 LCAP: Local Control and Accountability Plan. (Page 9-115)

2017-18 District Budget. (Page 116-165)

EPA Spending Plan 2017-18. {Page 166)

Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2018. (Page 167-170)
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 2017-18. (Page 171-173)

Second Reading of Board Policy 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan. (Page 174-185)

Second Reading of Administrative Regulation 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals. (Page 186-193)
2017-18 Agreement for Professional Services, Dannis, Woliver, and Kelly. (Page 194-198)

Chief Business Official Contract July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019. (Page 199-204)

CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

1. Warrants and Expenditures. (Page 205-229)
2. Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on May 25, 2017. {Page 230-236)
3. Hamilton High State Preschool, Notice of Site Visit — May 2, 2017. (Page 237-238)
4. Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS). (Page 239-270)
5. Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Application, 2017-18 Grant. (Page 271-303)
6. Interdistrict Transfers (new only){elementary students reapply annually).
a. Out
i. None to report
b. In
i. None to report
7. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:
i. Patricia Hernandez = Summer School Teacher HHS
ii. Tracey Leveroni Summer School Teacher HES
iii. Christine Miles Summer School Teacher HES
iv. Matt Jarvis Varsity Football Coach HHS
v. Caitlin Phelps Math Teacher HES
vi. Scott Batchelder Ag Teacher HHS
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. Ryan Bentz Ag Teacher HHS
ii. Ryan Bentz Varsity Football Coach HHS
iii. Matt Jarvis JV Football Coach HHS
iv. Heather Sufuentes  Assistant Principal HES
ADJOURNMENT:






May 2017 Food Services Report
Hamilton Unified School District

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

LeAnn Radtke

Combined District totals 22 days of school
Lunches 10285 $29837.82
Breakfasts 5687=$10056.83
Boys and Girls Club snacks 2082 $3000.59
Boys and Girls Supper 1095=52610.30
Total $45302.86



Hamilton High School
Board Report- June 28, 2017
Submitted by: Cris Oseguera, Principal

10.

11.

Hamilton High School Graduated 56 students on June 9, 2017. The ceremony was very
nice, with good weather, and ran very smoothly. Congratulations again to all our
Graduates and best of luck to them in the future.

All of our students graduated.

We finished the year with a 96.38% attendance rate. Attendance is one of the main
markers for student academic success and we continue to aim for progress and growth
in both.

Sober Grad also went very smoothly. Over 90% of the graduates attended the event
held at Orchard Lanes in Chico. Special thank you to all the parents involved in making
the event a success. Thank you to all those who donated monetarily and with their
time.

Awards Night was a success on May 31%. Many students earned scholarships and
awards. The Student of the Year was Lilia Diaz; the Teacher(s) of the Year were Ellese
Mello and Hogan Brown.

The HHS Senior Trip was fun and successful as we had 50 of the 56 students on the
rafting trip. It was a great experience for each of the seniors, many of whom had never
been rafting previously.

Hamilton High School was recognized as a California Honor Roll School- we recently
received the banner for that academic achievement and will be displaying it soon.
Thanks to all at HHS and HUSD for their efforts in this achievement- but most especially
our students and teachers for their hard work and determination.

We began HHS Summer School on Tuesday June 13™. Summer School will run 14 days
and affords our students the opportunity for earning lost credit (maximum 5 credits).
Our Summer School teacher is Patty Hernandez and we have approximately 20 students
enrolled working on math. Summer School will conclude on Friday June 30th, which will
give our student one full month to recover for the 2017-18 school year, which begins on
August 8, 2017.

Our teachers continue to show grace and compassion along with their subject matter
expertise to our students. Thank you to our teachers on a successful school year.
Special thank you to our staff members- office staff (Cristina and Christine); our
classified members (Bernie, Erin, Sean); and our maintenance staff (Marc, Alan, Austin,
JP, Auston, Dave) for all their hard work in preparing for end of year and for next school
year.

We are preparing for approximately 280 students next school year and we look forward
to another successful year at Hamilton High School as we celebrate 100 years of
educational excellence serving our community.



Hamilton Elementary School
Board Report: Darcy Pollak, Principal

6/21/2017

1. Final Enrollment 2016-17: 414 (maintained all year with lowest at 409 and highest at 417)
2. Saturday School Final Numbers: See attached table.

3. 8" Grade promotion and Kindergarten Registration went smoothly.
4. New outside tables- Lion’s Club will be purchasing for the school.
5. Library — Tara is updating and reconfiguring library this summer.

6. Expect Success Summer School — 115 students and approx. 60 students staying full day.
& Reading and Math Specialist along with Boys and Girls Club Staff

CSU Chico- Center for Nutrition Services: Nutrition and PE

Computers

STEM

Writing

Ll o o o

7. Summer Projects: Clean rooms, carpets, and maintenance
8. Looking forward to working with new staff.
9. Getting ready for 2017-18! Two new Google Classrooms! Teachers are very excited!

10. Had a great 2016-17 — Thank you to the Board and District Office for another great year!



SPeI0L | L¥/€1/S | Ly/g/V | Ly/gt/€ | Lif¥/€ | Ly/S=/z | Lv/¥[z | Lr/vz/v | ot/ot/zr | 9%/S/vt | 9t/zz /0N | 63/8/0T | OV/LN/6

L1-9T — JusuwI[[oIUy [0OYDS Aepinjeg
[00Y2S ATR]UdWS[H UO)ITWeH



2015-16 Enrollment:

Ella Barkley High School
Grade Total
10 0
11 {)
12 7
Total Students: 14
Community Day School
Grade Total
0 0

Total Students: 0

Preparing for new school year.

Ella Barkley High School
HUSD Board Report
June 28, 2017

Ella Barkley Home Study
Grade Total
0

Total Students: 0

Teachers setting up classrooms for new school year.

Looking forward to a great school year.



Jolene Towne

From: Charles Tracy

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Jolene Towne

Subject: Fw: MEMBERS ONLY: School Facilities Update — New Public Works Contractor Reporting

Requirements

for the communication section of the 28th board meeting please. CT

From: Shelly Tillery <Shelly@ssda.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Shelly Tillery

Subject: MEMBERS ONLY: School Facilities Update — New Public Works Contractor Reporting Requirements

After several years of advocacy by school districts—particularly small and rural
districts—the Legislature and Administration have agreed to a deal that would
relax the onerous contractor registration requirements for public works
projects, in exchange for changes to the penailties for non-compliance. The
new provisions are described in detail below. Here are the major changes:
Reporting thresholds increased from $1,000 to $25,000 for new construction,
alteration, demolition, installation, or repair work.

« Reporting thresholds increased from $1,000 to $15,000 for maintenance

projects.
« New penalties established for non-compliance by contractors and
awarding bodies.

Background on Public Works Enforcement
In 2014, the Legislature quietly amended a bill—it implemented the annual
Budget Act—to expand the state’s labor compliance requirements for public
agencies (see Senate Bill 854, Chapter 28, Statutes of 2014). The amendment
occurred so late in the budgeting process that no public hearing was held to
debate the merits of this policy change. Under the new law, all contractors
would be required to annually register with, and pay a fee to, the Department
of Industrial Relations (DIR) prior to engaging on any public works project of
$1,000 or more. These contractors would also be required to submit certified
payroll records to DIR.
School districts protested this action, but faced political hurdles due to
resistance from the State Building and Construction Trades Council of
California, which represents labor organizations.
The impact of SB 854 was particularly challenging for small, rural school
districts. But the Small School District Association (SSDA) was relentless in its
efforts with the Legislature, state agencies, and the Administration. This year,
as DIR was seeking more revenue for compliance monitoring, and the labor
unions were seeking greater penalties for non-compliance, SSDA brokered a



compromise to raise the dollar threshold before the contractor reporting
requirements would apply.

These changes will apply to ALL school districts.

New Public Works Provisions

Once the applicable bills are signed into law by the Governor (likely later this
month), the following rules will apply.

« The new provisions apply to any bid submitted on or after March 1,
2015, to any contract for public work executed after April 1, 2015, and to
any public work performed on or after January 1, 2018, regardless of
when the contract was entered.

e Reporting thresholds increased from $1,000 to $25,000 for new
construction, alteration, demolition, installation, or repair work.

e Reporting thresholds increased from $1,000 to $15,000 for maintenance
projects.

e An awarding body now has 30 days from the award to provide notice to
DIR (increased from 5 days in current law).

« Annual fees for contractors and subcontractors have been increased
from $300 to $400, as of July 1, 2017.

Contractor penalties (partial list):

e Contractor and subcontractor fines for non-compliance with DIR
registration are $100 per day in violation, not to exceed $8,000.

o Loss of registration for current year and following year.

Awarding agency penalties:

« For failure to provide notice within 30 days of award, $100 per day, up
to $10,000 for each project.

« The Labor Commissioner will determine the severity of the violation and
amount of penalty and may waive the penalty for a first-time violation, if
determined to be unintentional.

o If an awarding agency makes a final payment to a contractor, but an
unregistered contractor or subcontractor is found, a fine of $100 per
day, up to $10,000, may be assessed.

» If a “willful” violation has occurred with respect to two or more public
works contracts in any 12-month period, the public agency shall be
ineligible to receive state funds for one year.

To view the bills themselves, please see Assembly Bill 112 and Senate Bill
96. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me
at susan@capitoladvisors.org or (916) 557-9745.
Sincerely,

Susan

Susan Stuart, Partner

Capitol Advisors Group, LLC.

925 L Street, Suite 1200

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office (916) 5657 9745

Fax (916) 443 7468

Cell (916) 501 6636




Capitol Advisors Group, LLC. | 925 L Street, Suite 1200, Sacramento, CA 95814

Unsubscribe shelly@ssda.org

Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by susan@capitoladvisors.org



Page 1 of 107

LCAP Year [X] 2017-18 [] 2018-19 [] 2019-20

Local Control - .
- Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.
Acco u ntab l l Ity P Ia n Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations

Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits)

a n d An n ual U pd ate LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data to support completion of this

LCAP. Please analyze the LEA's full data set; specific links to the

( LCAP) Tem p Iate rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name Hamilton Unified School District
Contact Name and Charles Tracy Email and ctracy@husdschools.org
Title Superintendent Phone 530 826 3261

2017-20 Plan Summary

THE STORY
Briefly describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

Hamilton Unified School District (HUSD) is located in Hamilton City, a rural agricultural community in northern California;
approximately 15 miles east of Chico. We consist of 6 schools serving approximately 780 students, Hamilton
Elementary School (HES), Hamilton High School (HHS), Ella Barkiey alternative education, Hamilton State Pre-School,
Hamilton Adult School, and Hamilton Community Day School.

HUSD serves the town of Hamilton City, population of 1,759 and the outlying farming community. See the HUSD
Demographic Table below.

All schools in the HUSD family strive to close the achievement gap. Beginning with the consistent commitment to the |
professional learning communities model. Teachers are all highly qualified within their specific content areas. Specialists
include ELD coach, Reading Specialist, and embedded counseling services at HES and HS. A systemic intervention [
planis in place for K-12 with additional support before, during and after school. This year resources were utilized to
implement Academic Parent Teacher Teams in order to increase parent academic skills as they assist their children.

In addition, HHS prides itself on it's academics, athletics, and agriculture programs. There are six different AP courses
offered to students, and a full compiement of classes that meet the A-G requirements for UC/CSU. Athletics are highly
supported by the community. Each year we typically send athletes to championship competitions. Agriculture is one of
the premier CTE pathways in Glenn County. We are the only high school in Glenn county that has a school farm where |
students can raise animals to show at the Glenn County Fair.

Our District continues to embrace our mission which is {

"Academic success for every child we serve. The development of good character in all.” |



10

162) !

Page 2 of 107

HUSD Demographic Table (SARC 2015-16)

Stugent Group RHES 3% HHS 3%
Errcliment  Errcliment

Black o r Afdcon American o5 )
American ndian o r Alaska hative 2 0.5
Asian 132 1 {
Filipino 0 o
Higganic or Laino s 726
Native Hawadian 0 r Padfic islander a "]
White 0.5 0l
Two or More Races 0 £8
Sodgseconomically Disadvaniaged 925 7L7

sh Leare s a33 105
students with Disabilities B B3
Foster Youth a7 o

LCAP HIGHLIGHTS

Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year's LCAP.

Through analysis of our state and local indicators, LCFF rubrics and input from staff and stakeholders we identified our i
focus areas to be addressed to achieve our two main goals that drive everything we do at Hamilton Unified School i

District: "Academic success for every child we serve. The development of good character in all.” Based on this process,
the actions and services in the LCAP fell into the following areas of influence.

|

|
Goal 1: HUSD will provide high quality classroom instruction to promote college and career readiness: The District

anticipates increasing staffing in order to provide access to additional courses/enrichment activities that will promote f
college and career readiness. 12 Actions/Services (pg. 35-52) |

Goal 2: HUSD will increase student performance (for all subgroups) on State and L.ocal achievement metrics: The
District plans on increasing/enhancing coaching and professional development support for staff to improve instructional
practices and fully implement common core state standards for all students and sub-groups. 3 Actions/Services (pg. 51- |

:Goal 3: HUSD will improve stakeholder participation in the learning process: The District intends on expanding Academic

Parent Teacher Teams and continuing with the numerous parent/community outreach events that currently take place at |
HUSD. 6 Actions/Services (pg. 63-73)



Page 3 of 107

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other information,
what progress is the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may
include identifying any specific examples of how past increases or improvements in services for low-income students,
English learners, and foster youth have led to improved performance for these students.

_According to the LCFF Rubric, Reclassified EL Students at HES realized fhe grea{est achievement gains '
- compared to other significant subgroups. See Addtional EL Assessment Data CAASPP (3-8) ELA/Math.

~Of all the metrics that pertain to EL/RFEP students, this particular metric is the most current and timely.
' The RFEP students out performed their peers on both status and change metrics for CAASPP ELA and
- Math.

This program includes language/iearning principles that will be integrated across all curriculum areas for K-
12 through the professional learning community and coaching models. The District plans to build on this
model by expanding this methodology to integrated ELD.

Over the last 4 years we have had an average redesignation rate of approximately 22%. Additionally, the '

|
|
|
|
HUSD has seen great success with the implementation of the Language STAR program for EL students. i
|
|
|
|
numbers of EL students continues to decline as student are exiting the designated ELD track sooner. ;

Additional EL Assessment Data CAASPP (3-8 ELA/Math

Number of

Student Classification Status Change
Students
EL - Reclassified Crhy 0 M edium Increased Significanthy
CAASPF ELA 4.9 points below level 3 +36 points
EL - Reclassified Onhy T Low Increased Significantly
GREATEST CAASPP Math 46.5 points below level 3 +20 points

PROGRESS

11



12

Page 4 of 107

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for which overall
performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for
Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined need significant improvement
based on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What steps is the LEA planning to take to

address these areas with the greatest need for improvement?

GREATEST
NEEDS

Math (3-8)

Although the LCFF Rubric for CAASPP Mathematics (3-8) had a "Yellow" performance category, there
were two subgroups with an overall performance in "Red" . These two subgroups were: Students with
Disabilities and English Learners. See below.

In order to address the performance of these sub-groups, HUSD plans to increase professional
development services to teachers and increase the length and frequency of math offering (6-12). An

additional math instructor will be shared between the high school and the elementary to provide support for |

a math lab. This class will be in addition to a regular math class.

ELA: (3-8)
In ELA the Students with Disabilities have a LCFF Rubric performance level in "Orange”. Their status is
very low, however, their change is classified as increased.

In order to address performance of this sub-group, HUSD plans to increase professional development
services to teachers. This will include increased coaching by the Reading Specialist, ELD Coach and full
implementation of the peer coaching group Common Core Cadre. For ELA we are adopting Common Core
Aligned materials while working with our Special Education to increase our instructional capabilities and

. providing increased push in support.

Suspension Rate

Overall Performance Indicators: Green (HUSD). One subgroup, Students with Disabilities, Performance
Indicator: Orange.

Additionally HES faces challenges in this metric. Hispanic and Socioeconomically Disadvantaged students
have a Status: Very High and Change: Declined. Although these subgroups seem to be two groups,
frequently in our small district they are the same students.

Students with Disabilities indicator: Red.

Status: Very High with Change: Declined.

An intensified effort will be given to enhancing the PBIS techniques that are embedded in the district as well

as exploring Restorative Justice practices. Training will be provided by our special education staff inorder
to support our students with special needs.

EL Progress

District wide according to the LCFF Rubric, our K-12 Performance Level: Orange as is HES EL Progress
Performance Level. We do not have enough students to see more details in that metric for HHS.
Additionally, this metric is a lagging indicator and we are going to evaluate our EL progress based on our
CAASPP scores of our EL population and our EQ population.

Facilities:
Our aging facilities are small and initially were constructed from 1950-1970. Although modernization and
upgrades have taken place over the years, problems continue to arise.

Technology:

With over four hundred students sharing two computer labs, there is an exceptional need for increasing
access for students and teachers. At the High School, there are two lab facilities for three hundred
students. An increase in technology will aliow the district to offer advanced courses that meet CTE
pathway.

|
|
|
|
|



HUSD Suspensions
Student Group Color Status Level |Change Level
All Students Green Medium Declined Significantly
English Learners Yellow High Declined
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged |Green Medium Declined
Students with Disabilities Orange High Maintained
Hispanic or Latino Green Medium Declined
White Blue Low Declined Significanily
HES (3-8) Suspensions
Student Group Color |Status Level |Change Level
AH Students Orange Very High Declined
English Learners Yellow High Declined Significantly

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged|Orange Very High Declined
Students with Disabilities Red Very High  |Increased Significantly
Hispanic or Latino Orange Very High Declined
I3 ELA Grades (3-8) Indicator
Student Group Color |Status Level |Change Level
All Students Yellow Low Increased
English Learners Yellow Low increased
Saciceconomically Disadvantaged |Yellow Low Increased
Students with Disabilities Orange Very Low Increased
Hispanic or Latino Yellow Low Increased
EL- EL Only Very Low Increased Significantly
EL - Reclassified Only Medium Increased Significantly

Mathematics Grades (3-8) Indicator

Student Group Color Status Level |Change Level

All Students Yellow Low Maintained

English Learners Red Very Low Maintained
Sociceconomically Disadvantaged |Yellow Low Maintained

Students with Disabilities Red Very Low Decreased Significantly
Hispanic or Latino Yellow Low Increased

EL - EL Only Very Low Increased

EL - Reclassified Only Low increased Significantly

English Learner Progress Indicator

Student Group

Color

|Status Level

Change l&el

English Learners

Orange

Medium

Decline

Page 5 of 107

13



14

Page 6 of 107

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student group was
two or more performance leveis below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address

these performance gaps?

PERFORMANCE
GAPS

The special education team will provide on going staff development in order to expand the

There is a single area in which studeint sﬁbgroup performance fa-l‘ls two or more levels below that of
alt students, math grades 3-8. .

The District anticipates hiring an additional math teacher. This teacher will provide support services r
to both HES and HHS. This ensures that students will receive additional instructional minutes in !
mathematics. |
|

capabilities of the teaching staff to increase their knowledge of student supports and
accommodations.

_ Mathematics Grades (3-8) indicator -
Student Group Color  |Status Level |Change Level
All Students Yellow Low Maintained
English Leamers Red Very Low Maintained
Sacioeconomically Disadvantaged |Yellow Low Maintained l'
Students with Disabilities Red Very Low Decreased Significantly | |
Hispanic or Latino Yellow Low Increased
EL - EL Only Very Low Increased
EL - Reclassified Only Low Increased Significantly




Page 7 of 107

INCREASED OR IMPROVED SERVICES
If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve services
for low-income students, English learners, and foster youth.

. The District plans to add teaching staff, in order to increase access to academic content in Math and Spanish.

The District anticipates adding computer stations, increasing access to the on-line curriculum, additional electives and the internet.

The District intends to increase attention to PBIS services for students through support by the special education and counselors.

BUDGET SUMMARY
Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Total General Fund Budget Expenditures for LCAP Year | $8,439,404.00

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to ~$8,336,402.00
Meet the Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year _ _ i ] {

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget Expenditures.
Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP year not included in the

LCAP.
Unexpected district expenditures on a natural gas line at HES, additional repairs required by the ADA.

$7067045 "~ Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year

15



*Aljenuue %,6g anoqe 10
Je ajes uojowoud apeib yig e ulejulew ‘Ajjenuue o,cg anoqe o je Sjel

‘IIlem se sdnoibgns |[e sepnjoul siyL "anjg sem [aAs) dauewiiopad (Z)-6 sapelb) ajel uofenpeib e uiejuiey “ybiy urewss sajel uoowolid pue uonenpels

uonenpes ay} ‘10jesipu| djelS Sley UONENPEIS By} IO dlgNI 4497 Sy} 0} Bulpioooy 1By} ainsua 0} sjuapnjs ||e 10} $991A19S papuedxa apiaoid 0} Jaulsig
‘1o9fold yie 0o1yn 'SJUSpN}s ||e Jo} spiepue)s

NSO 3y} yum uoyounfuod ul Juswdojaasp [euoissajold 8A12081 0) SNURUOD SISYOES | aduewopad pue JUBUOT }aaW 0} uoidNAsUl 1Sy paublje spiepuels
'910Z Ae|N ui "pa iy yiey Aepliang pajdope sSnH 2102 ke Aq uoipdope 9109 Lowuwlod 2jeI0.) 0} 13pIO Ul jauuosiad asealoul 0) sadoy

8-0 pui2 G-y e sajedoue QSNH "YoE3 ay) 0} pajejal juswdojaasp |euoissajold 1PUISIg V13 pue Ylew ui sjeulew jeuoljoniisul paubije spiepuels
Buiofi-uo pey yejs ‘Ajjeuonippy “swninaINd y3 821y pajopd SaH Jeak siyy 810D UOWWOY JUS1IND JSOW SY) 0} SSI0E IABY [|IM SIUSPNIS %001

‘uonedioiued e
‘Y44 ‘paiemoduwiz yinoA ‘sauaisjuo) diysiapes YINoA euneT ‘sieqag pue yosadg

‘Req ssaulpeay 1sa1e) ‘Aeq zeney) Jesad :papnjour ssiunuoddo pusixa BUIo (sweuboid jooyos-1aye Buunp
"Sa0|MBs puedxs pue saueyua o} gn|D SIS B shkog oy} yim Jauped o) wesboud pue Aep |ooyos sy} Buunp g-y sapesb Joj sayunpoddo Juswysuus
sly} pazjuebloas QSNH Jeaf siy) e Alleuoippy “(aseaioul %4,0p) Jesh siu) suspnis 2L~/ sepelb 3] O asealoul :sadwex3) "apm JOLSIP %0) Aq

vEL 01 sjuapnis 08 wouy maib weiboid |ooyos-1sye SIH ayj 1o} ajes uonedioed ay | sapiunpoddo aAlos|9uUSWYOLUBS ) S)el uopedioued Juapnis ssealou|

‘1eak sy} Jo pua ay} Aq A|In} aq |m pue suiajul Se Buiyiom
ale siaydea) om} asoy] ‘payljenb Alybly aie SIH je sieyoea) g| N0 OM] "UONIEINPS

SI9ALP pue yjleay yons ‘sasse(o 8100 uou awos Buiyoes) aue jey) [ooyos ybiy syy "¥SS3 yim soueydwod ul payiienb Alybiy se yejs pajesypas
Je s1ayoes) 921y} ase aisy] “paylenb Aybiy ale yejs pajesyied usig Ajuanng no 4o %001 ulejulew [m [eob Jo1sIg Ul /1-910Z J0 pue ay) Ag
IvYNLOY a3123dx3

SINODLNO F1EVHNSYIIN TYNNNY

w001
O O 6 O 300
8 O L ¥ 9 O S O ¥ O € O ¢ X L X 31vis 1e0b siyi Aq passa.ippy Saijuold {8207 Jo/pue 3)elS

L

.vmmoo:wﬂcwuaw__ma_wzQoom_a, _“o o
ul uoldnasuUl olwapese yim sssulpeal Jasied 'a69)j0o sjowold 0} uononisul wooisse|d paylenb Alyby apnjoul o} [eob BujuieaT jo uonipuon

‘Papaau se ajqe} ay) sealdng "dyD Jea4 Joud ay) woly sjeob s,y37 3y} Jo yoes Joj ajge) Buimojjo) sy} J0 Adoo e a131dwo)

u-oroz pamenmey ieexavol  9JRPAN [BENUUYY

201 Jo g ebed

16



"Papasu se djge} sy} ajeddng yoes 1o} a)qe} Buimojjo} ay) jo Adoo e 8)8|dwiod pue 4y ieak Joud sy woly seoiAIsg/suUonoY ay) apeddng

"$73.L7 yim abuajieys 1no ubiybiy o} senuuod elep siy) pue asealdsp Jybis
e S| SIYL "%0°ZE SIJ0UISIJ 2y} SSOIoe ‘(Sjooyas SN Ul alow Jo sieak G Jaye) 1 130
8y} uo |aAs Jualolold ysijbu ay) Buuieye s3 jo abejuasiad sy (0w 1o si1esh g)

"asealoul 9,6 Jo [eoB 1no Buipaadxa ‘g OVINY 1aWw sjuspn)s
13 40 %6°8Z ‘wajshs Juswabeuew Juswssasse 1o o} BuipIooy (sieah G uey) ssa)

cit OVWY

'9sealou| %G Jo [eob 1no Buipeaoxs ‘| # OVINY oW
suspN}s 13 40 %2 99 'SINQV3 wajshs Juswabeuew juswssasse Ino o) Buipiodoy

l# OVINVY

"looyas ybiy uogenuiuo Jno ‘Aspiieg g3 pue Buim Jepuy
S3H Jo} 1da9xa 3001 ,5|00Y2S JOLISIP |je palsieday ‘'SIH pue SHH Usamjeq paleys
S| sa|qepod 8y} Jo dUQ "3)IS [0S 3Y)} 0} pappe aiom sajgepod aaiy) STH 1Y

"8jes pue ueajo aJam SaNI|Ie] |0oyDs 3Y) Jey] Jybnoyy
sjualed Jo %gg Areau jey) pajeanal Aanins Jusied siesh s|y| ‘paulBjulew pue ues|d
ase spunolb pue sbuipjing ainsua o} yejs payISSed I | 4 oM} PapPE Sey Jo1IsIq B L

"sjuapnss |je se Jlam se Bulwiopad si dnoib-gns siyy os ‘Mojj9k SEm y13 ddSYVYD

3y} U0 sjuapnis 3 Ino o} |aA3| souewiopad ay| ‘sdnolb Jayjo jje pawiopad o
sjuspnis 8say| "uaalb sem }s8) ¥13 ddSYVO Yl U0 SjUspnIs 434y JNo 10} |3A3)
souewsopad ay] ‘spoyiaw 3 pue saibajess psjdope Ino ul payoeod AjreinBal

ale siayoea) 'Ajleuonippy ‘ssejo 013 pajeubisap auj o} paubisse ale sjuspnis

13 %001 sainsus ue|d Jajse T3 1UIsIq 8y} Aq papinb Jojeulpiood @13 oMsig Byl

01406

S3DIAGIS / SNOILDV

%G A9 1130
ay] uo [ansT Juaidyold ysiibug sy Suiuieye syuspnis 1317 Jo Jaquinu
oy} asealau o} s |eob ay] "(7317) sieuses] abenbue ysibug wis |

Buo se peyisselo ale sjuspn)s asay] ‘%] 8¢ SI JOLISI 9Y) ssosoe
‘(sjooyos SN Ul alow Jo sieaA G 1aye) ) @130 9yl Uo |aAST JusIoloId
ysibug sy Buuiene s3 jo abejuasiad ay| (alow Jo sieak g)

"% Aq [2Aa7 Juaioyold ysiibug sy Buluiene sjuspms

JO J8quwinu ay) aseasoul 0} s| [eob ay| "9 | gz S! 1oM1SIg 2Y) SSoJoe
‘(sjooyas g ul sieak g uey) ssa| Jaye) 1 Q13D Y} Uo [9AST JuBIdI0Id
ysiibu3 ay) Bujuiene s13 jo sbejusolad sy (sieak g uey) ssa)

‘C# OYINY

'9%5 Aq ssaiboid |enuue Bupjew sjuapnys Jo Jaqunu sy} 9SESIIU| O}
sl |eob 8yl "%/'GG SI1oMISIQ Ay} $S0s9. ‘173D uo ysibug Buiuies
u ssaiboid [enuuy Bupjepy s13 jo abejusolad sy L& OVINY

"S3H Je suo
pue SHH 1e aoeds Buiyoes) auo JO WNWIUIL Y “JUSWSASIYDE SIUSpn)s
2INSuUD 0] SjUapN]s Jo} SadedS [BUONONIISUI PPE 0} SPasU 1oMISIC] 8Y |

"J14 8uo Jo wnwiuw
ey -Buiuies| jJuapnis Jo spasu ay} }9aw 0} ajenbape ale poddns
woolsse|o-u| pue spunolb ‘sbuipjing Jey) ainsus o} yejs payissed ppy

“Aep 518y} inoybnouyy
spiepuels Q13 (pajeubisap/pajelfialun) pue WNNoLIND 8109 SS399E
0} SjuUspnis 13 J0 %001 9jqeus o) sadjAlas pue swelbold uleuiepy

17



VYNLOY

pP.S 18410 0BINO JOWO :6£YL-000L

808/9] oseg obinQ 1910 BE¥/-000L
. ¥NLOV 3LYNILST

‘uoneanpg
[e192dS 10} JO D YIM SDIAISS PJOBIUOD SNUHRUOD
WNLOV

0S09¥| 49UI0 sjysusg sakoldw3 :666£-000€
9..veg ISYI0 sele|es [aUuosiad paleoulla) :6661-0001
£1.£€Z 9seg syouag asholdw3 :666£-000€ |

£8G1 eseq sallejes [auUU0sIad PoIESYILS) (6661-000 |
IYNLOY AILYWILST:!

‘Bulj@sunod jeuoyjows
-0120S 10} }29M/SIN0Y GZ 0} }2am/sinoy G Aq asealou|

Aep/inoy | unoy Alelqi| S3H pasealou)

‘11dvY
1o} yoddns |eol1sjo pue JsAjeue ejep 10} Jeis palIsseld ppy

‘sjuspnjs uoneonpe
[e10ads poddns o} papiaoid sem Aepyinoy | ‘awi) jeuonippe
SIY1 O "SHH pue S3H Joy poddns yjew pajeoyipad ppy

‘uoddns
uouaAIS)Ul pue ‘uoisirledns Joj yejs payisse|d swi-ued ppy

"STH Joj Isijeioads Buipeay swi |Iny e ppy:

%62 Aq awi) Bulasunod §3H paseasou)
IvNLOVY

L0l Jo 0} abed

Q3INNYId

¥.S JoYl0 0BINO JaYI0 :6EYL-000.

808.9| 9seg oBnQ 1BUIO :6572-000.
a3L139ang

SdN ‘99140 Alunod yum seo1n1es pajoeljuod ‘p3 [enads
AINNY1d

0509%1 J84lO slysuag safojdw3 :666€-000€
9..¥EC JSUYIO SBliEjeg [SUU0SIad PEORILRYD (6661-0001
€1 /€€ 9seg s|ieuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€

£E8G| ¥y Sseg Ssliejeg [suuosiad psjeoiuagd (6661-0001
a31394ang.

"papasu JI £1-91,02 Ut sabueyd

axew pue Jeak |0oyds 910Z-GL0Z U} Ul 1oLISIP Y} JO Spasu
uonuandjul pue Buljasunod ay} ajenjeAs o} Spusiul JoUISI(
'§99|/3S |ejuawalddns Joj SEOIASS jeuoippe

apinoid 0] Jels pajealyiua Jo S|aAs] Bulyels Juaund uiejuepy
A3INNVYId

S30IMIBG/SUONY

m uonoy

sainupuadxg

S9IAI8G/SUONDY

N uonoy

I

saimipuadxg

S30IAJ2G/SUONOY

uoloY

18



§980€¢ aseg sainypuadx3 BuyesadQ JaYlO puy SeJIAISS 6665-000G
IvALOY A31vWILS3

Buiyels Buipnjoul weiboid yoaun| |ooyas 0} JauuIp pappy
an|9 spi9gshog
JE]S paljIsseld pappy

sBuip|ing sjqepod pappy
IvNLOV

0G2€0L 13410 sauejeg |auuosiad paylsse|) :6662-0002
$Z618 uonenuasuc) pue [ejuswalddng sjyeuag aafojdw] :6665-000E

P08G/.| Sseg Salejeg [SUuU0sIad payIsse|] :6662-0002
IVNLOY ALYNLLS 3

4els payIssefo ppy
IVALOV

#2809 18UI0 senddns puy $x009 :666¢-000%
00021 |ewaws|ddng sslddng puy s3o0g :6664-0007

0068€ J3Y10 s3l|ddng puy s}0og :6664-000t
IYNLOV QILVWILST

"sjulod ss922E SSBJaUIM [BUOIPPY
"S3JIASP 3)IqOW p3ppy

"$)00q)xa} paubile 97 pappy
‘wiaysAs Alunoas elswed pajepdn

'sjoafoud jeyden Jayjo pue ‘sBuip|ing sejqepod peppy

L0130 L7

G9R0ET aseq sainypuadxg BupesadQ 1eUyi0 puy seolnes :666G-0005

a3i13oang

'S9]EJ0Ip JoUISIp BU} JO spasu

pue jusawijjolua se sBuipjing jeuonippy ‘Buiuies| poddns

0] suesw e se s8)Is |ooYds ||e Je Ao} 81ndas pue sjes

e ulejuiew o} ‘sal}ljio.} JoUISIP JO 9oUBUSIUIEW PUE S3DINIDS
Q3INNY1d

0SZEO0L 18Y)O Ssalieleg [auuosiad payisse|) :666Z-000Z
¥Z61 8 uonenuasuo) pue [ejuswa|ddng siysuag sakojdw3 :666S-000E
708G/ | ased sslie|eg [SUUOSISd PSNISSED :6662-0002

g313oand

‘spaau poddns pue uoisiaadns

WOOoJSSE]D Ul ISISSe pPinod woym slosialadns sndulies
Buifojdwa Aq Ajajes Juapnis se [|em se uoljepodsuel) pue
{elpolsna Jo eale ay} Ul Bullels asealdsul 0] suejd 1ou3sIp sy
Q3NN

#1809 Jayi0 sallddng puy s)00q :6661-0001
00021 uonelusouog pue |eluswaiddng salddng puy sx00g :6664-0001

0068¢ @seq sal|ddng puy s¥00g 666¥-000F
a3139ang

‘JuswuolAug Buluies) ainoas

pue ajes e aInsua o} sal|ioe} urejulely “ABojouyssy Buipnoul
WOOJSSEJD U} Ul UOHONJISUl Ulelulew o} papasu salddns
[BUONONIISU] J3YJO pUE Sjelajew ‘SY00q ppe [|IM 1oU)sIg

G

14

saJnypuadx3

SEINIBG/SUOIDY

ooy

sainjpuadx3

S90IAIBG/SUONDY

uoloy

sainpuadx3y

19



Juswdojanap Jejs 1§ sa0IAI8S 3OO

"uoiidope y13 10} Sjelajew jojid Jo UoHeUIPIo0d JE)S
IYNLOY

Y616
uonenusouod pue [elusuisjddng ssleles |auuosiad PAUISSElD 6662-0002

0EPPEZ UoyeRUSIU0D
PuE [ejuaLIzIddng salieles [uuosiag PRJELIHRD :6661-000)
VNLOY AdLvNILST

S90UaISJUOY SBIPN)S |10
Buiuies] diysiapea anjensiuipy VSOV
(V10n) wiean pes
abenbue ublaloy
Jeisyo0y 3ND
(V1) @9uaisyuon sousiog yo
9Al4 J34VD.
3dvO
Aungejunoooy pue ssuepuspy
Buyasunon.
S3ly3av
Buiutel] Aeiqr
J1d
(31v) vs1g
W3ls
"Buiyoeos jeuoijonyisul Joy Buiuieny aipen 99
WNLOY

LS¥LS J9YI0 sainypuadx3 BuiessdQ 18Yl0 puy SeIAISS :6665-0005

0009 UoeuUa2U0Y)
pue |ejusws)ddng sainypuadx3y Bunesado JoY0 puy S2VINSS 6665-0005

00€1LS 190 Aepno tended :6669-0009

101 jo Z| abey

‘suojjdope wnjnaLIng
M3U UM H30u0D Ul papinoid aq o} JuawdojoAap [euoissajold
Q3INNVYId

616
uoleusdUOD pue jejuawsalddng sallejeg |suuosiad payISSe|D :6662-0007

0EPFEZ Uolenuasuo)
pue |ejuswe|ddng salejes [suuosiad PsjeduINe? (6661-0001
a313oang

[suuosiad payissejo pue pajesyiad Jo asipadxa
pue Buiures; asueyus o) saoiaies poddns pue Bunnsuo)
Q3NNYTd

L§¥1S 19y)0 saunypuadx] BuessdQ JaYiO puy S9DINISS :6665-0005

0009 uolenussuon
pue jeuswa)ddng sainypuadxy BupessdQ Jay)O puy seoines :6665-000S

00€1S J24y10 Aepno [eyded :6669-0009

L

9

S90IAISG/SUONDY

uolY

saunyipuadxy

SO0IAIBG/SUONDY

uonoy

20



SCUVANVLS 3LVLS 40 NOILYLINIWIIdINI

'S3H pue ‘SHH yjoq 10} ,po0D),
jo Buney Aupoe jje1eaQ ue anib 91,0z 12q0}0 woyy spoday 114 1omsid ‘L1-9102 DHVS 0} Buipiosoy

"SWO0JSSE|D Ul 9ouejsIsse apiaoid pue 'gJH Je uoisinadns
asealoul ‘(L1 dy) yoeauno juaied uj Jsisse ‘saljiioe) UIBJUIEW O} pappe usaq Sey Yels pallsseld

"a)is §3H au} o} pappe aam sBuIpjing sjqepod s31y1 “[spow j00Y2S B|PpIW By}
Jo uojsuedxa au) pyoddns o) pappe asam sBulp|ing |eUOHIPPY UIELW 10) pappe SEM WO00J UOHUSAISIUl Uy
Buwjels payisse|d/saiioe

'suolidope mau pajedjonue ay) Joj uopeledaid uy Buluiel) SSON yidep-u ue ul pajedioiued aney s1ayoes)
30U3[9$ N0 Janamoy ‘ssao0ud [eacidde ajelg [ewloy ay) ybnolyy uaaq JoA Jou SABY SEalE WNINILIND

asay) asnedaq splepue)s aje)s 9109 uowulod au) o} paubjje Ajliessaoau jou Jng ‘uondope Jusung jse|’

3y} woly ale 22USI0S pue SaIPN)S |e120g AIOISIH “SWNN2IUND Y13 231y} pajolid S3H Jeak siy) ‘uondope
9]e]S Jus.LND Jsow 3yl ypm subije wninoung sonewayiel ‘S3H Pue SHH 40} 21-910Z ONVYS 01 Buipiosay
s|els)ey |euononlisu|

‘'uoneanps (etdads 104 poddns pazijervads
Buipnjour ‘spim 1oLISIP S92IAIS UOIUBAIBIUL Yjew apiacid siayoea) swi-ped om ‘sadiaies Buiyoeos
pue ‘uonejuswsaldwi jojid 13 sajeuploo) "sadlAlas uf ysnd pue ino |ind sepinold jsijerdeds Buipesy sy

"Jeah au} jo pua ay} Aq pajenuapalo Ajiny

3q |Im pue susajul se Buijiom ase siayoea) omy asoy] ‘paulienb Alybiy sse S3H 1e sisydes) g Jo oM} Inq
Iy 1ayoea} uopeanpa jeaisAyd e Aq jybne) Buieq Ajjuaino si sse|o yjeay aul "Bale Jjay} O N0 uojeInpa
SISALIP PUE Y}esy se Yons ‘sasse|d a1od-uou Buiydses) jooyss ybiy sy je siayoes) aaiy) a1e sy
slayoea] pauijend

S30INL3S OIsvd

paseaidu| saojAIes pue
papuedxa sem weiboid jooyds-1sye sy} Aj[euolippy ‘Yels [eUOIPPE 3y JOj SIIjIDE) Buipuedxa/Buinoiduy
Se ||om se ‘pappe sem yels ‘pauueld se pajuswsidwi Ajlessuab aiem |eob sy} 10} SOIIAISS PUE SUOHDY

"[eob paje|noiye 8y} SASIYOE 0} SSOIAISS/SUONIE
ay} Jo uonejuswasjdw ||_ISA0 By} aquISa(

‘a|geoiidde se 'sougny uonen|eA 4407 8yl Wolj elep asuewiopad Buipnjous 'e1ep SWodino s|geINSESLW [ENUUE |ENJOE 950

‘Pepasu se 9|qe} sy} 8jedlldn( ‘g Jesh Joud sy} woy sjeob s,y37 sy} 10 Yyoes Joj sjqe) Buimo|jo) sy} jo Adoo e a)9|dwon

0005 Jyl0 sainupuadx3 Bugesado Jeyi0 puy S30IMSS (6665-0005
IYNLOV A31vNILsS3al

L0Li0¢ g

SISATVYNY

salnypuadxy
a31aonang

21



'$29|0YD Juapns |

d3uByuS Ajuo |Iim Jaydes) disnw pue 1aydes) ysiueds sy} JO UOIIPPE By} 1BSA JXON 'SJUSPN)S 0} S3SSED
SAIIDIB JUNSIP G 9JaM 313U} JBA S|y} 'SBAROSIS [BUOHIPPE 10} SMOJ|E [9pOW |O0YIS 9|pPIW 8y} 'STH IV

'88IN02 31D B Uj pajjous ale sjuapnis jooyas ybiy jo 94,689 Ajusung ‘jooyas ybiy wouy sjenpeld osje
wesboid 319 e Bunejdwod sjusPMS 40 %/°26 ‘310D uj ‘sjuswalinbais -y ay; bugssw Bunenpeid sjuspn;s
40 %€"8% UM 'S8SIN0D ©-y Ul PI||0IUD B.e SJUSPNIS JO %86'86 'SHH SU} 1B '£1-91.0Z DNVS 0} Buipiosoy
SS300V ISHN0D

Isijeinadg Buipeay ay) yum Aleinbal pajeloqe|joo yels
ani sH1o @ shog “Buipeal je psjabie) poddns olwepeak [euolyppE PUE JauuIp apnjoul 0] papuedxa alam
§90IM9S  “welboud |ooyos-1aye ay; puedxa o} gnjo SHIS g shog ayj yym passuped 1011S1q 8y} Jeah sy

‘dnoib-gns sy} Jysuaq pjnom

suossa| Ajiienb ybiy jo Juswdojensp pue uonansul pajeRUSISYIP JO uoneuBWS|dw| JNO Bulal |[IM 3M

‘awn Juawdol2Asp yejs INo pue |apolu sauNWWod Bujules| [euoissajoid ayy Buisn '$73.17 unm abuajieyo
4no yBiyBIy o} senuRuod ejep siy) pue ases1oap JUBIS B SI SIYL “%0°ZE SI 191ISIg SY) SS010e ‘(sjooyss

SN Ui alow Jo syeah g Jaye) | 130 8yp Uo [9AT Jusyold ysiiBug ay; Buiuiepe s13 jo sbejusaiad oyl

"dnoJb 1aad |lesanc ay) ueyy

1ayBiy sem Bunel abueyo ay) ‘saduelsul ||e U] ¢ |2AS] WOl souB)sIp sBeIsAR 8y} Uo paseq 9102 ddSVvD
We pue y13 ay3 uo ssead Jjay) pawiopadino Asy) moib [enuejsqns Bumoys sie pue paioyuow

8q 0} panuiuod AluO-d34y mou ase pue weiboid Yy 1S sbenbue ayy ybnoy usaq aney oym sjuspnis

'spouad z Aq peseasoul sem awy Buiyoreo “weibold ¥y 1S abenbue- ay} Jo salbojopoyjaw Buiyoes;

8y} pue Jojeulpioe) @73 ue Jo disy ay} yim weisboid g3 pateubisap ay) auysl o} sanuNUOd ASAH

"sdnoib Buluses| |euotssajoud 1oy} Ul pue JuswdO[SASP Yels Ul pasSaIpPE aq (M SIY 1 "BlI2)UO $8329NS
pue sjafie) Buuies) §o)|dxa yim LOSSS| 2109 UOWILIGD B JO uonejuswa)dw) pue Bujuueld ur sem Bupes
ISSMO| JIaYL ¢ |[2AS] B INOQE JB ||B JOA0 SBAIISWIAY) pajel $19yoes) ASNH uonejusws|dwi/ssauaieme
40 [3A3) J1ay} 1o} JsayBiy 03 }samo] ‘G o} | woy a[eas e Jo InQ "ssaiboid uoyeuswajdw spiepue)s

9103 uolwwod JIay} 8jel 0} s18ydes] o) 13pIo Ul USAID sem AaAIns uondspal J|as Yels e /1.0Z YoJe uj

ysiand joyid sy} Aq papiaoid

- Buiuien jo sAep ajdynw paniesal yeys g-y ‘Buuies WdD pue josfold Yl 01ys NSO a4l Yyim uonounfuod
ul Juawdojenap [BuoIsSsaj0Id aA18981 0} SNURUOD SISYOES] '910Z ABIN Ul SHH Joj yiey Aiojeiedalg abajjon
pue ‘S3H 10} 'pe Uiy yley AepAiang pajdope asnH "21L0Z Aew Aq uondope y13 g-9 pue -y e sajedionue
JSNH "Spiepuels sjejs 8103 UOWILIOD By} 0} pajejal juswdojanap [euoissajoid Bulob-uo pey sey yels

201 Jo p| abegq

22



"uoyedioied Juspn)s pasealsu) se ||am se weiboid Jauulp pue sinoy Aleiqi yum
pajeroosse s1s09 [euolippe ayj pue gnj) sHIO 9 shog o} weibosd jooyds-iope S3H sy Jo buibueyd sy

*Je94 Jooyas ay) Bulinp siayoes) Joddns yjew pajesiusd [guolippe ppe
0} pJeoq ay) woly pajsanbal siapjoysyels Yim UoleIoge|joo Ul UONENSIUILIPE JO1)SI] YL "Solewusyjew
ul Hoddns |euopippe papadu apIM-JOLISIP SIUSPNIS Jey) ‘salpn)s elep ybnoiyy punoy JausIq Ay L

"SUBIPOISNO [ESISAIUN Z pappe AJ|eNn)oe Jng uelpolsna esiaAlun | Buuiy pajedionue 1os1g 8y L

"SUOISN[OUOD seq 0} YJIYM UO BJEpP DLI0}SIY PajiLLi| S}SIXD 949Y) PUE J9LISIP JNO 0} MBU SI JOUSDIDS
[esianun sy ‘Ajjeoo) pasoyuow si ssaiboid ybnouyyy ‘jooyas-1aye pue [0oyds sy Buunp aouejsisse
[euoloNJISUI BAI993) sjuapnys Jo sdnolb sjdinw ‘siaquisui yejs pajesyiusd jeuolippe asiy) Buippe Ag
HElS pajesiyiyad

(swooisse|a Jo Jaquinu) '%,0z Aj9jewixoidde Aq S3H je suonels Buiyoes) sy pasesiou)

salijoey

"$S900€ |ooyds-1a)e 10} ¥9am Jad sinoy Z Aq pesealou| ueaq aaey sinoy Aleiql SH oyl ‘weisbold
Buipesy pajess|aooy oy} uj uonedidiped |[Ian0 asealau| 0} SHOYS Bulleulpiood aie ueleigr] pue Jsieads
Buipeay sy Ajleuoippy “Jsuulp spnjoul o} papuedxa 21om SIAISS 9,0p pasealou) uonedioled

weibold |ooyos-18yy SIH

‘pash Buiaq s1 elep 4dSvyo oy podai siyj 1oy 0s
‘uojeaipul Buibbe| e s siyl ‘QSNH 1o} abuel s| ssaibold 73 siyj 1oy Jojealpul souewlopad 4497 syl 10N

"usa1b a1em suspniS AlUO-d34Y 8y} '[oAs| souewIousd moljak e pey SUapPMIS IV [8A8)] Suo
Aq syuspnis ||y pswiopadino w3 Joj Jojesipul aouewioped 4497 oy Ul papn|oul sjuspnis AluQ-d344 2yl

‘9sBaJaU| %6 10 |eob Ino Buipsaoxs ‘ieak jsg|
%} 2T 0) paledwod Jeak siyj Jusioyoid ysiBug se paiyisse|oal a1em s)uspnIs 3 JO %6°8Z Ajeyeunxoiddy

"8sBaJoul %G Jo |eob ino Buipasoxa ‘Jeak se| %) GG paiedwod
Jeak siy) 3s8} | 130 9Y) UO PaIYISSE(DAI SO [9AS] SUO POOUBAPE SJUBPN}S 73 10 %2 99 Ajsrewixoiddy

SSOUBAIJ0a T Jojeuiploon g3

101 J0 G}

‘saln)ipuadx3 |enjoy pajewnsy pue sainypusdxg
pajabpng uaamiaq saousiayip [eud)ew uiejdxy

"v37 9y} Aq painseaw se [eob pajejnolue ay) aAsIyoe 0}
S20IAISS/SUOIIOE Uj JO SSSUBAIJOSYS ||RJaAD By} aquosa(

23



(1 uonoy) 'sbuudyo asINOD 22UBYUS 0} STH JB PaPPE 8q OS[E |{IM Jaydes)

ysiueds v "2s1nod yiew paubisse Apenbai e yum uonodunfuod u) usxe} aq 0} 8sIn0d qej yjew e Buippe aq
M SHH pue ‘spouad uojuamsaiul Buippe uo sueld SIH “zL-9 sapelb 4oy sasse)d uoddns pue uonuaIsul
Joj Jayoes) Ljew pajesiyiyad awy [y |euolippe ue Buippe sajedipnue qsnH ‘1ea4 [00yos g~/ L0Z du) 104

"Bunoyuow pue sediAIss |euolippe 40y pajebie) aq pinoys sdnob esey
abuelo/pal ay) ul paiods jeyy sdnoiBgns om) ale aiay) ‘MojjeA sem sapewsayew ui souewsopad gsNH
lle 1an0 su3 ybnoylly "0z Bunds sonewsyiew ul 59109s ddSYvD MO| Ajleniul 0} asuodsal ul SEm SIy |

"S901AI9S UOljusAIBiU| S)eulpIo0d pue pepircid o) (swn-led g ‘swip Iny 1) yers Buiyoes) pappe 1pWsIp sy |

HEIS [BUOHPPY

(11 uonay) ‘mojjaf Jo jans| aouewopad g-¢ 4dSVYD ino 0y Bulpioose

pasu Jo eaJe Ue aq 0} $8nuluod 13 ue Buipesy ‘2|0z Buudg Aeaing qy9 wepnig ay) ul uonendod
luspnis Ino Ag paau JO Bale UE Se S3WI) SNOJSWNU PAUCHUSW SEM SIY| “JuswabeuBw 300q pue JNox9aYyo
Jo esea ay} anoldwl pue sjejIo.) PINOYS SIEM)JOS MBN Paziulapow aq 0} spaau Aleiqi STH 8yl

(z1 uonoy) ‘sweiboid Buipeal

no uayjbuays 0} uelelq] pue Jsieldads Buipeay syl Yum SaoIAISS 8JeUIPI00D 0} Buljiom S| pue ‘sjuspn)s
Joj [eaw JSuuIp |euoliippe ue yim a21A49s poo) pepuedxa Jo1sip ay) yam Buusuped ‘qnio spio B skog ay |

S3H [o0yds-1aly
(6 uonoy) "apm-1ouisip sweiboid spods jooyos-aye INo 10s saoeds pajiLul aAeY Osje apA ‘Buiules)| pue

Buiyoee} poddns jey) suonels Buiyoeay 1oy pasu Buimolb ey} sjepoWLWOIE 0) SJH pue SHH yioq je adeds
pajwi| Buipnjou saniioey buibe uno pue ainjoniiseyur ABojouy2S) YIM Pasu Jo SESIE SABY O} SNUIJUOD S\

(g uonoy) "g-g sapelb Joj [spow jooyas PP 8y} jo uoneuswajdw

anuluo2 0} s)qissod } apew salIioe) 9say) AjleuonippyY "S82IAI9S LIea.Nno Judied pue uojusAIaul
apinoid 0} yeys poddns pue Buiyoes] [euolippe 10} PaMoje aAeY STH Je SalIo.) Pasealoul ay )

sayioe

(8 uonoy) "sawogno juspnis anoidwi pinoys uoysnisu sacidwi o} Buiyoeos

pue Juswdojanap yejs jeuonppe ‘ssea01d Od auj Buisn pue sjuspnis asay) Bupojuopy "uIaduod e

8g 0} aNURUOD (S,7317) Suspn}s 73 wis) Buol JaremoH "suonejosdxs pasoxe soljew 9say| ‘palIsse|dsl

OUM SJUSPNIS JO JBQUNU BY} Ul 9SBSJOUI UE SE [[om Se 1S3} | IO Sy} UO [9AS] U0 jses] 1e malb oym
SJUSPNIS JO Jaquunu sy} Ul 3SESIOUI UB SEM 218y ‘s)uspnis T3 Ino yym ssaiboud |eueisqns spew gsnH

a3
sisAjeuy
‘Riefo 104 payipow aq [im 3| souelsgns ul abueyd aq jou m [eob sty

101 40 9| ebey

"dVO1 8y} ul punoy aq ued sabueyo

asoy) a1aym Ayjusp) -s|qeoljdde se 'solgny uonen)ea]
4497 8y} Jo sisAjeue pue sishjeue sy} Jo Jnsal e se {eob
SIY} SASIYOE 0] S3DIAISS pUR SUOIOR JO 'SOIISW 'S3WO0dIN0
pajoadxs ‘|eob siu) 0} spew sabueyd Aue aquosag

24



20140 /]

25



(DYVS 9102) "uoynsul Aiepuoass jsod e yum pajejnoipe

a1e SHH e $9s1n0d 310 40 %28 Ajleuonippy “ewoidip jooyas ybiy e paules

pue weiboud 315 ay) parsjdwod %86 weisboid 3] 9 e ul Buyjolus syuapn)s asoy;
JO "% J0 BUIIo9p B S SIY] "9SIN0d J 1D B Ul pa|jolua SJUSpN)s JO %69 '91-G10T Ul

"SHH pue S3H je poddns yyew apiaoid 0} pasn a1om Je)s [euoippe
leaf siy) ‘smojje Buyels se ‘sbBunayo 8sIN0D jen|eAaal o} senuluod gSNH

"SESJE JUSJUO0J 2102 ||B Ul PaZI|iNn ale S)sa) ylewyouaq sapesb Jaddn ay) )y ujew
pue ‘y3 Ul Ajlenuue sawl € JSES| Je 1S3} }BWYoUa( JoUISIp B SI9)SIUIpe QSAH

"Jesk 1se| 9,00 sem ajel uojowold apesb yig SIH

l1am se sdnoibgns jje sapnjoul siyl ‘%001

Je yBiy Aiap 4o |9A9] Snjels B YyIm ‘an|g sem |aAa] oueuliopad (Z}-6 sape.b) ajel
uonenpelb ay) ‘10jedipu) S)elS Sy uolenpels) sy Joj OGN 4497 ay) 0} Buipioddy

"8sealoul %G Jo [eob ino Buipasoxs ‘| # OYINY 1owW SJuUspn]s 3 1O %2°99
‘wayshs juswabeuew juawissasse Jno 0} Buipioddy

(O¥YS™6102) "uonnusu Aiepuooss

1sod e yum pajejnoliie a1e SHH Je S9SIN0d 319 Jo %€/ Alleuomppy
‘ewoldip Jooyas ybiy e pauses pue weiboid 319 ay) pajejdwos 9,001
‘weiboid 31 5 e Buljioius sjuapnis asoy} JO “%E Aq Jey) asesioul

0} sl |eob 8y "sIN09 31D € Ul P3)j0IUD SIUSPNIS JO %L/ ‘GL-¥10Z U

"9INPaYIS IS)SBW YOES Ul JUSWSASIYOE
ybry poddns jey; sbuiayo as1nog || anosdwi pue uleluBp

"SollewayleN pue
V13 10} §1$9] JIBWYDUS( JOLISIP UM sjuapnis apelb Y| |-¢ ||e ssassy

%G6 2A0Qe |00Y2S Alejuswa|g ay) 1oy sjel uonowold ay) ulejuepy

"%G6 SA0ge ajel uoilenpelh g uiejuepn

L# OVINY ‘JoAs] auo Aq 1s9} J{e uo Aousioyold g3 Jjelonc aroadw
IVNLOVY aard3dx3
SIANODLNO ITGVHNSYIN TYNNNY
IvO01
OL O 6 [ 300
e X L O 9 O g O r X € O ¢ O L [J 31vis 1eoB s1y; Ag passaippy s3I0 [BD0T 10/pUE 18IS
‘uonesnps jo Ajjenb jsaybiy sy yum jooyos ybiy Bunenpelb jo [eob ayj N

ysfidwoooe 0} papaau ale Hoddns pue s30IN0Sal [euolIppe 'Spaau [e1oads Ypm sjuspn)s asoy) Jo siauies] abenbue| puooas aie OUM sjuspnjs
asoy} Jod ‘Jooyds yBiy wouy Bunenpei pue apesb yig wouy Bunowoid o} Joud fenusiod jsaybiy ay) e Buiaaiyoe ale A3y} jey) ainsua 0} swexa
douewiiopad HIWSPEDE Bje)S PUE SJUSWISSOSSE HIBWYDUS] ‘S)s8) ‘'sazzinb uo Adusioyoid je)suoWap 0} Pasu jIM SJUapN)s ||e ‘sawoolnQ ndngd

|e0d

‘Papssu se s|qe} sy} ajedlldnqg ‘dyD7 Jeah Joud ay) wolj s|eob s,y 8y} Jo yoes 1oy ajqe) Buimoyjoy ay) Jo Adoo e a1jdwon

Liok0z pemamey ieax avo1  OJBPA (N [ENU uy

L0\ 10 g| afied

26



Yiew Ul €-3 UUM SHI0M Jayoes) pajeoiipad swy-led e Ajjeuolippy ‘InoH 1amod
sy} Buunp ¥aam/g 0} Yaam/g Lol paseassul sinoy Buiiojn Jo Jaquinu ay) ‘SJH Jo4

"SHH pue S3JH Je 19w sem sbBuuayo asay) asesloul 0] sl
jeob ay) ‘(sqnjo g ‘1opuabspods ¢ g3H ‘sgnio g ‘Jepuab/spods ¢ SH) sjuepnis o)
palago aiam sal)iAloe Jeinalund eljxs Buimoljo) a2y} Jeak jooyos g1-G1L0zZ @y Buung

"1ead 1oud ay) ul se ‘Jdwaxas Ajjeuonpuod
jou 'pajunod alam Juspnys Apeay absjion Jo Jdwaxg Aluo se '‘ssealoap e Ajliessasau
Jou s syl (%£'02 UsliBus ‘%g 01 Yiew) :smoj|oj se sem ysibuz 1o yjew ul jdwex3

se payisse|d Bulaq sisye) 1sa) apelb yi| | JO % By} 10} 91-GLOZ SHNSSI 1S9 L dv3 YL

'%001 e ybiy psurewsal ysiuedg siym ‘sajes ssed Jiay) pasealoul

sonsnels pue AlojsiH SN ‘s9sIN02 Inoj jO “Ajjlenuuelq s1ejol ale sonsiieIS/sninojen
pue aimesay/ebenbue ys|bug sjoN ‘sisal Jy Buissed syuspnis jo Jsquuinu ay) %e
Aq aseasoul 01 st |eob syl (%00] aBenbue ysiueds 'vy,/9 SONSNELS ‘%9l SINjeISNT]
usiibuz (%g'cg AI0ISIH SN) SMO||0} Se aI1e 91.0Z/510Z 4o} sajel ssed dy sy

"JUBWI|0IUR PASEaIOU|
sasse|d dv oy} Jo suoN ‘(L1 abenbue ysiuedg 'z| sonsnels ‘gz sinjesay
ysibuz ‘g A101SIH SN) :SMOJ|o} SE aJE Sjunod uoledidiued 4y ‘Jeak 91/510z 9y} 104

"%,£°G JO 9seaoul ue s S|y ‘soueyIpe
Ajs1anun Joy aauenbas 8sin0o 9-y ay) paje|dwod sayenpelb Jo %e 8y ‘SL-710Z U

paulejuie :abueyn
MO Shjels
MOJIBA 8- UIBN ddSVVD

paseasou| :abueyn
MOT :smejs
MOJISA 8-€ V113 ddSVVD

SMOJ|0} SB 3l e\ pue 3 Jo} S|aAs| aouewopsd
INQ ‘¢ [9A3] Woly souejsip abeiane ue ypm pasejdal usaq sey oupew Siy |

L0l 0 6!

(jopow yuswanoldul SN SH Ul papnioul

aq o} Aopyied g3 ajoN) "aus 19d auo Aq sBulayo asay) asealoul

0} sl |eob ay) “(sqnjo ¢ ‘1apuali/spods g S3H "sqnjo g ‘Jepuab/spods
G SH) :sjuapnjs 0} palayo alam SSIAROE JB|NJIIND BlIXa Bumoljoy

ay} ueak jooyas GL-10Z 3yl Bulng "sus Jad auo Aq Bulules| juspnis
youua o} sbultayo awnyounj pue ‘|ooyos I pue 2104oq 9SEaIoU|

(%S"L€ usljbu3 '9%0] Ujew) :smojjo} se sem ysyibu3 1o yjew ul
ydwiax3 Ajleuoiipuo 1o Jdwiaxg se palisse|d Buiaqg siaye] 1s9) apelb
UL L JO % SU} 1O} G|-1] 0Z SHNsal s3] dv3 ayl (dv3) wexa weiboid
uswssassy Ale3 ay) Buissed sjuapnis jo Jaquinu au} %¢ Aq asealoy|

‘Alenuuelq ajejol ale sonsie}s/sninole) pue ainjelayj/ebenbuen
ysiibug sjoN 'sjsal 4y Buissed syuspnjs Jo Jaquinu auy) o%¢

Aq asealou) 0} s| [eob ay] ‘(%001 abenbueT ysiueds ‘o,z sousiels
"%9€ snindjeg [9%,0Z ainjesay ysibul 1%0¢ abenbue ysi|buz

‘%0 MolsIH SN) sMo|jo} Se ale G|0Z/¥L0Z 104 sles ssed dy aylL

'S9SSEeJ0 Yy Buljjosua sjuspnjs Jo sisquinu 3y}

%01 Aq asealou| 0} si |[eob ayy (g} abenbue ysiueds !}z sousnels
‘11 snnoje) gz ainjelay ysibul ‘pg sbenbue ysibug (gi/z AoisiH
SN) :smof|o} se ale spunod uonedioied 4y ‘1eah G/ L0Z @y} 104

"% ¢ Aq Jey) asealtou| 0} s| |eob ayj souepyiipe Ajsisaiun
Jo} 9auanbas 8s1N09 9-y 3y} pajs|dwod pajenpell Jo Y% ey ‘YL-S10Z U]

"V13 pue soljewayiew yjoq 1oy 4dSyvO ayi uo %01 Aq Alobajes
19N JON plepue)lg ayj ul sjuapnis Jo abejuasiad sy) adnpay ‘piepurls
pa22x3 10 }y 3100s oym sjuapnls Jo abejuasiad uayy % AQ aseaiou|

27



L¥GLLL J9Y0 selddng puy $3009 :666%-000%
L1€1 . aseq sal|ddng puy $)00g :666%-000¥

1¥GLLL 19Y)0 s8llddng puy syoog :6664-000%
L€ . 9seg sal|ddng puy s)oog :6661-000%

0002z uchesusoue) pue [eyuawalddng sallddng puy sxoog :6664-000% 0002z uonesueduod pue |ejuswalddng salddng puy s)oog :666¢-000% EEi USR]

IVNLOY d31LVINILST

‘2JnjonJiselsul Jayjo pue
‘ABojouyos) ‘sneyo ‘sysap ‘siiedal pue saiioe) |eUOIPPY

a313oang

‘'s|eob

(ysuedg % ysibul) syooqixa} Yyiep aAa1yae 0} sjuapnis pue Jejs Hoddns o) spasu Aepjno jeudes
o} apinold "sisules) afienbuel puoosas Buipnioul Buiuies)
sisoojolid y13  juspnys poddns o} papaau s)00q 1xa} pue salddns ‘sjeusjepy S80IMI9S/SU0IDY

IvNLOY

Q3INNY1d

F uonoy

‘Papaau se 3)qe) ay) sjeoldnq "yoea 1o} ajqe) Buimol|oy ay jo Adod e sja]dwios pue JyDT Jeak Joud sy} woly SI0IAIRS/SUONOY By} ajeondng

"S$7317 yum sbusjieys ino ybiybiy 0) sanuuos ejep siyy pue asessdsp Jybils
S| SIYL "%0° /€ S!1o1ISIQ Sy} SS0J9. ‘(S]ooyos §N Ul alow Jo sieak g Jaye) | q130
8y} uo |aaaT Jualayold ysiibug ay) Buiuiene s13 jo sbejusaiad ay] (siow 10 sieah g)

"9sea1oU| %6 Jo |eob Ino Buipasoxs ‘Z# OVIAY 1ew sjuspnls
13 30 %6°8¢ 'walsAs Juswabeuew juswssasse Ino o} Buip1002y (siedk § uey) ssa)

Z# OVYINY

NOOM/SINOY Z SIUSPNIS YIEW YIIM SHIOM JSyoes)
9jedyi90 awil-ped ay) ‘SH aul Iy “Yeamysinoy 7 welboid jooyos-1aye ay; Buunp

201 J0 0Z 9bec

SIAJINYIS / SNOILIV

%S A9 107130
8y} U0 [9AaT JusIdlyold YsiiBug sy} Buiuiene sjuspms 1317 Jo Jaquinu
ay) aseasoul 03 s |eob ayj (1317) sisulea] abenbue ysybug wis

BuoT se payyisselo ase sjuapnis asay] "%, |'g¢ St 1oUISIq 9Y) ssoloe
‘(s|ooyos SN Ul 210w 10 SIBRA G J3Ye) | 3D By} UO [9AST JUSI9Y0Id
ysiiBug ay) Bujurene s13 jo sbejusoiad ay) (10w 1o sieak g)

"% Aq |99 Jusioyold ysybBug auy Buiuieye sjuapms

40 Jaquinu sy} aseasoul 0} si jeob ay| "9,|°ZZ S! 10U)SIg 2y} ssooe
‘(sjooyos S ul steak G uey) ssa) Jaye) | 13D SY) UO [9AST JusIdi0ld
ysibuz ay) Bujuiene s3 jo abejuasiad ay) (siesk g uey) sso)

‘c# OVAY

qnio spIo g
shog ay) ybnousy} SIH ik Inoy auo Aq Joddns/Bulioiny oruapese awn
(10e43U00) |00YIS JaYE JO (0 AUSLIND) SINOY JO JSQUWINU 3y} ISEIIU|

28



‘%62 Aq awny Buissunod g3H pasealou|
WNLOV

862492 18Y)0 syjeuag aakojdwg

€187y oseg spsuag asfojdw3

S610G| uonenusouo) pue jejusws)ddng spjausyg aako|dwig
76268 J9UIO SBlIe[es [SUu0siad pauisse;)

L0SgZE oseq SolE[RS |dUU0SIad PauIsse|D

666£-000€
‘666€-000€
‘666£-000€
:6662-000¢
:6662-000¢

Sovil

uoneusouoy pue |ejuswsalddng salejes |suuosiad panIsse|) :6662-0002

9G.£19 JOYIO SSUE[eS |aUuoSIad Paledliad 6661-0001
09EZ9/ 95eg SOLE|eS [SUU0SId PSIESYINS) (666L-000)

6862 UOHE]USIUOD
pue |ejuswalddng seleles [9UU0SIad PajedUIa) 6661-0004
IVNLOY G3LVYINLLSSH

‘Buijasunod jeuoiows
-01208 10} }99M/sSIN0Y GZ 0} ¥98am/sinoy G Aq pasealou|

Aeppnoy | unoy Arelql) S3H pasealou]

11dvY
Joj poddns [eaus|o pue jsAjeue ejep 1oj yels payisse|d pappy

‘Sjuspn}s uoReonpa
|e1oads poddns o} papinoid sem Aep/inoy | ‘awi jeuoippe
SIY1JO "SHH pue S3H 104 Hoddns yjew pajediilad pappy

‘Hoddns uonuaaiajul
pue ‘uosialadns Joj Jjejs pauisseld awi-ped pappy

"STH 10} Jsi[e199dg Buipeay swi jin} & pappy

"%GZ Aq awy Buljasunod g3H pasealou|
WNLOY

0S0¥6 124l AejinO lended :6669-0009

20140 |7

J3INNYId

86792 49410 siyauag aafojdwy

€182 oseq sysuag sskojdwg

G610G| uolenuasuo) pue jejuswsiddng sysuag aakojdwg
762681 19410 salejeg [suuosiad payisse|D

L0EZZE asegq sallejes [auuosiad payisse|D

-666€-000€
‘666€-000€
‘666€£-000€
666¢-000¢
‘6662-0002

Sovll
UoljeJjUSOUOY puE |ejusw|ddng SalBIES |SUU0SISd PaIISSe|D (6662-0002

9G/€19 18YlO Sele|es [duuosiad pajesyiied :6661-0001
09€C9/ oseg SslEleS [dUU0SISd PSjedila] (6661-000L

68/62{ UoNBIU3IU0D
pue |ejusws|ddng sslE(eS |SUU0SISd PajedyiLa) 6661-0001
g3L13oang

‘sjeob anajyoe 0}
suesw e se s[oAs| Buyjels payIsse|o pue pajesiiuad uiejuiey
G3NNV1d

0506 Joui0 AeinQ |eyded :6669-0009

€

A

S82IA19G/SUDIDY

uoioy

saiMmIpuadxg

S20IAIDG/SUOIDY

uonay

29



6779.0¢ aseg oBInQ 18Yl0 '6€1-000L
LESO 43U)0 oBINO reyio ‘6EP2°0004 .
gl WWYNLOY AILYINILST'
22140 AJUN02 WoJj SEIAISS J8YI10 ‘SUN ‘P3 |eleads
WNLOY

8EES01 1oyl saunypuadx3] BunesadQ JSYO PUY SSINISS :6665-000S -
£6Z€zP aseq sanyipuadxy Bupeladp JeyQ puy SBOINSS (6665-000 |

000} | UolBuadu0D)|
v:m [ejuewa|ddng sainypuadxy BuneledQ JSYIO PUY SSOIAISS 6665-0005 |
VNLOY A3LVYNILS3T

‘Buljesunod _mco_aoEo
-0100S 10} %99M/SIN0Y GZ 0} jadm/sinoy G Aq paseasou|

Aepinoy | inoy Aleiqi) S3H pasesiou),

L1dV:
Joj yoddns [eau3]2 pue jsAjeue ejep 1o} yels. palISSe[d PappY

"SjUapN}s uoyedNpe
leoads poddns o) papiaocid sem Aep/inoy | ‘awi) jeuolippe
SIY1 4O ‘SHH pue S3H 4o} poddns yjew pajesyiued pappy

"voddns uojuaniaul;
pue ‘uoisiuedns 10} yejs payisselo swij-ped uwuui

i
"S3H 10} Jsijeroedg Buipeay awy ing e pappy!

101 Jo gz afed

6¥9.0€ 9seg obinO J8Yl0 16¢7.~000L
LE50} 49410 0BINO J18YO BEYL-000L |

L a31390n9
2010 AJUNOD WOIy S89IAI9S JaYJ0 ‘SN ‘P |eloads

J3NNYId:

8EES0} JaUO saunypuadx3 BuiersdQ JBYIO puy SIS :6665-0005
£42€2h oseq sainjipuadxg Bunesad® 18UlQ puy SSOIMISS (6665-0005

0001 | uonesuadsuod
pue jeluaws|ddng sainypuadxs BuessdQ JBYlO puy SSDIAISS :6665-0005

(“ = a313osanga

‘s|eob aAd|YoE 0} 3|0)YaA.
e se sweibold uonuaniaju| apip{ooyas Buipnpaul isjeoh
9A3|YE 0) poyjaw e se suoljesadQ pue SeOIAIBG UL

sainypuadxg

S30IAIDG/SUOHIY

.W uonoy

sainypuadxy

30



‘dnoub-gqns sIy Jyduaq pinom

suossaj Ayjenb ybiy jo yJuswdojanap pue uoRINSUI pajenuUaISKIp 40 UonEUBWa|dWI N0 UL |(IM M

‘awi) uawdojaaap JE)S JNO pue [epow saunwwod Bujules| [euoissagoid ayy Buisn 's317 yum abusjieyd
1no yByyb1y 01 sanuUBUOD BlEP SIY) PUB 95E3109pP JUbIIS € SI SIYL %0/ SI }oMISIq 2Y) Sso1oe ‘(S|ooyds

SN Ul sJ0W 10 SIESA G Jaye) | Q13D 9y} uo [9aaT] Juaioyoid ysibug ayy Buiuiene s73 jo abeusolad sy

‘dnoib Jaad [jeisno ay) ueyy

JayBiy sem Bupes sBueys ay} ‘saduelsul e U] "¢ [aAS] WO} adue)sip abelsane ay) Uo paseq 9102 ddSYVYD .

Uien pue y3 ayj uo siead Jiay) pawopadine Aayl ‘mosb |enuelsqns Bumoys ae pue palojuow
8q 0] penuiuod 4343 mou ale pue weibold ¥y S abenbue ay) ybnoyy usaq aney oym sJuapnis
‘spouad g Aq pasesiou; sem awy Buiyoeo) “weiboid Yy 1S abenbue ayy Jo saibojopoyjow Bulyoes)
8y} pue Jojeuipiood @13 ue jo djay ay) yim weiboid 73 pejeubisap ay) suyal 0} sanupuod ASNH
*Aepyinoy | Jnoy Aresqi) SgH pasealouy|

"11dV Joy Hoddns |eols|d pue JsAjeue ejep 1o} LYe)S PalISSejo pappy

‘sjuapnys uoyesnps |ejpads poddns
0} papiroid sem Aepjinoy | ‘swi [euOlIPPE SIYYJO "SHH PUe S3H Joy Hoddns yjew pejesyiad peppy

‘voddns uoguaniajul pue 'uoisiaiadns oy Jels palisselo awi-ped poppy
"S3H Jo} isl|eoads Buipeay swn |Iny e peppy

:Buimoljo) ayy papinosd ASNH "SISO Sonewyle pue
V13 ddSVYVO 3} uo ejep jo sieah Z aney spy "oUlaW SIY} UO JUSWISASIYDE Judpnys aAcidwi 0} si [eob InQO

LNIWIAIIHOV TidNd

‘pauue|d se pajuaws|dw Ajlesauslb aiam [2oB siy} 0} SE2IAISS PUB SUOIDY

‘|eoB paje|noipie ay) sAIYDE 0} SEJIAIS/SUONO.
8y} Jo uoyejuawa|dw ||BisAo0 ay) 8quossq

"ajqeoidde se ‘sougny uopen|eAl 4407 8y} o) elep asuewsoped BUIpNioUl ‘BlEp SWODING S|gRINSESW [ENUUE [ENJSE 9S()

"Pepasu se ajge} ayy |jeoljdnq ‘dvD JeaA Joud sy woly s|eob s,y 8y} 40 yoea 10} ajgel Bumo)|o) ay) jo Adod e sjsjdwo)

L0Lj0¢€ i

SISATVYNY

31



yoeo) a13 4o} pouad Bujyoeod [euonippe | "sainjipusdxg jenjoy pajewlis3 pue sanypuadxg
slayoes) sojewsyjew yoddng pajabpng ussmiaq saousIaylp jelsjew uieldxg

"pash Bulaq S| elep ddSvyyD 8y vodal siy) Joj os
‘Jojesipul Buibbe) e si siy)L ‘QsSnH Jo} abuelQ s| ssa1601d T3 SIy} Joy J0jeaipul ssueuLIomed 4497 aY) 10N

"usa1B alom sjuspnIS d34Y By} '[aAa] souewlomad Moj[eh e pey sluspniS iy ‘I9ns]
3u0 Aq sjuspnis ||y pausiopadino 3 10j Jojesipul asuewiopad 4407 ay} Ul papnioul SjuSpnis d34y syl

'9sealou] %G Jo |eob uno Buipasoxa ‘1eah se|
%1"ZZ 0} pasedwod seaf sy} Jusioyoid ysijbug se pauyisse|dal a5em sluapnis 13 10 %6'8Z Alslewixoiddy

'95B8J0UI %,G Jo [e0B Ino Bujpasoxas ‘1esk 1se| 9% /GG pasedwod
Jeah sIy} 18] 1 313D U UO palISSE|Dal IO |9AS] SUO PEJUBAPE SJUSPN)S 13 JO %2 99 Alsiewixoiddy

$S3USARDDYT JOJeUIPI00]) 013

‘aouewlopad ddSvyD PUE Jauesios |esIsAlun 1o YBNoly) Jouow (M am Ing

‘ss8001d ay) ul Apes 00} SI SIY) JO SSOUSAORYT "SaRIlIqESIJ YNIM SIUSPNIS pue sT3 ‘pay a1am sdnoibgns .
om} Ajleuolippy pauleluiely :9BUBYD pue Mo ISNEIS UM MO||S A 10 S|3AS| 2ouewlopad ddSvvD .

0} asuodsal Ul SBm SIY] ‘Z}-Y suonuaaau] yiew poddns 0} siayoes) awi-ped z paaly 1ousig oy Jesh siyL

(s)1ayoea] sonewaylep palesyiuad

‘gouewlopad 4dSvvyo -
PpuUE J3U9219s [BSISAIUN 1IN0 YBnoly) Jojyuow |jim am jnq ‘ssed0id sy Ul A4es 00} SI SIU} JO SSBUBAIDRYT

‘pasealau} :aBueyd Ing Mo :sniejs Yyum mo| a4 si g-¢ spelb yg.
Ul |ans| soueuwopad ddSvvyD Buisiwoud ale 1ausa1os [ESISAIUN By} WO suoyesipul Aieujwaid '1sAaMoH
. "J8US3I2S |ESISAIUN MBU B 0} UolISuel} Aq pajll| S| BJEp JUSWAASIYDE JUapN)s |eouo}sIy ay] “Adess))|
U0 aAljelIul SPIM-JOLISIP aY) 81peD 9100 UOWWOY 3Y) Sa)e)iIor) pue ‘siayoes) Y3 Uim sayoes)-od/sueld
-0 Ajjeuolippy "G-31 sjuspnjs jje Joj poddns ui ysnd pue jno |ind ‘mainal joiid 13 SSIBUIPIO0D yels
uoluaAIB)uI PaYISSEID PUB 'qn|D SHIS B sAog ‘SISYIES) M SSIIAISS SJeUIPI00D Isieinads Buipeay ay L
"¥371 8yl Aq painseaw se |eob paje|noiue sy} aAsIyoe 0}
4els :o_u:wamuc_bw:m_owaw mc_ummw_ i S30IAISS/SUOIJOE Y} JO SSBUDAIIODYS [|BI9AO 84} 9411988

N
101 J0 Z afed ™



90140 JUNO3d WOl S8IAIBS 1aYJo ‘SN ‘P |enads

‘aw} Buiyoeod g3 aseasoul pue 'Abojouyos) 0} ss200k ‘saniunpoddo aAnd9|e ‘swelbold
uonuasu| apIp-fooyas Bulpnfoul 'sjeob ansiyoe o} poyisw e se suoleiadQ pue sa1MaS aaosdwi)

‘uononsuUl Yew
pue ‘ysiueds Ajjeolyioads ‘s|eob aAsIyoe 0} SUBSL & SB S|aA3| BulyelS paISSE|D pue pa)eoyilss asealu|

‘s|leob aAayoe 0] sjuspnis pue yeys yoddns o) spasu Aepno [euded 1oy apinoid
‘sloules| abenbue| puodas Buipnjour Bujuies) Juapn)s Hoddns 0} papaau s)00q 1xa) pue salddns 'sjeusiely

Jeal Jxau Jo} suonoe/saLI0IN0 pajoadxe ay |
abueyn

"STH }e sassep Yiew
Hoddns aiow pue 'SHH Je 3w} ge| Ylew |[BUOHIPPE 104 MOJ[E O} PaIPOW 34 ||iM 9|NPayds ay) Ajjleuoiippy
"SHH e sjuapnis uoieanps |e1oads puoddns o} papinoid aq |m Aepyinoy | ‘swipy [eUOIPPE SIY} 4O "SHH
pue S3H Joj woddns Yrew pajesyiad e Buippe aq |m 1o1ysiq 8y} 'paau Jo eale jealb e se paziubodsy

uiey

'S3WO9JN0 Judpn}s

anoidwi pjnoys g3 pajesbeiul pue pajeubisap o} uogonisul anoidwi 0} Buiydeod pue juswdojanap Yels
[euonippe ‘ss9904d O1d ayi Buisn pue sjuapnys asay) Bulojuopy ‘Buiseasdsp usag sAey JNg 'UIBIUOT B
89 0} anuPuod (s,7317) SIUSPN}S T3 wua) Buo| 18aASMOH "suopejoadxa peaoxe SIS SaY) 'PalISSEloRl
Ooym s)uUSpN)s Jo JaqUINU 3y} Ul 9SBE3IOU| UB SE ||oM SB 1S3) | 33D 9Y) UO [9A3] U0 1se9| 18 Maib oym
SJUSPM}S JO Joquunu By} Ul 8sBBIOUl UB SBM 919y "Sjuspn)s 113 Jno ypm ssaibouid jenuelsqns spew gsnH

a3
sisAleuy

“Ajie)o Joy payipows aq [IM }| “aoue)sqns u) abueyo jou [im eob siy |

L0l 40 §7

"dVD1 Y} Ul punoy} aq ued sabueyo

asou) assym Ayuspl ~sjgesidde se 'sougny uonenjeay
4407 8y} Jo sishjeue pue sisAjeue S|y} Jo }nsal e se jeob
SIY} 9A3|YOE 0} SIIIAISS PUE SUOIOE 10 'SOLISW ‘SaUI0IN0
pajoadxs ‘[eob sy} 0} epew sabueyd Aue squossQg

33



"ol}3W )kl uonenpelB sy Joj anjg Jo |3A3| @ouewIopad dyoT Yl YiIm juswoaaibe
U1 s! sIU} ‘%0 Je pauleulew sey sjel inodolp SHH ‘OYVS 94-610Z 2y} Bulpiodoy

"Jojeatpu Buibbey e sisiyL "SHH ¥e abuelo pue‘saH Je pai sy ul Bujje) sapiigesip
yim sjuspnis ‘dnolB-gns auo yum ‘sjey uoisuadsng Joy uaalb si [ans| aouewlopad
apM-Jol)SIp IO dLIgNI 4497 9y} 0] BuIp10d2k. ‘JUBLIUCIIAUS JES B UlBluIe|

"SIS |1E90] Ino 0} Buipiodoe paseassul sey
WIS|@3juasqe d1uoIy 8y} Jnqg 'sjqe|ieAe Jou Si S1JAW SIY} 40§ [9AS| Souewsopad sy |

(2102 yase sonhjeuy S3143Y)

%9'G 'SAH  %G'L'SHH -%Z'9:QSNH ayL

WISI99juasqy AUoIYD

%¥¥6 :SIH %526 'SHH ‘%8'€6 :ASNH ayL
sajey aouepusny

‘Jeob sy} papeaoxa ggH “Buluses| sjuspms nay; ul Jusiabebus susied poddns o3
salliAloe papinoid siayoes) G "saseq ojid J8a)uNjoA B UO pappe dIam SWes | 19yses |
Jusled dlwapedy Jeak sy ‘ainsesaw o) abusjeys e ussq sey JUSLISAJOAU) [BJuSIE

avnLov

e d0 L0 9K S

3y} Ul s1apjoyaxes ||e Jo uorsnjoul ybnouyy uswebebus Juspmis pue indu Ayunwiwos ‘uopediomed yusied anoldwi o} Joulsiq Juswabebul

‘Papsau se 9jqe} sy} ajeoldng ‘dyD7 Jeak Joud sy) woyy sjeol s,y37 ay) 4o yoea oy ajqe; Buimoyjoy sy jo Adoo e a)e|dwo)

v O ¢ X ¢ O

‘Ajenuue
%1 UeY} ss?| ‘suoisindxayuoisusdsns uo podal SQv4iyD Jesh sy
Jo pua Aq painseaw se sjuspnjs || 10} JUSIUOIIAUS 3jes & ulejuley

(sanAjeuy S3143Y)
"% AQ WsIsa9)uasqy dluoIy) 8sea1d9q "‘SHH I8 %'y pue ‘'S3H 10}

%8°G 18 SI WsI9sjuasqy auolyn "uodai-zd pue Sg3go Aq painsesw
Se $|00Y9s Yjog JB %66 SAOJE JO JB S3)el SDUBPUSHE UlRIUIB)

‘|Jooyas Asejuawisjg
3y} 1e om] Jses)| Je swea) Buneals si1ayoes) o Jaquinu ‘sjesys
ut ubis Aq painsesyy -swes] djWapEdE JUSlEd JaYea | JO UOEaI])

‘sAoAlns pals|dwod pue sjeays ui ubls 'Juara/aduepua)e abelsne
%€ AqQ [00Y2s ay) Jo seale |[B ul JUSWSA|OAUI [Ejualed asesIou|

J3103d4X3

SINODINC FTVHNSYINW TVNNNY

vo01
300
31V1S

oo

1eob sy} Aq pessalppy Sallliold |07 10/puE 18IS

¢
|€e0O

'ss300.d Buiules)

Li-oL0z :pamenay ieax avo1 O3B P TN jlenuuy

201 Jo gz abed

34



(dvo1 'ova ‘Ovi3 sbunssw Ayunwwiod
‘11dY ‘Yyaun| jualed) ysealjno Ajunwwosusied o) saiddng

uoljedioiped Aaains 1oj saaiuadUl JUSpNisaUsIed
‘'spaau Aljioe) pue sajddns
11dv Buipnjoul 'sjeob ansiyoe o} suonelado pue saIAISS UlBjUIR S20IMSG/SUOIOY
IVNLOY d3NNY1d
_\ uooy

"papaau se 9|qe] ay) sjesljdng "Yoea 1o} s|ge) Buimolo) 3y} 40 Adod e 9}9|dwoa pue JyD JeaA Joud ay) wols SeIAI9S/SUoNaY 8yl sjeadng

SIDIAYIS / SNOILDY

‘%6 Aq 13730
3y} uo {aAa Juaiyold ysibug ayj buiuiene sjuapnis 1317 Jo Jaqwinu
8y} asealou 0} s| jeob sy *(7317) sioutes] abenbue ysybug wire|

Buo] se palisse|o ale sjuspnis asay| ‘%] 8¢ S 10UISIq SY} SS0Joe
‘(sjooyos SN ul 210w Jo s1eak G Jaye) 1 7130 dYl Uo [aAaT JUSIdoId
ys)buz ayj buiuiene s3 jo abejuasiad ay| (210w Jo sieak g)

'%G AQ |9Aa7T JuaIdlyo.d ysiibug ay) Buiuiepe syuapn)s

"ST317 yum abuajieys uno ybiybiy o} sanuijuod ejep siy) pue asesisop Jubis Jo 18quinu 3y} asealdul 0] s [eob ayl ‘%] 'ZZ S! 1PUISIg Y} ssoloe

e S| SIYl %0’ L€ S| }0oUIsIg aY) SSouoe '(S|ooyas SN Ul 910w 1O SIBdA G Jsye) | q130 ‘(sjooyos g ui siedk g uey) SS9 Jaye) 113D Yl Uo [aAaT JusIyold
34} Uo |ane Justolyold ysibug eyl buluiepe s13 jo abejusaiad ay) (alow Jo sieaf g) ysiibu3 sy} Bujuiene s73 jo abejuasoiad ay] (sieah g uey) ssa)
‘C# OVINY

"95B310U| 9,6 Jo |eob no Buipasoxa ‘Z# OVINY 1ow sjuapn]s ‘sjuedioiyed /| youn jusied SIH

13 40 %6'8Z 'wa)shs Juswabeuew Juswssasse N0 0} Buipioody (s1eak g uey) ssa) pue sjuedpiped g1 Oy13Q/0v13 (Bunesw Jod g-G|L0Z eouepuane
abelane ay] ‘(s}eays u| ublg) suosyosun|jualed pue ‘Jy13q

Z# OYWY ‘Ov13 1e aosuepus)je abesane ay) Aq painsesw se 9,0} Aq Ajjenuue

sjualed Jsules| sbenbue| puodss Jo JUSWSAI0AU; [BjusIed asealou)

sayounT jualed
oV13Q/0v13 (DYVS 5102) %0 Sem SH pue [00yos 3|ppiw SIH
douepuany abelany Joj ajel inodoiq sajes no doip uo Hodal SQVY4IVD jenuue ay) Ag
painseaw se ‘Sjooyds JOLISIP [je 10} 8)es N0 doup Y%, B SPJEMO] HJOA

L0140 L !

35



88€.91 19Y)O salejeg [suuosiad pajesyiua] '6661-0001
916.0¢ 9seq sayejeg [duuosiad pajedyiiad :6661-0001

GLZ/l1 1L uonenusouo)
pue [ejuswalddng saleles [suuosiod PaedlHad (6661-000}
vNL0V d3LvWILsT

ualpiiyo |jews yum sjualed 1o} a1ed pIiyo
‘Hoddns yoe |

‘Buijesunoo jeuonowa
-0I90S 10} }93M/SIN0Y GZ 0} yam/sinoy G Aq asealou|

Aeppnoy | 1noy Aleiqy S3H pasealau|

11dv
Joj poddns 21310 pue jsAjeue ejep 10} Jels palIsse|d ppy

‘sjuapnjs uojjeonpa
[eloads poddns o} papiaoid sem Aepynoy | ‘awl jeuoiyppe
SIYHIO "SHH pue S3H Joj Hoddns ylew pajeoyiuad ppy

‘voddns
uoljuaAIajul pue ‘uoisiAladns Joy geys payisselo swi-ped ppy

"STH 40} Jsiferoads Buipesy awn (iny & ppy

‘yoeauno
jJualed 1oj mojje 0} %Gz Aq aui Bullesunoo ggH paseasou|
YNLOV

05952 12Ul0 Aepno |ended :6669-0009
62282 JaYlQ sanypuadx3y Bugesado Joylo puy S90IMISS 16665-0005
€e¥S1L L aseg sainypuadx3y BugeledQ JeYlO pUY SSOIMISS (6665-000G

000€ uoljenuaosuo)
pue |ejuswsiddng sainyipuadxg BuneladQ JeylO puy S80IAI9S (6665-000S
IWYNLOVY d3LVNILS3

201 40 gz abed

88€/8| 1aU)O saliejeg [suuosiad pjedlIlag (6661-0001
916.0¢ aseg ssallejeg |3uuosiad psjeoyiua) :6661-0001

Glg/ll1 uonenuasuo)
pue [ejuswa|ddng salieleg |suuosiod PayeoyINe) (666-0001 saIn)puadxg
a313odand

"SUOJJUBAIRJU| PIM-|O0YIS
Buipnjour ‘sjeob aAs|yoe 0} sueawl e se sjaAs| Bulels ulejuiepy S90INIBS/SUOIOY

Q3INNVYId
N uonoy

05952 12y10 Aepno [ended :6669-0009
62282 18410 sanypuadx3y BunesadQ Jaylo puy S0IAISS :GE65-000G
£EVSL L oseg saunypuadx3 Buieladp JsyYi0 puy SIVIABS :6665-0006

000€ uonenuUsoUoY
pue |ejuswa|ddng sainpipusdx3 Bunessdo 19Y10 puy S30IMSS :666G-000G saimipuadx3
a3t3nang

36



2482 12410 0BINO 12Y1Q 16€1L-000L

#0658 aseg 0BINO JBUIO 681 2-000. !
TYNLOY GALYWILST,

..toaa:m uc_‘m‘ wmo_imm moEo xE:oo ‘SdN 'P3 [e10adg |
WNLOY! -

22r0¢ 18410 saiddng puy $3009 :6664-000b |
0S¥61 aseq salddng puy $3009 :666%-000%

0009 uonenusouog pue |euswelddng sayddng puy $300g :6661-000F

IvYNLOV A3LvNILLS3

$18090 Aiddns/Adon

uaip|Iyd flews yum sjusied 10} a1e9 pIyo

‘uoddns Yoo

‘le1polsnd pue [es19]d ‘9oue)sISSe aplAoid 0} Jels payisse|D

swea| Jayodes | jualed J1wepedy
IVNLOV

§T0EL 18410 suysusg askoldws :666£-000€

95891 | eseq sjyausg safojdw3 :666£-000€

2960F uoijeljusouo) pue |ejusws|ddng s)ysuag aafo|dw3 :666E-000S
GZ9LS JaYi0 Seueleg |auuosiad payIsseld :6662-0002 |

206.8 aseq sallejeg |suuosiad payisse|) :6662-0002

VA4

uofjesjuaouog pue [ejuswe|ddng sslejes |uuosiad palisse|) :6662-000Z

201 40 6¢

2492 12410 0bInQ Jauio 16€12-000.

! 06¢8 @seq obINQ a0 :6£12-000L
. a313odng

‘Hoddns pue sad1A8s 82140 AUNoD 'SdN ‘P |e1oeds
Q3aNNV1d

sainypusdx]

S301AI8G/SUONY

.V uonoY

ZZ¥0¢ 18Y)0 seyddng puy s300g :6661-000%
0661 oseq saiddng puy s3ood :666-000F

0009 uonenusouo) pue |ejuswslddng saiddng puy sx300g :6661-0001
g3139and

sain)puadxsy

(o310 sanddns ‘Bujurel; ‘Abojouyoa]) ‘swes |
layoes | Jusied dlwspedy Juswajdwi 0} s92JN0sal [BUOIPPY
A3NNVId

S23IAIRQ/SUOIOY

M” uonoy

GZ0EL 1aY1O sweuag aakojdws :666£-000€ |

96891 | 9seg syouag aakojdw3 :666€-000€
Z960% uonesuaouo) pue |elusws|ddng sysuag ashojdws :666E-000E
GZ91§ J18YI0O saliejeg |auuosiad payisse|] :666¢-0002
206.8 9seq sale|eg [duuosiad psyisse|] :6662-0002

Lvly
uoljesiusouo? puk |ejuswalddng salle|es |2UU0SIag PaUISSE|D (6662-000Z

37



(e

uoioy) ‘papsau sijuswdolanap |euoissajoid pue Bujuies yeys [euonppy "edeld ui ssasoud y0g pue 188
Isnqo. e pue weiBoid uonuasid ButAing ‘1Y 'SI9d SBU ASNH "Pausiignd usaq sey S1)aW Spim-a}e]s
sy} Jeah sy ayy si siyL "SHH Je abuelo pue‘sH je pai ay) ul Bulley sampiqesip yum syuopnys ‘dnosb-gns
8UO yim 'ajey uoisuadsng 10} uaa1b si [9A8] SouewIopad spM-1aISIP JNO 3LqNI 4497 ayj 0} Bulpiosay
sley uojsuadsng

((z '} uonay) "eouewlopad Juspnis olwapese Buinoidul 10} JUSWSA|OAUI

[ejuaied Buisealout jo [eob sy} yum weiboid uojuansiul Juepoduwi siy 10y uogesuadwon JIsiAs)
0} paau sy} saziubooas sNH ‘siualed o) Ayunpoddo siy) 19Alap pue uejd o} JUSWIWWIoD Wi pajoadxs

U} pas9xa ey sInoy 4o Jaquinu sy ‘sieydes) Bunedioiued Jo4 ‘sjualed Ino Aq paAiadal ||om S19M | | JY
yoeannQ jusied

'$8WooINo Bujuies| pasnoo} yim awoy je Juspnis J1dy)
Hoddns o} Bujulel) pue s|euajew/ssIlAOR SAI993] USY) SJUaled "PIepuE)s Jusjuod ayoads e o) paubije
[eob 1 ¥VYINS e s}es jualed yseg ‘ejep 359} Jsod pue aid sjeulwassIp pue pI02al S1842Es) | | 4V Bulng

‘uoedionied
asow pey sapelb 1obunoh sy ‘syuesed 1a6ie) J1BY) JO %06 INOge mes siaydes) sbeiane uQ ‘syusled
ynm sbunssw Buiuana | 14y € pjay 1aydes) yoeg ‘yejs poddns snosswnu ypm pajedided SI3YJES) §

‘Buipuedxa ypom aajenul e se siapjoyayels Aq pauojuaw pue paAI9oal jjom usag sey §j ‘sBuiiesw aignd
Jayjo pue 'sayoun| jualed ‘1ounoy SHS |ooyds SIH ‘pleog ay) 0} pajussald usaq sey Apunpoddo siyj

‘uoljedioiued siow pey sapeib Jabunoh sy ‘sjusied 10b1e)

I3 Jo %05 Inoge mes si1ayoes} abelaae uQ ‘siuased ypm sbuesw Buiusas | | 4y € pdy Joyses) yoeq
‘Jejs yoddns snosswnu ypm pajedioiued sisydses) § “SJH 1. SISEq J99JUN|OA B UO pajuswia|dw| aiem
swiea] Iaydes | jualed dlwapedy ‘Jeak siyl “uonedioiped jualed soj samunpoddo sjdiynw sepiacsd asnH

*dvD7 81 Ul punoy} aq ued sabueyo

asoy} asaym Ausp) -s|qeoldde se 'sougny uonenjea]
4407 8Y1 10 sisAjeue pue sisA|eue S|y} JO )NSal e se [2ob
SIY] SA8IYOE 0] S3DIAISS pUB SUOHOE 10 'SOUISW 'SSLWO0JIN0
psjoadxas ‘Jeob siy} o} apew sabueyd Aue aquosaq

"sanjpuadxg |enoy pajewijsg pue sainypusdxg
pa196png usamiaq saduaiaylp |elsiew uiejdxgy

"v31 8y} Aq painsesw se [eob pajenoipe ay) sAsIyde o)
SO|AI9S/SUOIJOB U] JO SSOUSAIOSYS [[BISAO By} 8012S3(]

‘jeob pajejnoie ay) aaaIyoe 0] SadIAIBS/SUOOR
8y} Jo uonepuasws|dw ||e1aA0 3y} aquossg

‘s|qesl|dde se ‘sougny uolienjeag 4497 ay1 Woul ejep souewlodad BUIpnioul ‘ejep SWOoINo S|qeINSESW eNUUE [enjoe o))

‘Popaau se s|qe} ay) ajeoidng ‘dyOT 1894 Joud ay) woly s|eoB s,y37 Y} Jo yoes 1oj jqe) Buimoo) ay) Jo Adod e 918|dwion

201 Jo 0g abeq

SISATVYNY

38



(¢ 'z uoiay) 'op0g uondas 0) paploye jo spienbajes pue sassasoid sy pue swes ) ApmS
juapnis Jo eaue au) u) yejs Joy weibosd Bujujes) SAIsusixs ue usyepapun sey QSNH SIUSPNIS JALO 104

(S pue ¢ ‘¢ uonoy) ‘suojsuadsns |00YIS/SSED JNO JO SOUSPIOUS BY)

90NpaJ 0} JUSUI BY} YIIM SJUBPN)S asay) anISs 0} (Yd3S) Uonednps Jo aoO AUnos Uud|D YiM SHOM [jIm
ASNH "Spasu ajesspouw 0} pi YiIm sjuspnis J0j papusiul aie SAH Je SadIAISS 8y 1 ‘paynusp| ssiw a4
few (431) ueid [euoieanpa [ENPIAIPUI UB UO 18 OYM SJUBPN)S INO 40 aWos jey) $az21uboosl Jsypun) ASNH

L0140 |1 |

39



(L10z gz'unr ‘2 °unr ‘vg Rey’ 9z'1dy 'zz 1l ‘zz'qed 19102 '0E AON ‘02100 '821deg 'gLbny) e
passnos|p a1sm v pue 4497 Buipiebas buiuueld weiboid pue 1obpng
:sbunas|y pieog jooyos

“Uolssas Jndul pue mainal 4D UB PUSHE O} SISPJOYSXE]S ||e SjIAUL jIM JOLISIP Su) (/1 0Z Mdy) Jeak siy)

Alyuouwng - Aspueg e||3/SHH  »

Auuousiq - wes} diysiepes) [edioud SIH e
Ayuow - Bunealy YeIS SIH o

'sbunasw yeyg

Alyuow sBunssw saywWoo Bulagls gn) sPID B sAog e
Ayuow-1q pepasu se - sBunsajy diysiapesT Aspuegd B[3/SHH e
Apteam-1q - sbuesy diysispes S SIH e

:diysiapes| slig

Ajyiuowiq sbunesw weubold buijasuno) peseq jooyog/Bulasunoy olwapesy QSNH

Alyjuow sBuieaw Jouigen ASNH  »

‘Lpuow yoea jo Aepsaupapn Yunoy ay; aie sbunssw - (DJNH) weat diysiepest paiun uojiweH e
:diysiapes) JoLisiq

"dvO1 PUB 4407 8y} ssnosip 0} juswidojaasp yels pue ‘sbujesw diysispes) ajis pue joulsip ‘sBuijesw yels piay 10usig sy |

Kep - jdeg — uosyounjjualed SgH e

9107 ‘¥l ‘AON-DVQ

210z ludy '9L0Z2 100 - sbulesy Ov13a e

sBuneap 110UN0Y BYg |00YDS UM uoRoUN[UoD Ul — sBUNESIN OVIT SHH e

£10Z ey 210z 14dY ‘9102 924 ‘9L0Z 190 - SBUNSSIN OV13 SIH
110z Aey pue 710z Azeniga4 — ajsqem uo pajsod pue Juas JslisjsmeN 1OUISId e
‘Buimoioy ayi ybnoiy) ssapjoyaess |le panjoAul JouIsId BY3 ‘SISAfeuy puE malAay |BNUUY/dvD SIYl o) sseooid Buluueld ayy jo Led sy

dVvO1 SJesh Ise| Ul paje)s Se Ulewsal S|eox) - / |90 10} §S3001d JUSWSA|OAU|

LSISAIeUY PUE MOIASY [BNULY/ YD S1u} 405 $S2004d Buluueld aul 10 Wed Se JNSUGO Va1 B4) PIP WOUM Yl PUE ‘USUM ‘MOH
31vadn TYANNY ANV dvOT 04 SS3008d INTJWIATOANI
0z-610z [] 6l-810z [] si1-s10z [X {E3A dVO1

juswiabebug Japjoyayels

201 Jo zg ebey

40



‘uoiEWLIOUI |OOYDS 0}
§s300€ 1e)Ifip 8ABY Jou Op OuM AjunwWLIOS pue sjuased wioyul o) S| JS}S|sMau Uajm e Jo asodind ay] ‘ysiuedsg pue ysiBug ul yjog Ino Juas aie SISJSSMAU By} JBY} Sjou asesld

L1eah Buiwandn ay) Joj 4D dU) IedW) SUOHEYNSUED 8834} PIP MO

J1vAdN TVNNNY ANV dVOT1 NO LOVdII

‘PSPa8aU SE SUONEDIIUNWWIOD PUB 3}ISGaAA 10UISI ‘SIalaT
SM@N JoLISIq pue a)Ig ‘Jejelq oIy (el uoielAul Aq palinijos sem ‘038 'suoiieindod |eioads 'sdnolb Ayunwiwon ‘YInoA 181so- ‘Sjuspnls ‘'sjuaied ‘siapjoyayels Jo Juswabebuy

JUSWIBABIYOY JUBPN]S 10} Ue|d 81Buig pue sejnuin/sepusby eouspiAg
(£10z Bundg) ssjepdn 4y [PUnoD 8ps

‘abed gapA JouysIg uo paoeld suonsanb gy pajejdwiod ‘sjesys ui uiis ‘19junoo juedioiped pue ‘sejou 'pajessuab uopsan :souUspIAg

‘Jndul Japjoyaye)ls uo pieog ay) ajepdn o} Buiesw pieog Jeinbal sy Buunp 2102 ‘vZ ABW Uo pjay aq |m Bunosy
‘dvD7 aui jo yelp e Buipieba) suoysanb uopensiuiwpe pue yejs ‘uapnis ‘Wwaled ‘uoiun 'AYUNWIWOD 8y} Woly suolsanb ssaippe |pm uapusjuuadng ayy

Bunsaw preog /10 [Mdy- /102 Budg Asmng jusied dvO1

Buyesw preog 210z Yote- 210z Bundg Asaing Juspmis dvo

Buneaw pieog 210z Yose - £10g Buudg Asming yels dyo

Bunesw preogq 710z YoIe - SLISIN uonejuswaldw| Splepuels alels elusoyen
:sBujssw Buimoj|oy ay} 1e paleys synsay

Jeak /1-910z 8y} Bulng - ueld sy} W PapPNoUI pue PSJEINGE] PuUB PaJoaJIoD SEM Ble( - SABAING dvD]

/102 '9 {udy - (asnoH uadQ SHH) uspusjuadng sy} 0} Indul pue mairsl [euld
2102 '01 yosepy — doysyJopp pieog AUNwILIoD ‘Yels ‘oulsiq e

110z 'L Uer-4els o

:Suo|sSag Jnduj pue malrsy dvD7| SISp|oysyels

910z "93Q pue ‘AoN ‘190 '1da8S- dvD1 2y} 10} pue Joisip ay) o ssaiboid ay) Buipsebal yoeanno o)gnd [euoippy e
9102 ‘G} }deg - sanuoud sje)s pue s|eob dyD U} JO MIIAIBAO UY e

:Bunas|y pieog oUISIq
'SJ9pJoYa¥e)s YliMm paleys uolewioul oloads

"M3JA3) 0l|gnd ||e 1o} aul| uo aJe sepuabie/siayoed pleog e
Jsanbai uodn ‘Ajjenpiaipul papiroid pue ‘sbed gem ino uo 'siadedsmau [BO0] By} Ul 'a)is yoea e :pajsod ale sepusbe pleog e

0L40¢€ i

41



"Sallliold 9)elS 88U} ul paulep sa0IAISs 0} sjuswarcidwi axew pue jndul 1Spjoyaye)s 19)|os 0} B)IS-0am JoLsIp au} uo pajsod aq [Im ASAINS [enuue uy

"Buiures| soueyua 0) Suapns 0} papiaoid S| aoeds j2UolONLSU|

yBnous ainsua o} sali|ioe) ISP [BUCIHPPE J0j paau Bujobuo ue si a1y} adusH ‘(ainygdse-syis|ooyosapinbysye)/sy/aob es apo mwwy/:dyy) ‘seale pjaykeld jeuoiippe pue
suonenByuoo Buip|ing mau pue saoeds pszijeroads salinbal sse00E |ENDS PUE JUBLWSASILDE JUSPN)S UO SNDOj MBU BY | "uofjeonpa |eaisAyd BuiusanoB Y| syl ‘261 1O sjuslpuawy
uoneanp3 (jelapay) ayj Japun sme| Ainbe Jopuab pue (YSD) uononpss ozis ssep se sweiboid yons Aqg osje 1ng ABojouyss) Aq Ajuo jou psiosye Buleq si Aepoy ubissp jooyog,

‘SpJepuels s)ejs 2100 UOWWOD 8y} Jo uoljejuaws|dull 0} psje|al Juswdojaasp 4E)s Uo SNOoj panuRuod sy,

‘paispisuod Bulaq aie saoiASp 3jIqOW |EUCINPPY "SIUSPN)S 0/ JoA0
10} apim oL1sip Sqej JeIndwod  ale dsay) Apuaning "sjuspnis ||e 1o ss300e aaoldw) o) papuedxa aq o} spasu ABojouyos) jey) ajesipul ABojouyos) o} psjejas synsal Aanins sy,

(z1-9) sBunsyo annos)a Buisealou,

:Bumoyo) ayy Aq Juswabebug yuspn)g
pue BuiuieaT jo suoyipuoy aAoiduwi 0} UOKEWLOJUI SIY} Pash sey Jousiq By (|[e) yels/sieyoes) \(1e) siuaied !(Z}-) sjuspnis 10 skoains aull-uo pajealo Jouisiq ayp / 1oz Buudg

"dD1 BuipieBai suonsenb Jjemsue pue 109)|09 o} yels poddns pue
uoleASIUIWPE YuMm dn Jas 2q |iM Yoog ' JusAZ 8snoH uadQ j0oyos YBIH UOKILIEH SU} Ulim UOHEUIPIo0D Ui pidy 3G [ Buleaw oiqnd ‘g Judy ay) uonedioned aseaioul o} 19pIo uj

"sboj ur ubis juedionted Aq Juspias s) sy uopejuasald sy} Jeay o} papuspe
PoISaldjul B1em OUMm SI9qUISLI AJUNWILIOO pue sjudpnis ‘yejs 'dlignd ayj Jo siequiaw ‘Juasaid alem saAljejuasaidal uojun ‘eouepusle sbeseae pey Bunssw pieoq sejnoiped sty

Bio-sjooyospsny mmm 1e abed gam
JoLISIP 1IN0 Uo paulejuoo sjaxoed peoq ay} Ul pajsod sboj ul ubls Juedioied Aq Juspias s sty 'sBullesw pieoq Ino uj siapjoysyess ||e jo uonedionied Jus)SISUCO Uaaq Sey B1ay |

"SUOlJEliAUI [eUOSIad PUE J3JEIP OINE ‘SIBJS| SMBU J0LISIp pue ayis ‘1epusied 1oulsiq Ybnouyy sbulesw ssay)
4O PBLLIOJUI B1SM SISP|OYNE)S "SPaBU |00YOSAUSPNIS JO SESIE [|e 0} pajelal )i se jousip syl Jo ssaifoud ay) uo sejepdn Jenbal Jesy pue Jojuouwi 0} pieoq ay) Jo) psubisep osje
a1am sBuneow asay] ‘siapjoyaxels |je Jo Juawabebus pue Juswiansiyoe Juspn}s ‘Bullses) Jo SuoKIPUOd a8y} Joedwi o} Aoljod 19s 0} Sem MaIAS] PIEOq 10} Jy9)T By} Uo Joedw ay |

'$82001d 8y} Ut Sjediorued pue puspe JTNH SY} 4O SISqUISL Pajeljije uolun pue Siaquisly AHUNWIWOD ‘SUSPN}S ‘YelS ‘sepuabe 5NH AJYIUOW INo uj pauieuod
SI 30UBPIAB 8] "UONheULIojul JUBLSSasSE puk Hoddns Juspnis pue Juswdojsasp Je)s 'saofoeld [BUONONIISUl PESSNOSIP M SE diDT) 94 U0 90USNUI JoSIIP € pey J1NH 8YL

'sisuses| aBenBue| ysi|bu3 || Joj s8100s aje)s pue uoleubisap-al paseasoul Aq ss8001d DT Ino yBnoay) 9} aq pinoys joedull ay |
'sepuabe 8ag "sbunssw asay) e passnosip Apejnbal aie soujew Jyn “Bunjew uoisvap Ul souejsisse pue

Indul juased %ass 0} SBlISAGLISIA Y} JO} SNUBAR Jayjoue ie salpoq asay] "MoJB 0} anuiuod [Im Loneziuebio Oy 13a PUE OV au) ‘1eak [00Uds §10z-/10Z dUl Buung ‘sjooyos
ubiy pue Aiejuawe)e sy yjog Je s|1ouNoo ays sy} YBnoiyy paysidwoooe sem yoeanno siy Ajsnoirald ‘go0z Ul PILN JoLSI BUi 0UIS OV13Q PUe Dy 13 J0 JEaA piiyl oy} SEM Sil |

201 Jo p¢ obey

42



‘WwnjnoLINg
paubije 8102 UOLWIWIOD 0] SS829E aABY SJUSPN]S ||B ainsua o} 9joAd uondope pue jofid sy snuRUEd 0) SpesU ASNH

'S9|}l|19B) pUE 'wNNoIUNg ‘sjeusjew ‘Guiyels jeuoiippe

alnnbal ||im siyf "sBulayo 3s1n0a pasesoul Joy Buimolle ‘Z1-g Joj uononisul jo spouad |BuolIppe PPE 0} payIpow

aq [[Im 8jnpayos ay| -juepodw) sem sjuapnis ([e 10} saAnoale Buisesoul ‘2|0z Buldg sAaaing Jusled pue yeis dyo o
Buipiooay (z|-6) SOAI09ISAUSIYOLIUS JO) SSIN0D g PUB (8-9) SBAII0S|3/AUBIYDLIUS JO} SBSIN0T § BJe alay) Ajuauny .

: 's90Inu9s Poddns pue Buiuies| aoueyus o} syuapnis 0} papiaold si 9oeds [euoponisul ybnoua aInsus o}
S91)i[10€} J0lisIp Jeuonippe 10y pasu Bulobuo ue s) a1ay) aousH ‘(s|ny#dse sys|ooyosapinbys/e)/s)Ach B opa mmmy/:diy)
‘sease playfeld |euolyippe pue suojeinbyuod Buipjing mau pue seoeds pazijenads salinbal sseooe jenbe

pue JUSWaASIYO. JUSPN]S U0 SN20J MU By | "uoiesnpe [eaisAyd Bujuiancb ‘| ajiiL 'Z/61 O Sluswpualy uoiesnpy
(leJapay) ay) Japun sme| Aynbs Japuab pue (YS9) uononpal azis ssepo se swelboid yons Aq osfe jnq ABojouyosy

Aq Ajuo Jou pejoaye Buiaq si Aepo) ubisap [ooyss “abealoe pasessoul Hupinbas ‘weiboid [euonesnps au) pejosaye

sey uone|siba) Jusdal ‘1anamoH ‘abealoe |euoippe alinbai Jou pIp 3iN108}YOIE [00YDS Ul SIUSLIAO[SABP MOU U

‘paJepIsu0d
Bulaq a1e ssolAep 8)IqOW [EUCIIPPY "SIUSPN]S Q0. 19A0 0} apiM JOLISIP Sqe| JaINdWoo ¢ ale a1ay) Ausing sjuspn)s
[le 10} ss8008 aAoidw 0} papuedxs aq 0} spasu ABojouyoa} jey} sjeaipul ABojouyds) o} pajejas synsal Aamns ey

*Aoelajl| asealou) o} saljijioe} pue ‘sajepdn
alemyos 's)00q apnjoul 0} ainonJiselul Aleiql| pSsesIou| Joj padu sy} ajensn||l Y3 Ul S|9As] eoueunousd ddSyvo

‘splepuels (13 pue 2100 SS8008 3 9|geus o) siayoes) 10} saolA1as Juawidojanap jeuoissajold Jaylo

pue Bujyoeod Bulpuedxa Buipnjou] ssuldiosIp [|e 10} SPIEPUE}S S)E}S 8J00 UOLIWOI Juaws|duwi A|n; 0} s1sules] 310

pue sjuspnis pabuajjeyo Ajesioucds-o100s ‘uoeonps (e1oads 131713 Se yons suoyendod |enads 1o) Yoddns pue
JuawdojaAsp Yejs [euoilippe Joj paau sy sieslpul sBunasw ndu) ‘sAanins Japjoyaels ‘sjaas] souelopad ddsyvo Sul

"¥SS3 03 Buipioooe paufiisse Jejs palesyiuao Jo %00} Ulelulew o} s) [eob ASNH SYl ‘seale

olwapeoe 2109 ul paylienb Alybly a1 SANH 18 S18Y0e3)} JO %001 ‘SHH Pue S3H 10} 91-G1.0Z DHYS @Y} 0} Buipioaoy REEINIEIIIE
Y001
oL O 6 [O 309

8 [ L X 9 O g D 14 ] € O ¢ X L X 31vis TE0B SIy) AQ PoSSaIpPY 52110l |E207] J0/pUE SJBIG

‘Pa82ons sjuapnis ||e djay 0} ssaulpes. —c —mow

193a1ed pue o690 sjowold 0} ainpniselul ISP pue sjeusiewysaliddns/syooq ‘siopnisul payenb AlyBly apiroid :Buluiean jo suopuon
pabueyoun ] payipoN  [X] moN ]
‘Papasu se ajqe} au} sjeoljdng 's|eob s,y 9y} Jo yoes 1o} s|ge) Buimojjo} 3y} jo Adod e sj9jdwio)

ANjigejunosoy pue sjielag Buluueld aibajens

S9JIAI9S ' 'SUOI}IY "S|eon)

0L J0 G

43



'salobajen diysisumo

JUSpN]S puUE ssaualemy
JUSpN}S 3y} Uy sasuodsal

40 Jagquinu ay} %0 Aq aseasou|

snjejs Alejdwax3 o) san|oe)
uiejujew o} sueyd jousiq 8yl

*Apenbal aanoalqo abenbue|
e Bujusws|dw sisyoes)
Jo Jaquinu ay} G Aq esealou|

‘s|eusjew [euononsul
paubije spiepue;s 2107
UOWWIOT) US.IND JSOW 8y} 0}
SSBO0E 9ABY |[IM SJUSPNIS %001

seaje JuUajuod 3100 ul yels
pauiienb KBy %001 uleulen

0¢-610¢

101 jo g¢ abed

‘sayobajen diysisumo

JUSpN}S puk SSaUAIEMY
Juspn)s 9y} ul sesuodsal

Jo Jaquinu ay} %01 Aq asealou|

shjejs Aejdwaxg
0} saljioe} ulejureul/srepdn
0} sueyd jousig 8y

‘Aeinbal anoalqo abenbue)
e Bupusws)dwi siayoes]
Jo Jaquuihu ay) G Aq asealou|

"S|epajeL [euononysul

paubije spiepuelg 2100
UOWIWOY JUB.NJ jSOW 8y} 0)
SS900B aAeY (M SIUSPNIS %004

seale JUsjuod 3109 Ul Yels
paylienb Alybiy %001 uleurely

61-810C

‘salobasien diysieumo

JUSpN}S pue SsauaIEMy
spn)g ay} ul sesuodsal

10 Jaquinu 3y} %0z Aq asealou

snjejs
Kieldwax3 o) saiyioe) puedxa
pue sjepdn o} sue|d joulsiq a4y

‘AleinBal aanoaiqo abenbue)
e Buijuawa|dw siayoea)
Jo Jagquinu ayy g| Aq asealou)

‘S|BLISJEW [BUOIONIISU
paubje spiepuelg 2109
uowIOY) JUSLIND JSOW 8y} 0}
SS320. dAEY ||IM SUSPNIS %001

seale JuUsjuod 3100 Ul Jeis
pauiienb Ajubly %001 urelulep

81-/102

|eonuo ¢ Jo} sesuodsal jejo] uo
paseq "oulay uoneuswa|dwy
Splepuelg sjejg eiulojiied
ay) uo sbunel yas Jayoea |

pooD
pales sapjioe [|e1sA0 ‘SHH

pooo
pajel sajioe] jjeI9A0 [SHH

ay} ul paouaisajes spodas |14

*/10Z Buudg Aaaing yeig
dvD1 8y} uo paseq aaioalqo
abenbue| e Juaws|dwi Apeinbai

apM-JoLISIP S1940E8) 06 JO 2

(@13
pajeiBajul) sanoslqo sbenbue

(61/81.0¢ uondopepojid)sousiog
(817102 uondopepoyd)
sa|pnig [e1og AlojsiH
(Z1/910¢ vondopepoyd) v1i3
(G10z paidope) sopewsyiep

‘seale
Jusju0d 8100 Ul payljenb Aybiy
ale dSNH e siayoesy 10 %001

suleseqg

|00] uonenjea]
[e207)/splepuels sjels

10 uoejusws|dwi/10}edipu|
|e20 :Z Alloud

Jiedas poob uj sal
/iojeoipu| e207 :| Ajuolg

dn3/spiepuelg sjeis
Jo uonejusws|dwy/loyesipu)
[eoo :z Alloud

sjelajewW [euononisy|
/iojeoipu| jeso ;| Aluoud

|enuapalo JBYoea | /10}edIpu|
€207 1} Awoud

SJ01EDIPU/SOISN

S3INOJLNO F1GVYINSYIIN TYNNNY d3L03dX3

44



s|ans] Buliels wiejuiep

"SJUNDD BAIOS|D JUSLIND UIBIUIBIN

01402

1

sjaAs| buels urejuiey

"SJUNOD BAN}D)9 JUBLIND UIRJUIB

"sjans| Buiels uiejurepy

"SOA0S[S JUBLIND
10 Jagwnu sy} g £q asealdu|

Jauuosiad

1sijeroads Buipeay/uonuanisiul

Gl :SH
S.'0 'S3H

$10]9SUNOY) JIWISpEdY
% |EJOIABYSE/|EI0S [EUOHPPY

1siBojoyohed 90
yosads #'0

S3pIY Gt

siayoea |

Is|epadg a01nosay p'¢

‘vd13s syl
ybnouy) sjans| buiyels juaiuny

| :Bunsauibuz/ABojouyos]
Z :uojeonp3 |eaisAyd
L6y 310

Z '90uapg

. 'Suy auiy

| 'SS

{7 .S98IN00 dy

(21-9) 21-9102 Jo} SUNCo
aAnos|e pauueld ‘@|npayos
19)skew ayy 0} Buipiodoy

L

diysisumo juepnig
143

SSBualeMy Juspn]g
9g

ssaualemy fjh4

Ze

Buidojanreq

14

sSaualemy [eiju|
sasuodsay

leloL Buyey

JUSISSOSSY
‘uononasuy| ‘Buiuueld
‘Ylomausesy/splepue)g ;seale

spasau
|euodaoxa yim sjenpliaipul
0) papirold pue padojsaap
soiA9s/swelboldousIN
|eoon 12 Ajuold

Apn}s Jo 8sInoo
peo.q Y/OUB 8207 4 Ajlioud

45



02-610¢ 61-8L02 81-1102
S3OINHIS/SNOILDY

:sueds apeso ayeds [ 'sjooyog oyoeds [ spowss Iy [] (SJUoTE50

(s)dnoug uapmig pajesdnpun oy psywi] ] N0 spmjooydss [ apm-yal [

S92IAI3S JO 80005

awoouimot ] Yino A 18)s04 ] siaulea ysi6ug ]

PSAISS Bq o] siuspnig
Juswalinbay s901A18G pancidw) Jo pesealou] ay) Bunaaw o} Buinguiuos se papnjoul S82IAI8S/SUOIDY 0
t¥0]

‘sueds apeig oyosds [ ] :sj00yog ayeds [ sjooyas Iiv [X SO

O soppgesigyumsiuspnls [ v X

POAISS 2q 0] sjuspng
Juswalinbay $201A185 panoidw| 10 pasessou| sy Bujjesw 0} Bunngiiuoa Se pspnioul Jou S92IAISS/SUOIY 0
| vowv

‘PopaaU se ‘sainypuadxg pejabpng Buipnjoul ‘s)qe} sy} sieoldnq "s30IAISS/SUONDY ST U} JO YOS Joj a|qe) Bumoo) sy} Jo Adoo e sjs|dwion
S3VINYIS / SNOILOV T3aNNVYId

'S89IAISS PO0) 'S89IAISS poo) "S9JIAISS pOO) 0} SS8008 'SluspnIs p¢i syidnd pajeoydnpun
0] ssaooe uleuiely “weibold 0] 8800k UlBjuIely "weiboid urejuiepy ‘weiboid Jsawwins Apuauno si 'gn|H sy % shog 0} papirold pue padojsasp
Jawiwins pue Jeak [0oyos Jawiwins pue 1eak |ooyos Bujppe Aq sa01/8S asesIoU| ay] 'weiboid jooyos-iaye S3H s80|Mes/SWeIBoId OB
8y] Joj Juswi|olud ulejuIey QY1 10} Juswi|oIUS UlRlUIRN '%G AQ Juswijolus asealou| 8yj Joy ale) uonedioped sy feoco ;2 Auoud
0°L ‘ousIq
yoeod g3
¢ ‘S9ply
GZ'L ‘S3H

L0l j0 g¢ afed

46



L2e0le junowy 12601e noury 126012 unowy
ssuejes ERTEIETEN salejes EREIETEN| ssuejeg: aouslslay
[duucsiad pajedyited :6661-0001 18bpng |Suuosiad pajesuita)d :6661-0001 126png |suuosiad pajeoite)d :6661-0001 186png
F=lNile] 22In0g 18y)0 0IN0g JBUl0 {aInog
99102% junowy 99102 junowy 99102 unouwy
IDUBIBLIY JJUBI3ISY IVUBIB]TY
slyjoueg oekojdwy :666€-000€ 196png sjysuag aakoldw3 :666£-000€ 196png sjyauag sako|dw3 :666£-000 196png
oseg 20Inog aseg |aInog aseg aalnog
LS02. lunowy Lev0ZL junowy 16v02. Junowy
salejeg EIEIETEN salejeg ESIEIETEN sauejeg soualg)ay
[Buuosiad pajeduls)d :6661-0001 196png [suuosiad pajesyils) :6661-0001 196png |suuossad pejesuitad :6661L-000L 196png
aseg 20In0g asegd 20IN0g aseg 32un0g
661588 unowy 661988 wnowy | 661588 junowy
EAlIETETEN] . ERIVETETEN] . ESTETRIEN]
sjysuag aako)dw3 :666£-000€ 186png sjyauag sako|dw3 :666€+000€ 1ebpng sjyauag askojdw3 :666€-000€ 196png
uoljeljusouog pue |ejuswalddng s31nog uofjesuaoua) pue |ejuswseiddng 2031n0g uofjesjussuod) pue |ejuswsjddng 20In0g
88Z¢Z junowy 882Z¢¢! unowry 887¢T Junowy
sauejes . EREIEIEN ssuejeg ESIEIEIEN salejes . soualsay
|8uuosiad paleajiiad :6661-0001 18bpng [Suucsiad psjesyiiad :6661-0001 196png |suuosiad pajeayiua) :666L-0001 196png
uoljesnusouo) pue |ejuswa|ddng 20I1n0g uoljesjuaouc) pue jeyjuswsjddng | aamog uojjesusouo) pue jeuswsjddng 20Jnog
60902 junowry ¥6090¢ lunowy ¥6090C winowy

0Z-6102 61-810¢ 81-210¢

SFANLIANIdX3 d3139dng

"$90|/J9s Bulfesunod pue uogonyswr, - 7 "s391m1as Buyesunod pue uoponisui *880IA19S BuI|asuNoD pue uonaNsu
apiaoid 0} JE)S pajedyiuen JO S|aAS] JUSLND uiejulepy aplaoid 0] yels PajeoyIlad 4O S|2AS) JUSLIND UlBlUIB . apiroid 0} JBiS PJEdUINSD JO S|OAJ] JUSIIND SSEeISU)

pebueyoun  [X]  peupoN  [] msN [] : psbueyoun [] pswpoy [ meN [  pebueyoun [ pewpoy [ MeN [X]

L0l 06 i

47



ERIVETET=N ERIVET T3] ESUETETE]
19y

oBInQ JaWI0 :672L-000L 196png . 06INO 1AW :6EYL-000L 18bpng oBInO 19Yl0 :6€12-000.L 186png
aseg 0Inog oseq 801N0g aseg 321n0g
8.690% lunowy 8,690 junowy 8.690% lunowy
0c-6L0¢C 61-8102 8L-1102
SIHNLIANIAX3I a313Dangd
g SdN "891lj0 Aunod 3009 | ~ SdN "eouo Aunod 3009 SdN '2040 £uncd 3099
UM PSJoBIUOD S3D|AI9S UOfleonp3 [eloads ulejulely ;| UM pajoenuod sao1Ales uoleanpy jeioads ulejuiely YlM paloedjuod s991A19S uoljeanp] |e1dadg uleluiey

pebueyoun [ pawpoN  [J meN [ psbueyoun [ payipoN  [] MsN [  psbueyoun [ pawpony  [] meN [X

0c-6L0¢ 61-8L0¢ 81-210¢
SIOINGIS/SNOILOV
:sueds speio oyads [ 'sjooyog ouads ] sieoyos iy [] S)TONE30T
(s)dnous Juapmg pajealidnpun o) pajwiy [0 w¥o apmjooyos [ spm-y31 [

SB0IAISG JO 50008

awooupmo ] UlnoA Jajso4 | slaulean ysybug |

PaAIas aq 0] SIuapma
‘Juswalinbay saoiA8g panoidul Jo pasealou| ayl Bujesw o} Buinquuod Se papn|dul S9IAISS/SUOIDY 104
o)

'sueds spelig oyioads [ ‘sjooyog oyweds [] sjpoyas iy [X SoTEoT

| Samigesiq yum siuspnig <] w [

PaAIaG aq 0] SjuUapnig

‘Juswiasinbay sadines panocidw| 10 pasealdu| ay) Bunasaw o) Buinguuod Se papn|oul J0U SA3IAISS/SUONDY JO 4

rAN S
ELINEI RN ETEIETEN ERITETETE N
syyousg sakojdw3 :666£-000€ jebpng syeuag sakojdws :666€-000€ 1eBpng syauag sakoldwi3 :666€-000€ 196N
1BYI0 20In0g 1B3YI0 80In0g BYI0 a0Inog

L0} o o afey

48



aseg 20In0g
99€€8 junoury
02-6L0¢

"SPIEpUE)S S}elS 3100 Uouuo) ay) o} paubije
SWOO0JSSE[D Ul UOKSNIISUl UBJUIELU O} papasu sollIssaoau
Jayjo pue sayddns/s|elaleul/s)00qixe} apiaold

pabueysun X1 paupopy

02-6102

isueds speig) oyoadg ]

(s)dnouo Juspmg pajeandnpun o} pajwr]

O men [T

[J ¥o

oseq! 20IN0g
99¢€8 ! unowy
6L-8L02

'SpIepug)g 8jel§ 2107 uowiwoy) ey} o} paubie
SWOOJSSEID U] UOJONISUl UIBJUEW 0) Papasu SIIIISSaoaU |
1840 pue sajddns/s|elsieuy/S)00gIXa) SPIACLY |

pabueysury ]  paumpopy X meN [J

61-8102

'sjooyag ayvadg [
apmiooydss [ apmeys [

swosu| moq  [7] yhoA ss04 [

siouea ysybug ]

aseqg a01n0g
99£E8 Junoury
81-2102

S3HUNLIANIdX3 a313odng

‘SpiepuelS SelS 81070 UOWWOY) 2y} o) paubije
SWOOJISSE|D Ul UORINJISUI UIBJU|EW 0} PAPIdU SOINSSS0aU

1ayjo pue saiddns/sielaiewl/sy00gIxe) SpIAcLd

pebueyosun [] pauipoN 00 »m»N K-
81-4102
SIAVIAHIS/SNOILOV

sjooyas (iv [ -

SE0IAI9g J0 90005

ParIag =0 0 sjuspms

uswalnbay sadIAIag PoAcIdw] J0 pasesiou] ol Bupesws 0} BUNGLIUOD SB PAPNIoUI SOIAISG/SUOIOY 104

'sueds speis oyoads [

e

10140 L, 1

¥O
‘sjooyog aypads [ sjooyos iy [X. —
O sapgesiqymsuepnis [ v X

PBAISS a4 O] SJUspig

Juswannbay sadIAI8g paACIdw| JO pasesiou| oy} Bunesiu o) mc::n_‘._iou SB Papn|oul Jou Sa3IAISG/SUOIIY 10

€ oy

49



(s)dnoug juepmig pajealidnpun oy paywil ]  ¥O apmjooyos [ ] spm-ya1 [ e a—

awoou moy [ yinoA seisog [ sioweaq ysybug [

{ PsnISS 8q 0 SIUSpMIS

Juswaiinbay sadiueg pancidu) 1o paseassu] ay) Buasu 0} Bulnguiued Se Papn|aul SeoIAI9S/SUONDY J0

¥O
'sueds opeso oypeds [ 'sjooyog oypads  []  sjooyss iy [X .
O sappgesigwmsiuopnis [ v X

PoAJSS a4 0] SJUapms

‘Juswanbay $991A188 paAcidu) Jo pasesssu| ay) Bupsaw o} Bunquiuod Se papnioul Jou Sa0|AIBS/SUOHIY 10

p uowyv
saunypuadx3y Bunesedo : sousIaEy sainypusdxy EITEETEN sainypuadxg Bupesedo 20UI919Y
Jayl0 puy s20IMBS 6665-0005 1ebpng | BunesadQ 18O puy seoInBg (6664-0006 | 1eBpng J9YlO puy sediRg 166650005 196png
1Byl0 20In0g 1BYlo 22In0g BY10 891nog
20401 unowy 20401 unowy L0401 unouy
ElIETETE ] : R lETETEN aoualsjay
sayiddng puy 3009 16660001 196png sajddng puy 3009 :666t~0001 19bpng seljddng puy s300g 6661000k 19Bpng
3yl 92Jnog Baylo 20inog N=18ile} aanog
0zZ96€ unowy 0286¢ lunouiy 0286¢ wnowy
sainypuadx3 Bupessdo . souaisiey | sainypuadx3y soualajay sainypuadx3 Buyessdo soUaIaLEY
13Y)Q puy SS0IMSS (66650008 | 18Bpng | Bupessdo Jayi0 puy S80IAISS 16665-0005 19Bpng 1syl0 puy S8dIMSg 16665-0005 198png
sseg: 20In0g aseq 80IN08 aseq 32IN0g
6vzeel | Junoluy S gAAAR wnowy 6222 unowy
S IUENT=TEC | R T ELIEIETEN] ERIVETEI )Y
salddng puy 004 '666t-000 19bpng seliddng puy ssj009 ;6660001 196png saddng puy sx300g :6664-000F 196png

201 Jo Zp afied

50



aseq 200G

41574 junowy

s0UBI8)aY

SSlE|eS |SuUosIad payisse|d :6662-000¢ 196png
aseq 30IN0g

12089t Junowy

ERNEIETEWN]

sjysuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€ 1ebpng

Y0 92In0g

6¥SYS lunowy

ERIEIETEN

. Selejeg [suuosiad paiisse|d :6662-000¢ : 186png
FElVilg) 2801n0g

16.0L¢C junowy

| aougigley

slyauag a9ko|dw3 :666£-000€ 196png
uoljejuasuo) pue |ejuswslddng 821n0g

85901 lunowy

0Z-6L02

‘s80IM0S uonepodsuel
pue [eipolsno Jo eale sy} ul Buyjels payIsseo ulelulely

pabueyoun X1 psupon [0 meN Il

02-6102

:sueds apeio oyoads [

l0Li0¢ i

aseg

asive

selie|es |aUu0SIad PaISSED :6662-0002
sseq

L2089y

s)ouag eakojdw :666€-000€
By

214

SSlIB|ES [SUUOSId POLISSED :6662-0002
. . 1BYy0
16012
slyauag a9Ao|dw3 :666S-000€

uonenuaouon pue [eyuswse|ddng

85901

8oInog

wunowy

20uUsIBley
186png

30.N0g

wnoury

aoualsley
18Bpng

231n0g

unowy

IJUBIRBY
18bpng

30In0g

wunouy

EAllEIETEY
19bpng

a31nog

unowy

61-8L02C

‘$80IA19S uoneunodsuel)
pue [eIpojshd JO Base U} Ul Buiye)s payisseo ulejuley

psbueyoun [X]  pauipon

isjooydog ouwads [

O meN [

61-8102

eseq !
415 24

salejes
|suuosiad psuisse|) :6662-0002

aseqg

12089%

sjyauag aakoldws :666£-000¢
18yio

6¥SYS

soue|eg
|uuosiad payisse|D :666Z2-000¢

Y0

LSl0l¢

s)ysuag 9akojdw3 :666€-000€

uoljenuasuod) pue |ejusws|ddng

85904

a0Inog

unowyy

UBIAITY
186png

52,08

wunotwy

soualaley
yabpng

80IN0g

unowy

30UBJTLeY
1ebpng

20IN0g

wnowy

201131813y
1obpng

80IN0g

wnowy

81-210¢

SFANLIANIdX3 @313oand

‘S90IAI8S uoljeliodsuel)
pUE [BIPOISND JO BaIE ay) Ul Buiyels pauissep uiejuiepy

pabueyoun [7] paypony  [] MmeN [X
81-110Z

S3DIAYIS/SNOILDY

sleowes iy [ oo

51



mocmhmu_mm mocm._mhml

Aepno |ended :6669-0009 196png Aepno tended :6669-0009 196png
BYyio [aMN0g 1BYlo 2aInog

00£01L€ Junowy 00€01LE Junowy

0Z-6L0Z 61-8L02

"91ejoIp JoUISIp By} JO spadu pue Buiyels !

‘Juswjoius se pappe ainoniseyul Jayio pue sBulping - 'juswijjoiua Se psppe ainjonaselu) J9yjo pue sBuipjing
"Sa)Is |oOYIs ||e je AYjio.) 2IN2aS pue S1ES B ulgjuiew | "Sa)IS |00YDs || Je ANjIOR) 21NDSS PUE DS B UIBjUIBW

0} 'sal}i[Ioe} JOL)SIP JO DUBUSJUIBLL PUE SSOIAISS SPINOI] | O} ‘SSIIoe) OUISIP JO SoUBUSIUIBW PUB S3OIAISS SPIADl

"8JEloIp JOLISIP 3y} jO Spaau pue Buyjels

pabueysun [  psuipopy O meN [

02-610¢

pebueyoun [ peswpoN [ meN []

61-8102

'sueds speig oyioads [ 'sjooyog oypads []

(s)dnoio juepnig psjeondnpun oy paywin  [] MO epmiooyos ] spmyIT [

swoouimo ] uinoAssisod [

aoualalay
Aepno (ended :6669-0009 19bpng
Byl 20IN0G
oocole wnowy

81-210¢

SIHUNLIANIIXT A3139ang

"S1EIDIp JOUISIP Buj JO Spasu pue Buuye)s

‘Juswjjolus se pappe aInnJseyu| 18yjo pue sbuiping
"SOUS |00Yy2s |le e A[1oe) 2IN0sS pue ajes e ujRulew

0] 'saljijiok) JOLISIP JO SOUBUSJUIEW PUB SSDIAJDS SPINOIY

pabueyoun [}  pawpon

] meN ‘
81-2102

S3OINLGTS/SNOILOY

sjooydos iy [ S)uonEs0g

$30IAJBS 10 84005

sisulesq ysibuy [

POAISS B4 0] SIUspnig

Juawalnbay saoinag parosdwi Jo pasesiou| sy} Bupasw o) Buinguiuos se papnjoul Sa2IAISS/SUONOY 10

¥o

'sueds spesg oyoeds 7] 'sjooysg oyoads [

O SOnIIIGesiq Yim sjuapnis

sjooy?d e
oS Iy R

| v X

PBAISS 54 0 SIUSpNig

Juswialinbay seoiAI8g paAoidul| 10 pasealou] sy} Bunlesw o} BunnguUuod se papn|aul Jou SaIAISS/SUOIIOY 104

30UBIB]BY
sjyeuag eakojdw3 :666£-000€

UAUBIIY
19bpng

spjauag sakojdw3 :666£-000€ 1aBpng

201 10 v sbed

m uondy

ERTEIETENN

sjyauag saho|dw3 :666£-000€ 196png

52



3JUDI3JY W e R i i 0U3I3JaY i I0UBUBY3Y
sal|ddng puy s)o0g :666%-000% | 16png s9||ddng puy sy00qg :6667-0001 196png sa|ddng puy $3009 :6661-000% 196png
uojjesuasuoy) pue |ejuswsjddng aoInog ! uoljesusduo0s) pue [ejuswa|ddng . 80IN0g uoljesuaouo) pue |ejusws|ddng a0Ino0g
0001} unowy 00011 Junotuy 00041 unowsy

02-6L02 61-8L02 81-2102

S3FENLIANIdX3 d3139aN9g

“sjidnd pajeaijdnpun Jno o} Aoeis T e|idnd pajeaijdnpun ino loj Aoeis)i|
sbeinooua jey) sjuswancidwi Ayjioe) 1S40 pue Suolels abeinoous ey} sjuawaacidwl Aljioe) JaYlo pue suolels - abeinooua jey) sjuawaaoidw AN0e] JOUI0 puB Suonels
J9)ndwoo ‘alemyos 'sxooq mau yum Apoe) Aielgy sjepdn  1eIndwiod ‘@1em)os ‘SH00q mau ypm Ajioey Aeiql sjepdn - 1eindwiod ‘aremyos 'syooq mau yum Ayjioes Aesqy syepdn

pabueyouny [  pauipon O »eN O pabueyoun [  peyipon X meN [ pabueyoun []  P3upo O ~meN [X

0¢-6102 61-8L0C 81-2102
S3JINHIS/SNOILDV

:sueds apei) oyoeds [ siooyog oyoads [ swovos iy R o
(s)dnoug juspnis pajesiidnpun o} pajwi 0] ¥o apmjooyds [ spim-yI1 X
S30IMI5G 10 80005
swoou|mo  [X] YINo A 483504 X sisulea ysybug X

P3AISS 8q 0] SJUspmS
‘Juswannbay seolAI9S paAosdwl] Jo paseasdu| oy} Buizssw 0) Buinguuod S papnjoul SaIAI9S/SUONIY 104
O

'sueds apeso oyoads [ 'sjooyog oywads [] sjooyas iy [ (SToTESoT

M| sanligesig ypm sjuspnig O [\

paAIas aq o] sjuapma

‘Juswalinbay seoIneg panoidul) 1o paseasdu| sy} Buieaw o} Bulnguiuod se pspnioul J0U SI0IAISS/SUONIY 10

g uowy

0L 4o¢ ]

53



:sueds apeig oypeds [ slooyog oypeds [ sjooyos iy X (SJuonEs0T

(s)dnoig juapmg pajesidnpun oy paywil ] MO apmjooyos [ spm-y3l X

S30IAISS J0 80008

swoouimol  [X YINo A 12)S04 X sieueaysiibug [

[ENESEMOISUE S
‘Juswalinbay s8d1AI8S panoidw) 1o pasesisu| ay) Buastu 0} BulNguUIuoD SB papn|oul SSdIAI9S/SUODY 10
80

‘sueds apeso oyads [ ‘sjooydg aypads [ sjooyas iy [] EyuonEseT

O semqesigumsiuspms [ v [

PBAISS 94 01 SIUspms

‘Juswalnbay sao1A1eg psaosdul| 1o pasesudu] ay) Bunesw o) Bungluod se papnioul Jou S33IAISS/SUONDY IO

N. uonoy
salnyipuadx3 buneladp | ousIey sainypuadxgy sausIsyey sainjipuadx3 Bunesado 2ouUBlgOY
JaylQ puy s80IMBS [6665-0008 - 1ebpng  Bunesedo J8YlO puy seoIMRS (6665-0005 186png 18y puy Se0IMSS 16665-0005 196png
JBYI0 22Jnog BYIO [0Inog BYio 82In0g
695¢¢ lunousy 695¢€¢ junowy 695€2 junowy
FouaIgdy EalVEIETENY| ERIVEETETE N
sallddng puy syoog '666-000% 1ebpng | ssliddng puy sx00g :6664-000% 186png sojddng puy s)00g :666+-000% 196png
1BYI0 92in0g 12Y10 20M0g Bi-lViTe] 323Jnog
618.¢: unowy 61828 unowy 618.€ unowy
saunypuadx3 Bunesado sousseley sanjpuadxy’  sousisjey sainypuadx3 Buyeledo SRR
1810 puy S30IAISS 1666S-0005 196png | BunesadQ eyl puy S8OINISS (66650005 186png a0 puy S80IMISS (6665-0005 186png
oseg | a0INog aseg 90IN0g aseg 22Jn0g
05201 unowy 05201 Junowy 06201 wnowy

201 0 94 obey

54



sseqg 20In0g

oosLe junowy

ERIETETEN

sallddng puy $3009 :666%-000% 1a6png
aseg aoInog

6012 Junowy

[AlTEETETEN

saliddng puy s)oog :6667-000% 1e6png
uoteijuasuo) pue |ejuswsddng 20In0g
oosle unowy

ESIVETETEN|

sjysuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€ 1@bpng
uoljenusouos) pue [ejuswsalddng 80IN0g
976901 Junowy

salejeg ERlIETET Y]

|suuosiad pajeoyiua) :6661-0001 19bpng
uojenuaouo pue |ejuswejddng a0Inog
6¥910€ lunoury

0c-61L0¢

‘uopjejuawa|dw ||y 1o} sapesbdn

Aupoey 1oj Aepno jepdes pue ‘sjeusiew ‘Juswdojaasp .

Jeuoissajosd 'WNNLIND 'Yels PeyISSelo/paleolie
apnjoul Aew s)soQ) "poddns yjew |euolppe pue ‘319

'8-9 ysiuedg 0} paywi| Jou INq Spnjoul $8sIN0d pasodold :
"sjuspnis pajeolidnpun ayj je pajoalp Ajjediound |
Apnis Jo asineo peolq e mojje 0} sbuyayo asesiou|’

pabueyoun [  peuipo

] meN O
0¢-6102

0140/} 1

sseg 201nog

00G18 junowy

IJUBI39Y

sal|ddng puy s400g :6667-000% 196png
sseg 20Inog

6012 junowy

ESNEIETEN]

saljddng puy $3009 ‘666000 | 18Bpng
uojjesiusouo?) pue |ejusuis|ddng s0.nosg
00522 junowy

ESlIEIETEN]

sjyousg aakojdw3 :666E-000 16png
uoljeljusouoy pue jejuswaddng 20mog
9/G901 junowy

SauUE|es LTI

[Buuosiad pajediiua) 6661-0001 186png
uofjejjuasuoy pue |guswsa|ddng 30in0g
6¥910€ junowy

61-8L02

Aoey 10} Aepno _ﬂ_amm pue _m_mto«.m_.c ‘juswdo|anap ,

[euoissajoud ‘WNNOLIND ‘Yels paliSSe[o/pa)edliuso
apnjoul Aew s}sog ‘Hoddns Yjew jeuoiippe pue '319
'8-9 ysiuedg 0} pajiwil| Jou Jng Spnjoul sasINd pasodold
‘sjuapnjs pajealjdnpun ay} je psjoalp Ajjedipund

Apnis Jo 9s1n0o peoiq e mojje o} sBuuayo aseasou)

psBueyoun [ paypon [X] meN [

61-8L02

aseg aoInog
00S18 unoury
ELIETETE}]
sallddng puy s3009 :6667-000% 19fipng
aseg 30In0g
6012 unowy
ESlIETETEN|
saliddng puy s)eog :6667-0001 156png
uojjesjusdouo)) pue |ejusawsiddng 20In0g
006.2 junowy
aousIsley
spaueg sakoldw3 :666€-000€ 196png
uoljenuaduoy) pue jeyuswsiddng aainog
9/6901 unowy
sauejeg EREIE N
|Suuoslad pajesiuad :6661L-0001 1a6png
uofjesjuaouoy) pue |ejusws|ddng 20IN0g
6¥910¢€ Junowy

8l-210¢

S3HNLIANIdX3 a3.139and

‘uopejuswaldud [jn} Joj sepeibdn

Aoy Joy Aepno eydea pue 'sjeusiew ‘Juawidojansp
Jeuoissajoid ‘WNINJIND ‘Yejs payisse|o/paesyiyad
spnjou| Aew s}so) "Hoddns yjew |[eucippe pue ‘3]0
'8-9 ystuedg 0} pajwi| Jou Jng SpN[oul $3SIN00 pasodoid
‘Sjuspn)s pajestjdnpun ayj je pajoalp Ajjediould

Apnis Jo 8sInod peoiq e mojje 0} sbuliayo aseaiou|

psbueyoun [] psuwpoN  [] meN [
81-2102

S3JIAYIS/SNOILOY

55



02-6102 61-8102 81-2102
S3ADIAYIS/ISNOILDVY

'sueds apelo oyoads [ :sjooyos aywads [ sjooyos Iy [ RO

(s)dnoug ispryg pejeaydnpun o) paywil ] ¥O apmjooyds ] S £ 1 U

awooujmo [ WInoA Jajso4 [ sioutes ysyibuz [

PaAIaS 2q 0] STUSpRIS
Juswalnbay s301A18G panoidwy) 10 pasearau] ayy Bunesw o} Hupnguiuoo se pepnioul SEIAISS/SUOIDY 10
O

'sueds apeio oyoadg [ 'spooydg oypads [ sjoowds iy X (ETToTESo

O Ssplligesig yum sjuspnis U v X

ENESELOES VENS

Juswainbay sadlneg paacidw] Jo pasesiou| ay) Bunasw o) Bulgnguiuod se papnjoul J0u Se2IAIRS/SUONDY S0

g uowy
ERIEIETEN] EWTETEIE S| sauejeg ELIETETEN]
Saue|eg |suuosiad palIsselD :666¢-0002 1sfipng  : S8UejeS [sUu0siad paijIsseld (6662-0002 1eBpng |suuosiad payisse|)d :666¢-000Z 196png
BYyo' 82INo0g B0 221n0g 1B{ylo 204N0g
80.9 unowy 8018 unowy 80.8 junowy
saueles | aouasslay sallejeg auslaey ssllejeg ELIEIETEN
|suuosiad pajeoyiied :6661-0001 1abpng [Puuosiad pajesyiled :6661-0001 19Bpng |suuosIad pSjedyiua) :6661-0001 186png
Byo 20In0g BYO Ealyle By1o 221nog
66529 unowry S6S2S unoury GBSeCs wnowy
sainypuadx3 Bupelssdo 2oUBIaEY sainypusdxy souasaley sainypuadx3 bunesedo asuslalay
134)Q puy $80IA93 :6665-0005 1ebpng  BunessdQ JeyiQ puy S20IMIBS :5665-000S ! 196png I8Yj0 puy s82IMBS (66650005 18bpng

20} jo g abed

56



sain)puadx3 Bunelado
18Y)0 puy ssoBS 16665-000G !

1B3Yio .

9/2pl

sa||ddng puy s$3009 :6661~0001
Y0

96151 .

sainjipuadx3y Buiesado
134} pPuy s80IAM8S 16665-0009

oseg
6v2ZelL |

seliddng puy s300g :666%-000F
aseg

GiSE

saijddng puy $3009 :666-000%
uoljeljusduoc) pue _mﬁ:me_QQ:w

00sS

aoualajay
JaBpng

aoInog

wnowy

EallETETEN
1ebpng

20In0g

urnowy

EAEIETEN]
186png

20In0g

unowy

ERlIETEIEN]
196png

80Inog

unowy

8Jusisjey
186png

20In0g

unouwy

02-610¢

"SjuUSpn}s 00/ Jan0 1o apim 10HsIp sqe| Jaindwod §
ale 218y} Apuaung ‘Buuiel; Juswdo@Asp yels 'aiemyyos
‘alempiey Buipnpou; {ABojouyoa) o} sseaoe ssessou|

pabueyoun X1  psuipowy

L0l jo 61

_H_Bmz_u

sainypusdxy
BuneladQ J3Y)Q puy S20IMBS (6665-0005

3410

9L¢vL

sai|ddng puy $3009 :6661~000
BUl0

961Gl

salnypuadx3
Buneisdo 18Yj0 puy s80IMBS 6666-0005

eseq

6¥2eTl

se||ddng puy s¥00g :666-000%

aseq .

G16¢

ss||ddng puy s3oogd 6660001

uofenusouoy pue jejuswelddng

005S

EIEIEIEN
18bpng

302UN0g

unowy

90UB19I3Y
186png

20In0g

unoury

ERlIEIETEN]
186png

30IN0Sg

wnowy

e JVETEE TR |
196png

20In0g

unowy

ESVEIETEXT]
1efipng

23In0g

unowy

61-810¢

“SjUBpN}S 00/ 1A 10j SpiM JouISIP sqe| Jepndwiod
ale a19y) Aguasing *Buuiel; Juswdojansp yels 'a1emyos
‘alempiey Buipnjou) {ABojouyos} o) sseooe aseaiou)

pabueyoun O

PayIpoOn X

maN [

57

m uondy
sainypuadx3 Buiesedo ERVEYETEN]
I18YiO puy s3VIMBS [6665-0005 196png
18Ul0 20IN0g
9l2vl unouly
EREIETEIS|
sal|ddng puy $3009 :6667-000F 196png
BY0 [0Inog
96151 junowy
sainypuadx3 Bupessdo ETEILTEN]
18Yj0 puy se0IMBS 16665-000G 19bpng
aseg a0Inog
6¥zZzel unouly
aousIz}vY
s3)|ddns puy $300g :6667-000v 186png
oseq 92Jn0g
Glse junowy
EMIETETIEN
sa)ddng puy s300g :6664-0001 196png
uoljesuasuo) pue |ejusws|ddng 8021N0g
00SS unowy
81-210¢

SIANLIANILXT a3139angd

"Sluspn}s 00/ JoA0 10} 3pim JoSIp sqe| Jajnduiod
¥ aJe a1ay] Ajjuaning -Bujuies) yuswdojansp yeis 'aiemyos
‘arempiey Buipnjout :ABojouyos} 0} ssa20E SBBIOU|

pebueyoury [] payipoly  [] meN [X



0c9ct wnowy 0€92l unowy 0€92y wnowy

seuejes: ERITETETEN salejeg ERITEIETEN salejeg ERIETEIEN]
[suuosiag pajeduine)d :6661-0001 1eBpng |suuosiad pajedliuad :6661-000) 186png |suuosiad paleSINa) :6661-0001 186png
uoljeljueouo) pue |ejuswialddng | 201003 uofjeljusdouod pue jejuswa|ddng 2031n0g uolejussu0?) pue |ejuswsalddng soInog
0990¢| unowy 09902} junouwry 09902t unowy

02-610¢ 61-8L0¢ 8L-1102

S3IHNLIANIdX3 d31392dng

"sjuapms pajeolidnpun ay) Joy pajoallp ~ " “sjuspn)s pejedijdnpun 8uj oy pajosiip | | & ‘sjuapnis pajesijdnpun ayj 40} pajoaip

Anewud speau Ayjioey pue ‘saiddns 'Buiyels payisseo Auewnd spsau Ayjioe) pue 'selddns 'Buiyels payisselo Ajuewnd spasu Ayjioey pue ‘saljddns ‘Buiyels paiisseo
PUE PaJEJINHISO SAPN[AUl SIYL "SSVIAISS UOUaAISUL pue pajesyiueo sapnjoul SIY] 'S89IAISS UoUSAIB)UI pue pajeoyIHas SapN|dul SIY | "SS0IAISS UOUSAIBIUI
pue Buijasunoo Joj Hoddns Jo S|3A3] JUBLIND WUl | pue Buljasunod Joj poddns Jo S|aAs] JUaLIND UIEJUIB | pue Bujjesunos Joj poddns Jo S|9AS) JUSLIND uleuIBY

pebueyoun [ pegipow [ meN [ ¢ pebueyoun [x] pempowy [] MmeN [  psbueyoun [] pewpow [ MeN [X]

02-610¢ 61-81L02 81-4102
S3VINGIS/SNOILOY

:sueds apeio oyoads [ :sjooyog ayoads [ S|00YoS IV X S eTzelen’
(s)dnoug Juapms pejesyidnpun o) pspwirt ] ¥O apmiooydss ] spm-vaT [X

S90IA19G J0 2400S

swooul mo ] YIno A J8jso X siaulean ysybug X

POAISS 9q 0] SJU9pmg
‘Juswalinbay saoineg paacidul| Jo pasealou| syl Bunesw o) Buynguiuod Se papn|oul S80IAI9S/SUOIDY 104
HO

‘sueds apeis oyoeds [ :sjooyog oyads [ sjooyos Iy [ oI

] seljigesiq yum sjuspnig ] w [

PaAISS 34 0] Sjuepnig

Juswainnbay ssoiAeg panoidul| 1o pasealou| ay) Bueaiu o} BuRNQUIUOD SB PAPNIOUI JOU SSIIAIBS/SUONIY 10

201 0 oG abed

58



sal|ddng puy s%009 :6664-000%
JByl0

S90S

siysusg sako|dw3 :666E-000€
8YI0

L€9¢€1

¢ sale|eg [suuosiad pauIsse|D :6662-000Z
By

80.8

seueleg
j2uuosiad pajeosyiHas :6661-0001

ETe)

06150}

sailddng puy sjoog :666%-0001

uoljesjuaduo) pue |ejuswajddng .

00011

sjyeuag sakojdw3 :666€-000€

uoljenuaduo) pue |ejuswsalddng

L0L)o LG

O sa|iigesiqg yim sjuspnis

O w O

POAISS o4 01 SIUspnS

Juswialinbay sa0IA195 panoidwl| 10 paseassu| ay) Buiisaw 0} Buiinguiued se pepnjoul Jou $32IAI9S/SUOHY 10

EAIVEIETEN]
19bpng

221n0g

unowy

EAlTEIETEN |
18bpng

203In0g

wnowy

ERIVEIETE)|
196png

30Inog

Junowy

ERlTETETEN|
18bpng

801n0g

wunowy

AN SETENS|
186png

20IN0g

Junowy

a0UBIDIY
18bpng

90In0g

s3|jddng puy sx3oog :6661-000

3410

G90S

siyauag sakojdw3 :666€-000€
Bylo

LE9EL

SSlgjes [Suuosiad payisse| :6662-0002
BYIo

80.8

seueles
|suuosisd pajedipad :6661-0001

BYo
061501

sa|iddns puy s)oog :666+-000%

uopesusduo) pue |ejusws|ddng

000L1L

siyauag sakojdw3 :666€-0008

uoljeuaduU0Y pue |euswsjddng

[EAlVET ETESN |
18Bpng

201n0g

wnowy

CRTEIETEN
12bpng

aanog

wnowy

80Ualslay
1ebpng

20IN0g

wunowy

IDUBJ3J8Y
18fipng

sounog

unowy

[ESIVEIETE S|
1e6png

20IN0g

wnowy

EAlIETETE]
1abpng

203Inog

oL

s9(1ddng puy s)00qg :666-000t
B34y10

G908

sliyauag 23kojdw3 :666£-000€
83yio

LE9€1

souejes
[suuosIad payisse|d :6662-0002

By

8048

soueleg
{suuosiad pajeayiiad :6661-0001

syo

061501

saljddng puy 3009 :666¥-0001
uofjeljusouo) pue |ejusws|ddng
000LL

siyouag ssAoidw3 :g66£-000€

uonenusouoy pue |ejuswslddng

uonoy

=TT
1ebpng

20JN0S

wunowy

ERIEIETE N
196png

20InN0g

unowy

ELUETETENN|
1ebpng

30IN0g

wunowy

ERIVEIETEN]
186png

30In0g

unoury

ERVETETEH
196png

90IN0g

unowy

ELIETEIEN
186png

201N0g

59



sainypuadx3z bunesado ERVEIETE) sainjipuadxy ERITEIETES sainypuadx3 Buiesado
(=] JER]

ESIETETENN|
1810 puy s=01USS :6665-0005 1ebpng  BunesadQ JaylO puy S92IMSS (6665-0005 Jebpng 18y puy $80IAIBS (5665-0005 1e6png
aseg 992IN0g aseg 92Un0g aseg 22In0g
05.0t unowy 05407 unowy 0520 lunowy

02-6102 61L-810¢ gl-lioz

STAHNLIANILXS a3139an9g

(£1-91.02) swapnis pg| (21-9102) swapns pg| | (£1-9102) swspnis p€|
‘qQnio spto) @ sAog ay) ybnoy) Juswysuus jooyos ‘qniD spI9 B sAog ay) yBnoly} JUSWYILILS |00YDS ‘gnjo sHI ¢ shog ay) ybnouy} Juswuyouua jooyos
-ieye apiaold ‘syuspnis pajedlidnpun Jno 1oy Ajuewd ' -J3)je opiaoid 'syuspnis pajeolidnpun 1no Joj Ajewnd ! -isye apiaoid ‘sjuapnis pajealjdnpun Jno Joj Ajewid

psbueyoun [ pauipo O men [ pabueyoun [  pauipon O meN [ pabueyosun []  payipoy O meN X
02-6102 61-8L0¢ 81-1102
S3OINGIS/SNOILOY

:sueds apeig syveds [ STH slooydog ouweds 1] sjooyds Iy [ —

(s)dnoio uspnig pajeaydnpun o} pajwin  []  ¥O spimiooydss [ spm-v31 [ S

awooumol [ uinoA Joisod X sjoulea ysibug  [X]

AN

PoAIag 8g O} Sjuspnig
Juawalinbay sa21A18G paroldwi Jo pasealdu) sy Bulissw o) Bupnglyuod Se papnjoul SSOINISS/SUONIY 10
t¥o)

:sueds apeio oypads [ sjooypg oyweds [ sjooyos iy [ (E)uoTEss

L01 jo 2g abed

60



abuelQ :jesen0
saligesig yum suapnig :sdnoibgng

paseaiou| :abueyn
MO :sniels

MO||BA ([IBISAO
sjuapnis Iy (8-€) ‘w13

ddSVYVO :souqny 4407

‘uoljeindod O3 Ino o} pasedwod
uote|ndod AjUO-d344/AlUQ-TT INO JO $8109S ddSVYYD INO Uo paseq ssaibaid 3 1No ajen|jeAs jim ASAH 1eak Buiwod
8y} w uoyeonp3 4o pieog el ay) Aq ebueyd o} 193lgns aq |IMm pue sieak saiy) Aq Joyeoipul Buibbe) e s suew siy)

pau|paq :abueyn

Mo Ausp isnjelg

pay jeleA0

SjuUapNIS 13 SHH [IY (SHH) ssauboid 73

pauippaq :ebueyn

WwnIps sNe)s

abuelQ :jjessn0

Sjuapnis 13 S3H IV (S3H) ssauboud 13

pauijpaq :abueyn

WNIpa :sNieig

abuel :j|esan0

-Sjuspms 13 Il (@sSnH) ssaiboid 13

ssaibold 13 'sougny 4497 P3N payAuap
001

b O 6 O 3090
g X L _U 9 _H_ S _...H_ v X € Ll [4 _H_ l D J1VIS ‘[eob s|y1 Aq passalppy Saljli0ld |e00] JO/pue aie1g

'spyoddns pue $801N0Sal _mco.:_vum annbal Aew : — : .
‘spasu |e1oads yim sjuapnis asoy) 1o siswes| abenbue| pucoas aie oym SJUSPN}S 8SOY] ‘SNJEIS SSEUIPES) J198IED pue 969|100 yoeau o] 4aplo uj ‘snje}S N —mo o
ssauipeal 19310 pue 969]100 Buisiyoe aie Asy} ainsus 0} SJUSWSSSSSE S1E)S PUE [B20| UO Aousioyold SJBLSUOLISP | SJUSPN]S |1y sawoang idng ;

pabueyoun | payipoN  [X meN [
‘papasu se 3|qe} sy} sjediidng "s|eob s,y37 2yl Jo yoes Joj 9|qe) Buimoyio} sy jo Adod e a)9jdwor

Angejunosoy pue sjiejeq Buiuueld sibsieng

S9JIAI9S R 'SUOI}IY 'S[eon)

L0l jo¢ i

61



¥9- €714
Mo LB |ana] snjels
MOJISA :sJoulea ysibug

G} ):ebueys .
pasealou| :[ana abueyn
9'26-:€10
MO ]aAaT snjels s}nsal
Mol[SA SUSPNIS Iy OVES V3 8- sepeloyiojeolpu)
‘abueyo 1o snje}s 'suo ‘sbueya 1o sniejs ‘suo ‘abueys 1o snjes ‘suo JIWBpEIY/I0)edIpu)
1ses| Je 10} |9A9| | Aq asealou] }ses| Je 10} |9A8] | Aq aseauou) ises| Je 10} [9A9] | Ag asealou) 8-¢ 10)e2IpU} 4ddSVYVD V13 9)els & Ajuoug
0¢-6102 6L-81L0¢2 gl-210¢ aujjeseg $10]1e0IpU|/SOlSIN

SINODLNO FT8VEINSYIIN TYNNNY A3 LOIdX3

‘sjuspnys spaau jsaybiy sy} o} uonusAlsiul JO AISASP PUE UOJONIISU| SO0}
1™ S1y] "suopedlpow g|S/wio) pue ‘Bujuies; yeys Bupinbal 1vefoid BuioB-uo ue aq |m spied Liodal paseq spIepuUElS

"sauljdiosip ||e 1o} uonejuaLus|dl 3100 UOWWOO pue Q13 pajelbaju) ‘sauldiosip sy} ssoloe Aoesay| ‘uonejususa|du
ABojouyos) 'ssao01d (D7d) Anunwiwioo Buiuses) [euoissejoid sy} Joy pasu e oq 0} SNUUOS Jusludojaaap yejs Bulob-ug

‘Juswdojansp
|euoissajoid pajeroosse Aue pue 2|0z Ay Aq uondope y3 plepuess ajels g-g pue g-) & sajedionue gsnH

"SOIU|IGeSIP UIM SIUSpN]S 10§ S8OIAISS
anoidwi o} pajeja) ssonoeld [euononsu) ssueyua o} Juswdojaasp [euoissajoid BuloB-uo Bunuswajdwi ssjedionue qsnH

paulejuiey abueyn
Mo MIap snjejg
pay leien0

13 :sdnoibgng

Apueayubig paulpeq :ebueyn

moT Aiap smeig

pay :j[esen0

sallliqesIq yum sjuapnmis :sdnoibigng

pauigjuiey :abueyn
MO SNjelg

MO|IBA lleJan
sluspnis IV (8-€) wen

paseaou| :abueyn
mo Aiap :snjels

101 Jo 4 abey

62



‘abueyn pue snjelg ‘yoes
1o} j2A9] | Aq sougni 4407 Jje uo

SoMpeW 4344713 I[e 1o} S|2As)
souewlopad oy} asealou)

L0L306 i

"abBuey) pue snjels 'yoee
1o} |aAg) | AQ sauqns 44957 [|1e uo

SoujaW d344/13 I[e 10} Sjena)

souewlopad sy} ssealdu)

‘abueyn pue smejs ‘yoee
Joy jaas| | Ag sougni 4407 e uo

oUW 4344713 Ile Joj S[ans)
aouewlopad oy} asealou)

6% :ebueyn

paulejurepy :[aAs] abueyn
2'88- €714

MO ([9AeT snjelg

MOJIaA Sjuspnis I

g€
10}B0IPU| ddSYVYD SONEWSYIEN

0z :obueyn

Apueoyubis

pasealou| (oA wm:mr_o

Gop-

'£1a wnipsyy :|aAs7 snjels
Aluo payissejpay - 13

o¢:ebueyn

Apueoyubis

paseaiou] :(ana abueyn
6% €1a

Mo JIBA J2A97 shiels
Auo 13 -3

£'0z:abueyn

paseaiou| jana abueyn
L'4G-€7d

MO (joAa7 shiels

MOJI9 A ‘0Ulje] JO OluedsiH

Z'ZL ©@bueyny
pasealou] :|sAsT abuey)
€'6Sl-:€1a

mo KIap :|ane] snjelg
abuelip

-Salyjigesiq yim sjuspmg

22\ abueyn

paseauou} :[aaa abueyn

1'09

- €10 MOT (jana]
snjejg moj|aA :pabejueapesiq
Ajjeoiwouooaonog

8| :abueyn
pasealou| :[ansT abueyn

S)Nsal DygS Sonewaylew
8-¢ sapeioyIojealpu)
OILUBPEOY/I0}EDIPU|

ajels iy Ayoud

63



L0l jo g6 abey

%< Aq asealou|

%¢ Aq asearou| :

‘8ousnbss asinod 5y ay)

%¢ Ag asealou| pajsjdwoo sajenpesb jo y,c g

0z :abueyn

Apueoyubig

paseaiou) :[aAaT abuey)
S'9- €10

MO (|9AS7 snielg

Aluo pauissepay - 13

¢°/:abueyn

pesesiou) :jaaa abueyn
6€l- €10

mo Jap :|ane snjelg
Auo13-73

1'G :ebueyn

paseaiou] ;jona abueyn

9'l8-

'e71a MO (JoAaT sn)ejg
MOJIDA oufje Jo oluedsiH

8'¥¢- :obueyn

Apueoyiubig

paseasq :[ans abueyn
Z¢'llg-€1d

moT i :|aAa] shyelg

PSY ssnijigesiq yum sjuspms

12 :abueyn

paulejuiepy ;jana abueyn
¥'16- €10

MO [oAeT

snjeis moj|aA :pabejuenpesiq
Allesiwouocseoioog

| :ebueysn

paulejuiey :jans abueyn
6°96- €14

moT AIsA (]ana snjejg
pay :siausesn ysibugz

uona|dwos 8sInod H-y/hpesy
19s1e9 pue 969109  Ajiolg

64



'%6 Aq ssaiboid |enuue Bupjew
SJUapN]S JO Jaquinu ay) asealoul
o} si|eob ayl L OVINY

‘abuey) pue smejg ‘yoea

1o} |39 | Aq sougni 4407 |le uo
SOUIBW d34H/13 (I8 10} sjaAs)
soueunopsd sy} esealou|

“9|divsIp yoes 10} %G Aq (Apesy
ab9||09) 1dwax3g se payissen
SJUBPN]S JO 9, 8Y) asealou|

'a100s Buissed

% 9benbue ysiueds ayy
ugulew v,c Aq seale yoalgns
lle Jo} o)es ssed ay} sseasou|

“Juaw|joius
|enp ui Bujedoiped syjuspn)s
10 Jagwinu Jaquinu ay} uigjuIB

ewoldip sH e Buluies
pue weiboid 31 9 e Bupejduwoo
SJUSpNIS 10 9%, ulejulep

L0l Jo Lr i

‘04§ Aq ssaiboud |enuue Bupjew
S)Uapn)s 40 Jaquinu ay} asealoul
o1 s [eoB 8yl :L# OVNY

"abueyn pue snje)g 'yoeo
o} 1aAs] | AQ sougns 4497 (e uo

sopjBu 344713 |8 Jof S[ans)|
soueuwlopad 8y} asealnu|

"s|diosIp yoes 10} %G Aq (Apeay
9b69)j09) 1dwax3g se pauyisselo
SJUaPN]S JO %, By} aseaau|

"a109s Buissed

9% abenbue ysiueds ay;
ulejuiew \9,¢ Aq seale joalgns
lle 1o} ajes ssed ay) asealou]

‘Juswijjolus
lenp u) buiedoped syuspn)s
JO Iaquinu 1aquunu ay} urejuiepy

ewojdip SH e Buiuies
pue weiboid 3] 5 e Buis|dwos

SJUSPN}S JO %, UlBUIE .

‘9,6 Aq ssaiboid jenuue Bupjew
S]USpN)S JO Jaguinu ay} asealoul
o1sjeobayl :L# OVINY

‘abueys pue snje)s ‘yoeas
104 [8A9] | Aq souqns 4407 ||e uo

SOLIBW d3 413 He 10} S|SAS|
souewopad sy} ssealnu)

"9|diosIp yoes 10} 9,5 Aq (Apeay
abayj0D) 1dwaex3 se payisseo
SJUSPNIS JO 9%, BY) asealdu|

‘a100s Buissed

9% abenbue ysiuedg ay)
ulejurew lg,e Aq seale joalgns
lle 10 sjes ssed au) asealou)

‘Juawjjolua
lenp u) Buneddiped sjuspns
JO Jaquinu Jagquinu sy} ulejuleyy

ewoldip SH & Bujuies
pue weiboid 315 e Bups|dwos
SJuapnjs Jo %, URlUIR

L# OVYINY

jdw sjuspns 13 40 %299
‘SINQVYT waysAs Juawebeuew
Juswissasse 1no o0} Buiploooy

L# OVINY

(%6°G-) paulpaq :abueyd
(%/°89) wnipaj :snjeig
abuelo :@oueuwlopad ASNH

ssaiboid Jauea ysibug

%02 ysiibu3
%E"0L Wen

‘SMOJ|0} SB
sem ysybug Jo yiew ui duwsxg
se payissepo Buiaq si19ve)

)59} 8pesb yi| L Jo % sy} Jo}
91-GL0Z SHNSaJ 191 dv3 8yl

%001 @benbue ysiueds
%.9 sonshels

‘%91 ainjesay] ysiybugz
'%8°¢G MojsiH sn

'SMOJ|0} se aJe
91-610Z J0} sajel ssed 4y au|

21-9102 10} weiboid yuswijolus
lenp e ul psjedioiped sjuspnis
01 Ajojewixoldde ‘'syuspnis

Jo ues( 101181 8y} 0} Buipioddy

‘ewo|dip
SH e paulses pue weiboid 31D
e pa}o|dwiod sjuspnis 40 %/ °/6

sajel
Kouaioyoid | g13D/10e2IPU)
JlWapey/Iojedipu|

aels iy Aoud

J01eo1pu| ssaubolg
abenbueT ysiBuz/101e01pU)
JJLUSPEDY//I0}EDIPU|

olels f Ao

slinsa) Ovas
apei9 il | -dv3/ioledipuj
J9a1e) pue absjjoD/l01esipuy|
8je1s i Ajond

sjes ssed {y/Joleoipuy|
Jsale) pue aba)|0n/103e1pU|
31e18  Ajuold

ajeJ voyeldwod

juswijoIus |en(/ioleoipul
J9ase) pue abajjoD/i0)edipy|
sjels ' fuold

uona|dwod

Kemyjed 1as1e9/10)01pU|
Isale) pue abajj0D/I0ieIpUY
a)e)s ' Aoud

65



‘6102 ¥snbny
Aq jusjeainba |aas) apelb g Aq

asealou] :ylew/Buipesy ¥vIS

‘6102
Bunds Ag %G Aq jusyoid %
asealou| Hjewyosusg SINAYI

1onaT
paledald syj Je sjuspnis Hoyoo
Jus018d 8y} %6 Aq aseaou)

‘%6 Aq

1Q735 8y} uo |9AaT usioyold
ys|ibuz sy} Buuiepe sjuspnis
3L7 J0 Jequinu ay) asealau
0} si jeob ay] (a10w Jo sieaf g)

‘%G Ag |97 JusIolold

ysitbuz sy} Suiuiene syjuspnis
J0 Jaquinu ay} asealoul o}

sl leob sy (siesf g uey) ssa7)

‘¢# OVYINY

101 0 9g abey

'8102 isnbny
Aq Jusjeainbs |ang| spesb ¢0 Aq
aseasou] yiepy/buipesy Yv1S

‘8102
Buudg Aq %G Aq jusidoyold %,

aseaiou| Jlewyousg SWAV3IA

[onsT:

paledaid 3y} Je sjuapnjg Hoyos
Juaniad ay) %G Aq aseasou|

%6 Aq

14730 8ys Uo [aAaT Juaioyold
ysi|6uz ay) buiuieje syuapnys
311 40 J8quinu sy} asealoul
0} s1 |eob ay) (s10w Jo sieaf G)

%G AqQ [9A87 Jua10l0Id

ysi|bug syi Buiuieye spuspnjs
JO Jaquinu ay) ssealou 0]

s) |eob sy (s1esh g uey ssa)

‘C# OVINY

"210Z ¥snbBny
Aq Jusjeainba jaas) apeib ¢'g Aq

asealou| :yle/Buipeay Hy1S

2102
Buudg Aq %6 Aq usoyoid %
asealou| Hiewyousag SINAVI

lenaT
paiedaid ay) je sjuspn)s Hoyoo
Juso1ad ay) %G Aq aseaiou|

%G Aq

14730 8y} uo |aasn jusiolold
ysl|bug ay) Buiulepe suspnis
7317 J0 Jaquinu ay} asealou)
0} si |eob sy (siow 1o siesh g)

%S Aq |ane arolold

ysi|bug ay; Bujujepe sjuspnis
10 1aquinu ay} aseaoul o)
si|eob ay) (sieak g uey) sse)

‘Z# OYINY

9'GT/ wx
9'§2/9'¢e
[AAY[ T4
cLLBEE
Z'se/e'oy
L'VEeCE
2'55/0v

NMITHDOMND0

WeW/v13
jusoyold %  |9A7 apeln)
910z Bunds
sjnsay }ewyouag SNAYT

S)iNS9Y SJUSWISSASSY J0UISI)

%l'€L

paledald jON

%L G

paledaid Buiyoeoiddy
%C'Ly

paiedaid

[8A97 yoe3 je o,

oA

"210Z ey

SHH (P10 pieoqyseps|jooyosed)
101e01pu|

Jaasen/ebajjon

Y1-€10Z 84} Jo} mojeq sag

%0’ L€ S

10U)81g By} ssoIoe '(S|ooyos s
u| alow Jo sieak G 1aye) 113D
8y} uo |sAaT Juapyold ysibug
2y} Buiuieye s73 jo abejuasiad
ay]j (siow Jo sieaf G)

Z# OVINY 1sW

SJuSpNIS 13 JO %687 ‘WSlsAs
Juswabeuew Juswssasse JNO

0} Buip10o2ay (sieah g uey) ssa)

CH OVIWY

(-8 'snid 573410
‘Juswissasse Buipeal Yy)S
‘swusul Ovds '6-8 1YSd
‘syJewyouaq |eoo| 'Apeay!
‘Urew g-y eiseys Jaybiy yoeoy
‘Buipesi g~y ejseys Jaybiy
yoeay) SaWono Juapns
Jaylo/oue [ed07 (g Ajold

(Aluo SH) Jojeaipul
laasep/aba)|0/10)e21pU|
sjels g fuoud

$9)El UO[JEOLISSE[0a}/I0}BoIpU|
OlLISPEY/I0}1BIpU|
sjeis 1y Aoud

66



S30INYTS/SNOILOY

‘sueds apelg ouoads [ ‘sjooyog ogdads [ sjooyog |Iv X (SJuonEseT

(s)dnoio Juapnig pajesiidnpun o} papwiy [ 8O spimjooyos ] spim-val [X

S8DIAISG |0 9d00%

awoouimo [ YINOA Jo}s04 ] sjsulea ysibuz [

POAISS og 0} SIuepnig
‘Juswalinbay s321A19G panoidwl| o pasealou] sy} Bunesw o) Bunnquiues se papnioul Se2IAI8S/SUONOY 104

0

‘sueds epeig oyoeds [ ] 'sjooyog oywads  []  slooyss iy [ S

O sanijiqesig yim sjuspns O v O SIS S OTSIUSHNS
‘Juswalinbay sao1A18G paacidul| 10 pasealdu) ay) Bunesiu o} BunpnQqLIUOD SB Papn|aul JoU S32IAI9S/SUOIOY 104
| uowy

‘papaau se 'sainjipuadx3 pajabpng Buipnjoul ‘sjge)} ay) sjealjdng "seo1Aag/SUOIOY S, 3T 24} 10 Yoea 1oy ajqel Bumoljoy ay) jo Adoo e ajejdwio)
S3VINYIS / SNOILOV GINNVYId

welP'S
£'6/e'g
V'siey
8'¢/Ge
9t/L’e
62/9C
0'ce’l

NOM T OMN~0

yrew/v3
sjeanb3 apelg) "aay  apelo)

9102 AON yle/Buipesy ¥V1S

L0L40¢ d

67



aseg 80JNog ased 8%3Jnog oseg 280IN0g

o9gL08 unowy 9c108 unowry 9€108 Junowy
ERIVETEIE EAlVEIEIEN] ) EalEIETE ]
sallddng puy $3009 :666%-000% 18bpng seliddng puy $3009 :666+-000t 1ebpng salddng puy s3009 :6664-000F 1ebpng
sseg [oInog oseg aoInog aseqg VIN0G
vLL6L Junowy ¥L161 junoury 1ZAT) Junowy
EIETETEN [ ELIETETENY ESlETETEN
sjeuag askodws :666€-000€ 18Bpng sjyeuag askojdw3 :666£-000E 19Bpng sjysusg sakojdw3 :666£-000€ 12bpng
ased a31nog 2Seg 30108 aseg 80/N0g
28909 unowy 28909 nowy 18909 unowy
aoualsjey ERIETETEN sslejeg 30U8J8)9Y
i Sellgjeg |auuosiad palissel) :6662-000¢ lebpng  SS8lE[ESG |aUUOSIad PaLISSE]D :6662-000T ! 186png |suuosiad palisse|d (666¢-000C 196png
oseqg soinog ! oseq 92103 aseg 802IN0S
11892 lunowy FHAS 4 unowy FHAN TA unowy
salees aoualaley salees 20UBJ3|aY salejeg EEIEIEN
[@uuosiad paledyie) :6661-0001 | 1ebpng [Suuoslad psjeduiuad :6661-0001 19Bpng [Suuosiad psjeoyina)d :6661-0001 18Bpng
aseq ' 9a1nog oseg 90In0g asegd 221n0g
08lsél Junowy 081661 junowy 081S61 unowy

0z-6L02 61-810¢ 8L-2102

SIHUNLIANIIX3T a3139a0aN4d
‘suone|ndod juapn)s pajestidnpun " “suonejndod juspnis pajeaijdnpun ‘suopejndod juspnis paieaydnpun
8y} Jo susyoeo} poddns o3 pajoallp Ajlediduud 8y} jo sisyses} poddns o} pajoauip Ajjediound ay} Jo siayoes} poddns o0} pajoauip Ajlediound

sau)|diosIp (| Joy uolejuawaldwl 2109 UOWILIOD pue (13 saulidiosIp jie Joj uoljejuswajdwi 2109 UOWLWOD pue g13 sau|(dios|p ||e 1o} uoljejuswajdl 810D UOWIIOD pue (73

pajesBajul ‘saundiosip sy} ssosoe Aoelsy) ‘uonejuswsidwi  pajelBajul ‘seuldiosip sy ssosoe Aoesa)| ‘uonejuswaldu  pajedbayul ‘'sauldiosip auy) ssosoe Aoelsy| ‘uolejuswa(dw

ABojouyosy ‘ssaooid (D1d) Alunwiios Bujuses)|’ ABojouyasy ‘ssaooid (H71d) AHunwwos Buluies| ABojouyoe) 'ssanoid (97d) Anunwiwod Buiules

|euoissajo1d ay} Joj Juswidojansp Jels Buiob-uo apiacld Jeuoissajoid ay} 1o} jJuawdojaasp yeys Buiob-uo spirosd jeuoissejoud ayj Joj Juswidojaaap yejs Buiob-uo aplacid
pafueyosun 4  paupow O msN [ pabueyosun & payipon 0 meNn [ pabueyoun [] pauipon O meN X
02-610¢2 61-8L0¢ 8l-2102

101 30 09 sbed

68



pabueyoun [X pauipop O meN _ll._w uumcmcumj‘l_ulu_: pPauIpow X meN [J  psbueyoun 0 paipow O meNn X
02-6L02 61-8L02 gi-2102

S3VINGTS/SNOILOY

'sueds apeig oyoeds  [7] 'sjooydos oyads 7] sjooyas iy [X TSonEsT
(s)dnoug juspnis pajealdnpun o3 paywin  []  ¥O apmjooyds ] spm-ya1 X

S90IAIBG 0 80005

swodu| Mo [X] YINoA 181504 X sioules ysibug [
| POAISS aq 03 sluepnig

uswalnbay sad1/M9S panoldw| 10 pasealou| ay) Buasaw o) Buinguuoo se papnioul S991AI8S/SUOIIOY 10
¥O0

'sueds speio oyoeds ] ispoyog oyads [ sjooyds iy [ S/uoHE0T

O sopgesig uwmsepnis [ W [

PaAIaS o4 0} SUapnis

‘Juswalnnbay saaneg psaoidui) Jo pasessau| ay) Bulesw o) Bupnguiuod se papnjoul JoU S9IAISS/SUONDY JO

N uondy
sainypuadx3y Bunesado ESICIETEN] sainypuadxy aoualalay sainypuadx3 Buyelado EEIEIE )
18Y10 puy s82IAI9G 15665-000G 196png | BunesadQ 18y puUY $IJIAISS :6665-0008 196png I8UiQ puy S30IM8S 16665-0006 19Bpng
W0 80IN0g B0 20Inog pL=1ViTg] 92JN08
PA 41" unowy L¥61 junowy L¥61 junowy
[qusiajay . adUuals)ay S2U)BaY
sa|ddng puy s3009 :666%-000% jebpng | sa||ddng puy $3008 :6667-000% 18Bpng sal|ddns puy s)oog 66670001 196png
183ylo 23108 J_ylo a91n0g Byio 203UNosg
926401 unoury 925501 . unowy 926501 unowy
sainypuadx3 Bunesedo aouslaioy saunypuadxy : NI sainypuadxy BugeladQ EEIDEN
183Y)0 puy $821M8S :6665-0006G | 1ebpng  BuljessdQ IsyiQO puy $99IMISS 16665-000G 126png 18YJ0O PUY S3VIASS [6665-0005 186png

20130 | 4

69



€GLvLL unowy €GivLY wunowy €SLPLL unowy

sanypuadx3 Bunersdo a0uasaeY sainypuadxy  souagey sainypuadx3 bugessdo aouaisgey
184}0 puy s30IMSS 16665-0005 196png  BuessdQ JaylO puy SSOINISG (66650005 1s6png 130 puy s8dIM9S 1666G-0006 196png
uofjeljuasuos) pue |ejuswa|ddng 92In0g uojjenueouo)) pue jeusws|ddng sammog uojesuasuos) pue |ejuswsiddng s0In0g
logel unowy 19€2tL - Junowy 19€21 unowy
. Qoualalay ERITETETEN] EBIETETEY|
saliddng puy 3009 :6661-000% 196png sa)iddng puy syoog :6661-000% 196png sa||ddng puy s)00qg :666¥-0001 126png
uonesusouo) pue |ejuswa|ddng 20Inog uolesjueduo) pue |eyuswsiddng 20Inog uoljenuesuo) pue |ejuswsjddng a0inog
000014 : Junowy 00001 unowy ooool unowy
ESIVETETEEN| W EalVEIETEN] . EAEIETEN]
sjyauag aafojdw3 :666£-000€ 186png sjyeuag vakojdw3 :666£-000€ 1abpng siyauag sakoldw3 :666£-000€ 186png
uoljesjuasuoy pue jeyusws|ddng | sonog | uoljeljuUsduU0Y) pue |ejuawa|ddng | aomog uoljeluaduo) pue |eluawsiddng 201n0g
2€18s junowy ZeL8s: junouy ZeL8s wnoury
ELITEYETEN 80U819,9Y ssuejeg aouaIsey
Sale[eS [suucsiad payisse|) :6662-0002 1sbpng  SSUE[RS [BUUOSIad palisSE[D :6662-000C 196png [suuosiad pawisseld :6662-000¢ 1aBpng
uofjejusouoy pue jejuswalddng 20IN0g uofjejuaouod pue [ejusws|ddng 201n0g uoljenuasuoy) pue jeuswalddng 20In0g
9Ely unowy 9el¥y unowy 9eL¥y junowy
soueleg’ aoualgley | ssuejeg | EUEIETEN ssuejeg aou9s)ay
[BUuosiag psjeduinad :6661-0001 196png [Suuosisd pajedyiue) (666 1-0001 196png |SuuosIad psjeoyitad :6661-0001 196png
uoljeljusouo) pue |ejuswalddng | saInog | uojesiusouo) pue |ejuaws|ddng 80In0g uoljesuadsuo) pue |eluswalddng 801n0g
SESYOL junowy GEGy9l unowy SESP9l unowy

0ec-6L02 61-8L0¢C 81-210¢C

SFANLIANIAX3T d3139anNg
"Q13 pejeubisep pue pajeibejt arcidul) o) sisyoes) "a73 pejeubisep pue pajeibajul anoudill o) sisyoes} | ‘gig pejeubisep pue pajeiBajur aaoidiul of siaydes)
0} seolnes poddns pue Buiyoeod ‘Buinsuoo spiacsd 0} s82(A19s Hoddns pue Buiyoeos ‘Bunnsuod spiaoid . - 0} seolnes poddns pue Buiyoeos ‘Buiynsuod spiaoid
‘sjuepnys pajealjdnpun syj Joj pajeubissp Ajuewid ‘sjuspn)s psjeslidnpun syy Joy pajeubisap Ajuetild ‘syjuspnjs pajedljdnpun ay) Joj pajeubisap Ajuewlid

101 Jo z9 9bed

70



‘sueds speio oyioadg [

sainypuadxg Bunesadp
I8Yj0 puy s80IMSS :6665-000G

19410

98¢€8

saliddns puy syjoog :6667-000¥
By

eolel

sjysuag sako|dw3 :666£-000€
B3Ulo

80969

salie|eg |uuosIad PalISSE|D) 6662-0002
BYo

000s¢

solejes
Jouuosiad pajeoyiued 6661-0001

12410

L0L30¢ 4

‘Juswalinbay sao1AIeg paroldw| 10 pasealsu| syl buiesw o} Buingiiuos se papnjoul S82IAI8S/SUONOY 104
¥O

:sjooydg oyioeds [] sjooyos v - [

(SJuonEeds0T

m sopgesiqypmsiuspnis [ IV [

PaAISS og O Sjuspnis

Juswiaiinbay saaialeg panoldw| Jo pasesalou| ay) Bunsaw o] BunNguUuod se papn|oul 10U SAIAISS/SUONIY 104

M uonoy
SRIEIEIEN sanjpuadx3 aouaJaley sanypuadx3 BugersdQ aousiajay
196png  Buiesado Jayio puy $30IMI9S 16665-000S 196png 1BY10O puy s30IMISS [666G-000G 196png
230.n0g 1BU10 23Inog SETE (o) 20In0g
unowy 98¢8 junoury 98¢8 unowy
ESTIETETEN souslaey aoualia)ay
1abpng sal|ddng puy s)00g :666-000F 196png sa)|ddng puy s300g :666¥-000F 196png
20IN0S 1810 3oIn0g E=t1e] 20In0g
junowy [ 20]%4% junowy €olcl junoury
ERITEIETEN| aoualsey ELIEIETEN]
196png siauag eakojdw :666€-000€ 196png sjysusg aako|dw3 :666£-000€ 196png
921nog IE1NTy) 30In0g BYI0 82Inog
junoluy 805965 unoury 80665 wnowy
aouala)ay RTINS sauejeg ELEIETEN
lebpng  Saue|eg |suuosisd payisse|D :6662-0002 19bpng |suuosiad pauisse|d :6662-000¢ 18bpng
20Inog Y0 201n0g SETTe]) 89In0g
junouwry 0008¢ unowy 0o0se unowy
EelIEIETEN] salees ELTETETEN saliejeg ELTIEIETE N
136png [duuo0siad psjeoiia) :6661-0001 186png |Suuosiad psjeouiuad 1666 1-0001 196png
280In0g JoYl0 231nog Byl 30IN0g

—

71



00001 unowy

30UB13)9Y

slyeuag ashojdwy :G666£-000€ 1afpng
uaneljuaduoy pue |ejuswalddng 20I1n0g
ZEL8s Junowy

ERlIETETEN

saliejeg |auuastad paiIsse|D (6662-0002 186png
uollesjusouo) pue jejusws)ddng 20In0g
9Ely junowy

sauejeg ELEIETEN

[suuosiad pajediad (:6661-0001 16png
uojjenusouo) pue |ejuaws|ddng a0Inog
GeShal unowy

02Z-6L02

‘sjuapnis pajealdnpun sy}
splemo) pajoaup uononiisul Buipesal o) Yels pajeosyinian
pue payissejo o} Buiyoeoo pue juswdojaasp Yejs apIrcid

pabueyoun [  pauipow O meN [

02-61L02

‘sueds apess) oyoads ]

(s)dnoi yuapnjg pejesiidnpun o} papwi

201 10 9 afed

O ¥o

00001 unowy

UBIBIY

slyauag sakojdwi] :666E-000€ | 126png
uofjesnussuo) pue |ejuswsiddng 20108
AR lunowy

XV ETEN]

S3llejeg |suUoSIad payisseD :6662-0002 19bpng
uogeljusouoy pue jejusws|ddng 20IN0g
9Elb unowy

sauejes TN

[suuosiad psjediua) :6661-0001 196png
uoljesjusouog pue [ejuswsiddng 20Inog
GESPOL unowy

61-810¢2

*siuspnis pajeoldnpun ey}
Spiemoj pajosuip uononusul buipess Joy yels pajeoyiuad
pue payisse[o 0} Bulyoeod pue juswdojaAsp Lels SpIncIg

pabueyoun [}  paupow O meN [J

61-8L0¢C

S3H :sjooyog oywads [

apmooyoss [

awoouimo  [X YINoA Jo)so X

IPIM-
PIM-y31 _H_ | S3DIAISG JO 20005

sisues ysiibuz [¥]

00001 junowy
20UBI33Y
sjjauag askoldw3 :666£-000 196png
uofjejusouoy) pue |eluaws|ddng 30IN0g
ZeL8s junoury
sauejeg aouBIB)aY
|suuosiad payissel) :6662-0002 196png
uollenuaduo) pue |ejuswalddng aaInog
9Elp: junowy
salees ERIEICICN
|suuosiad pajesyiued :6661-0001 126png
yoleljuasue) pue [elusws|ddng 204n0g
SESYIl junowy

8l-4102

SIHNLIANIdX3 a3139dNd

i ‘sjuspnys pajesidnpun ay)
SpJemo} pajosuip uononuisul Buipeal 1o} Jjes pajesyiad
pue pauisse}d 0} Buiyoeod pue Juswdojaasp yels apinoid

pabueyoun [] pswpoly [ meN [X
812102

SADINHYIS/SNOILDV

sppoyos iy [ 13)0oRE30T

PaAISS B4 0] SJUSpnig

72



[ Saliqes!q Yyim suspnig X v [

PaAISS aq 0] SUepnNig

‘Juswiaiinbay sadIAIeg pancidil] 10 pasealsu) ay) Bunassiws o) Buinguuoo se papn|aul JoU SaIAISS/SUOIDY 104

.V uonoy
sainjpuadx3 Bunesado EIIEIEN sainppuadx3’  sousissey sainypuadx3 Bunessdo 20UB133Y
483YI0 Py SB0IAISS :666G-000G 1ebpng  BuesadQ JayO puy s801A18S 16665-0006 ! 196png 18Yj0 puy S9IIAMIBS 16665-0006G 186png
JBY10 20Inog 13410 201nog 18410 331n0g
281 unowy 1811 junowy 1811 wnowy
ERIIETETEN ELNEIETEN ERlIEIETEN]
sjysuag aakojdw3 :666£-000S 1ebpng syyeuag sakojdw3 :666€-000€ 1abpng sjyauag a9kojdw3 :666£-000€ 19bpng
laylo 832In0g layl0 3231n0g i=1iilg] 221n0g
806569 wnouwry 80669 unowy 80669 unowy
sousleley ERITETEIEN sslejeg 20U319}9Y
sallejeg jduuosiad paLIsse|) :6662-0002 lefpng ' S8Ueleg [duuosiad pauisse|) (6662-0002 196png |suuosiad pauissel) :6662-0002 196png
_Bylo 301N0g I8ylO 20Inog 1B8Yyl0 23Jn03
0008t unowy 0008¢ unowy 0008¢ unowy
sauejeg aouaseey ssuejeg ESTEIETEN ssuejeg sousljey
|Suuoslad pajesuiua) :6661-0001 196png |[suuosiad psjeoila) 6661-0001 labpng |suuosliad pajediued :6661-0001 y2bpng
18yj0 . aaunog layi0 samnos By 201n0g
€GlvlL: junowy 1A FA 4N Junowy eSivLl unowy
saunypuadx3 Bunessdo aoualsjey sainypusdx3 sousIajey sainypuadx3 Bunesado sdUaI8yEY
19Yl0 puy s30IMSS [6665-0005 1e6png  BupessdQ J8yl0 puy SSINISS 16665-0005 1eBpng 11O puy s8aIALS (666G5-000S5 186png
uojjeljussuo) pue |ejuswe|ddng soinog uoiesuaouo) pue |ejuswslddng i sainog uoiejusOUG) pue |ejusws|ddng 32Jn0g
19€21 junowy 19¢€21 lunowry L9€21 unowy
EAVETETEN] EAlVEIEIEN| ERlIETETER]
salddng puy $3009 :666+-000% 186png saliddng puy $300g :666t~000¥ 1eBpng saliddng puy xoog :6661-000% 196png
uoneljusouo) pue |ejuawsiddng 20In0g uonesnusduo) pue jejusws|ddng 301n0g uofjenueouod) pue |euswaiddng 20105

L0l 3o¢ E|

73



ERTETETEN]

SSUE|ES |SUUOSIad pallsse|D :6662-0002 1e6png
aseg 891n0g
11€96 Junowy
sslejes: EREIETEN]
|suuosisd pejedsyiled :6661-0001 19fpng
sseg 821n0g !
08L€2T . junoury
02-6102

'SSNIGesIP Yim sjuspnis
loj ssoinles anoldw 0} pajejal ssonoeld [euoonsul ;
aoueyus o) Juswdojoasp jeuoissajo.d Juswsjdij

paBueyoun [X] peuIpon O meN [

0Z-61L02

'sueds speio oyioads [}

(s)dnoug spmg pajedidnpun o} papul]

[0 wo

20UIBOY
SB1IE[ES [QUUOSISd PAYISSE|D (6662-000C 196png
aseq . 80Inog

LLE86 unowy

saliees 30U919)9Y

|Suuosiad pajediliad :6661-0001 196png

aseg 221n0g

08l€2Z ! junowy

61-810¢C

‘SeIGEsIP YiMm Siuspnis
Joj seoinas anoldwl 0} psjejal saonoeld jguononnsul
9dueyus 0} Juswidojaaap feuoissajoud juswajduw

pabueyoun [  psuipow

] M3N _H_
6L-810¢2

'sjooyog aypads [
spmjooyds ] spm-y31 [

awoou|mo ] YNo A J3js04 1

sjeuea ysibug [

salejeg EAlEIEIEN]
[euuosiad panisseD :6662-0002 18Bpng
aseg 20Jnog
L1€86: unouly
sauejeg ERIVEIETE
[suuosIad PejROYIISD :666L-0001 126png
aseqg Qaihog
08Lece unowy
81-2102

S3ANLIANIdX3 a3139and

‘SapligesIp Yim sjuspnis
1oy sao1/8s anosdull 0) paje|al saanoeId [euoijonlisul
aoueyus o} Juswdojansp |euoissajold Juaws|dw|

pabueysuny [ paipoN  [] meN [X

8L-2102
S3OIAYIS/SNOILDY

soowos Iy ] o

SBOIMBG [0 50005

POAISS 2q 0] Sjuapmis

JusWalINbaY S90S cm>9aE_ 10 paseaidu| ay) Bussw o} Buinquiuod se papnjoul Sa2IAI9S/SUORDY JO4

‘sueds speis oyoads ]

101 3o g9 abed

HO

'sjooyog oyeds [

SIOWRS IV B o

74



BUio

ozZLve

sjyousg sakojdw3 :666£-000€
1B8Y0

LL8FL

Sallejeg |duuosiad palisse|d :6662-000¢
[3y10

0056

saueles
[Suuosiad pajesyiad :6661-000L

I3yio

8898¢

sainypuadx3y Bunelado
I3Yj0O puy sS0IABS 16665-000G

aseg
9ELLLE

salddng puy sx009 :666%-000%
eseq

0850¢

slysuag eakojdw3 :666£-000€
aseg
24891€| .

201 10 /9

2301N0g

wnowy

ERIVEIEIEN]
1ebpng

22In0S

wunowy

[ERIETETE|
186png

221n0g

wnowy

EBlETETEN]
1ebpng

20IN0g

wnowy

wucm;mu_mw_
196png

301n0g

unowy

[EAVEIETEN]
18bpng

231nog

junowy

R lIETEET ]
196png

80Inog

wunowy

Byio

0Z1ve

s)yausg a9ho|dws :666€-000€
110

L.8¥)

selejes jauuosiad palsse|D :6662-0002
13410 |

0056

salejeg
|2uu0siad palediina) :6661.-0001 ¢

BYO

8898¢ |

salnypuadxy
Bunesado Jayj0 puy s2IAISS :6665-0006 |

aseg
9ELLLL
sa/ddng puy syoog 6661000V |
sseg
08502,
slyousg a040jdw3 :666£-000€
oseg

1891€1

82IN0g

wunouwy

ERTETETEN
1ebpng

20103

unowy

[IUBIBISY
186png

30Inog

wunowwy

AU3I3)Y
18Bpng

22UN0g

unowy

ELTETETES|
19bpng

2901n0g

wunowty

20UBIB)BY
18bpng

20Jn0g

wunowy

ERVEIETEN
18bpng

20Jnog

wnowy

JBulo

ocLve

sjysuag sahojdw3 :666£-000S
34io

LL8Y|

seuejeg
|auuosiad pauisse|D :6662-0002

L)

0056

seuefes |
[uuoSIad PajeauINed (66610001

1BYO

8898¢

sainypuadx3 Bunesado
J8Y10 puy S80IAI8S [6665-0005

aseq
9ELLLL

salddng puy sx00g :666+-000
aseg .

08502

siyeusg sakojdw3 :666£-000€
sseq

1891€L

20In0g

unowy

20Uslalay
1ebpng

2031n0g

unousy

ERTEIEIEN
12bpng

30UN08

unowy

aduslslay
186png

323n0g

wnowy

ESIIEIETEN|
1e6png

a0Inog

unowy

mucm._mwww_
1ebpng

80In0g

wnouwy

aouBIRY3Y
186png

303In0g

unowy

75



saunypuadxg bunesedo |
J8UI0 PuVSDIMSS 1666520006 |

s9|ddng puy sx00g :6664~000%

201 jo gg abed

EAlVETETEY]
jebpng

30.1n0g

unowy

LRl EIETEN
1ebpng

sainypuadx3y
BupeiadQ Jayio puy SSOIAISS (6665-000S

BYlo

PAG14

—_—

[

soyddng, puy $1008 16660007 |

EalVETET Y|
126png

aoInog

Jnotwy

[EAlTEIETEN|
1ebpng

isunypupdia);bunessdo
18I0 PuY $39IMSS 16666+0005

BYO |

A

selddng puy.£4009 :666t-000Y |

U TR Y]
126png

30303

wnouwy

ERVEIETEENS]
1abpng

76



‘uofnuanald buih|ing pue sjgd
0} yoeoidde ojjews)sAs e Buguaws|duu) sapnjoul sIy] “eale siy} Ul pasu e 3q 0} SaNUNUod Juawdojaasp yejs bulob-ug

"Sjuapnis 9pQG UONOSS 0} papioye spienbajes pue sesssaold Buipnoul ;
swea| Apnig Juspnig Jo eale ay) Ul yes oy wesBoud Bujuies) ansus)ixe ue usyepapun sey dSnH SIUSPNIS Jay10 104

‘su0ISUSdSNS |0OLOS/SSED JO INO JO S8OUBPIDUL S} 9INP3J 0)

JUSJUI BY} UM SJUSpn}S 9say) aalas 0} (Yd13S) uoleonpg Jo 82O AJUNOD UUSID YlIM HOM [IM SNH ‘Spasu ajesepow
O} Pl YiM SJUSPN}S 0} PapuSiul a1 ASNH 18 SSOIASS 8y | "palynuapl ssiw aq Aew (43)) ue|d |euoleonps [enpiaput

UB UO ale oym SUSPNS N0 JO SWIOS ey} Saziubooss Jayuny GSNH ‘81-10Z uonejuawsejduwi 10) paIapisucd Bujeq

S| oSN sAjelojsay “ave|d ul ss9004d 05 PUB | SS IsNgol e pue welboid uojusasld Buikling ‘|1Y ‘SI9d Sey AsnH

pauiejuiepy :abueyn

ybiH snjejs

abuei( :|jessno

salligesiq yim sjuspnig :dnoibgns
Apueoyiubis pauioaq :abueyd
wnipaly snyeys

us19) :|lessnD

sajey uoisuadsng dsnH

"WIS|99JUSSE JUOIYD JO YSII Je B1e OUM SJUSPN]S J0} SDUBPUSHE 9sBsIou| 0}
yoeauno jualed jab.e) 0} jpuuosiad apiaoid o} syl pinom ASNH ‘ZL-Y SIUSPNIS |8 10} % GE O} SSjel 9DUBPUS)IE 9SEaIou]

{L1dV) swes] 1ayoea] juaied dlWSpEdY J0 asn ay] puedx]

‘looyas Jaye pue youn| je 'looyos aio0jaq 'sbunjsaw

Jualed ‘Asnins ‘sjuspns |le Joj Buiuies| Bunoddns sesseoold jousIp Jo S1908} [|e Ul JuSLWBA|OAU] Jusied asealou] PEENIEEINUE]
Vo0
b O 6 [0 209
e 0 4L 0 9®"® s ® v O € X® ¢ O b O awvis "JE0B SIU} AQ paSSaIpPY Seliolg [8307] J0/pUe S]181g
‘ssaooud m —moo
Buiules) ay) uy s1apjoyevess jje jo uoisnjoul ybnoayy Juaswabebus juspnis pue Jndul AuNWIWod ‘uogedioiped yusied aaoidw o) Jouisiq Juswabebus
psbueyoun [X] payipoy [ meN [

‘pPapaau se s|qe} sy} sjeoljdng "s|eob s,y37 sy} Jo Yoes 1o} s|qe} Buimolio} sy jo Adoo e ajajdwor

Ayngejunoooy pue sjiejeg Buluueld aibajens

S9JIAI9S R 'SUOI}IY 'S|eon)

L0lLjo¢E 1

717



%0 8ley nodoiq ulejulep

an|g J[|eseAQ uleuiey

%1 Aq
Wis|aajuasqy 21uoly) asealaa(

Jaybiy 1o
%G6 O} 9}kl SouepuUs)le SSEalou|

0¢-610¢C

%0 8jey nodoiq ulejuepy

an|g :|[eI8AQ ulejuiey

%1 Aq
wisjesjuasqy d1uoIy) asearnaq

1aybiy Jo

- %56 0} 8}l 80UEpUR)E SSEaI0U)

61-810¢

%0 2jey jnodoiq ulejuE

anjg :felan uigluiey

%1 Aq
wis|asjuasqy 21uosy) aseasna(

Jaybiy 1o
%G6 O} 3)es aduepus)je aseaiou|

81-L10¢

%0
ojey Jnodoiq DYYS SH

pasealou| :abueyn
ubiH Asp snjejg
an|g :|letsn0

%001 Sley uolenpeln

%Z L SHH
%9°'S SAH
21-910Z (S3143v) SIS

%¥'¥6 S3H
%SG'26 SHH

‘sjuapnis
669 s! (vay) souepuany Ajleq
abeseay papund (S314¥3V) SIS

aul|ssey

ajel ynodoup
Jjooyas ybiHpuswabebuy
luapnjg/oueN [B207 (G AjHoNd

Jojeoipu) sjey uoenpels)
looyog ybBiHAuswabebu]
juspnis/i0iedlpu|

93e1S G Ayiond

ssjel wsiasluasqe
ooy auswabebuy
juspnis/iojealpu|
ajels 1G Aond

sajel
gouepua)e jooyogpuswabebug
Juspnig/oue [eaoT :G Ajiold

SJ0}EDIPU/SOLISIN

SINOCDLNO TTEVENSYIN TYNNNY Q3LD3dX3

"(L1-91.0Z Su8pnis H£|) "|ooyos Jaye JuawyodLIuL JlWspeae/|eInos
pue ‘Jauulp “oeus sapiroid ASNH Yim diystsuped ul gnjo spio » sfog auys sjuspnis pajesiidnpun Ino 1o}
poau jey) }9sW o} 18pio uj “Aunwiwod no o} Juepodw S| aIed pliyd [ooyds-Jale ‘ajydelBowap awooul Moj Ino uo paseg

8L-4102

pieog ay} 0} suojepuawwodal Jussald pue suoido ay) sjebissaul 0} 80104 yse| abenbue ysiueds e suaauod [IMm
ousig syl "g-M S3H te suondo jeuononusul sBenfue| ysiuedg e Buidojeasp ul JsaIjul Ue pajedIpUl aABY SISP|OYSNEIS

"JOMISIP INO Ul SJOOYDS Z{-Y BU} U) JUSWIDAIOAUI
[elualed sseaoul djay o} 3nSeaW B 9q PINOM SJNSal BY) 'SSSSE[O 989U} 40} Pasn aq Jou Jim ASUoll gD IOUISIP SJIUAA
‘uoijeanpa Jnpe gSnH Ybnouy) om 8sinod Jeuonippe aa1s0al 0} ysi|bu3 yeads jou op oym sjusied poddns o) jousiqg

‘%€ UeY) SS3] Jo ajel Ino doip Mmo| & ujejulepy

*J0JUIPJO0D

yoeanno jusied |euoippe ue 1o) peau sy} 9zjubooas siapjoysye)s ‘passals aq 0} SNURUOD SAJAISS Bulesunos

201 o 0/ obed

78



*%,01 AQ sjuapuodsai
10 1aquinu ay; ssealou|

183
| Aq @bueyo Jo snjejs anoidu]

"S|00YDS [je Joj %0 UlejuIely

sjuapuodsal Jo ¢, au} ulejuIep

1102
Buudg Aenng uspnig dvo1

9)el nodoip 9,0 Ulelliepy

0140 | i

] sopgesig yumsuspnis [ WY [

PSAISS aq 0] SjUSpNIg

‘Juswalinbay seoIneS pancidw) 1o pasealdu| ay} Buliesu o) BunnguIuod se papn|oul JoU SSJIAI9S/SUOIOY 104

"%,G| Aq sluspuodsal
J0 Jaquunu ay) asealdu|

[EVE
} Aq @bueypd 10 snjels aaoidw)

"S|00YaS ||e 10} 9,0 Uleluley

sjuapuodsal Jo 9, sy} ulelep

2102
Bundg Aemng Jusapnis dyo

ajel nodoup %,0 uleuIey

"01,0Z Aq sjuspuodsal
10 Iaquinu ay) asealou|

L]
| Ag abueyo 1o snjeys anosduw)

‘S|O0U0S ||B 10} %0 Uleluiell

‘sjuspuodsal
JO Jaquinu au} 9,06 0} aseaiou|

2102
Budg Asaing Juspnis dvol

alel Jnodolp %,0 uleuIe

F uonldYy

‘paposu se ‘saunppuadxy psjabpng Buipnjoul 'ajqe) ay) sjeslidng ‘Sa2IAIRS/SUCHOY S, Y3 SU1 JO Yoea Joy ajqe) Buimo|o) oy jo Adod e s)e|dwo)

SADIAYSS / SNOILOV GINNVId

‘sjuspuodsal
GG Ajdlewixoidde aram assy|

£10Z Aanng jusied dvd1

Apueoyiubig paulpeq :abueyn
wnipspy :shieis
usalo JlelenO

sa)ey uoisuadsng asnH

%0 :S3H
%0 ‘SHH

91-510z sajey uoisindx3g DHVS

‘AaAIns au|-uo
ay ul pajedioiied z| ybnoiyy
¥ opeib jo 9,08 Ajsjewixoiddy

102
Bundg Aenuing juspnis 4y

%0 S! 9pesB y1g-/ S|ppiw 10j g1
-5102 ajey nodoiq Jsend eleq

ool
uolEN|EAT |EDOT/IUSLLSAIOAU|
Juared/10estpu| 18207 € Aloud

10}eo1puj|
uoisuadsng Juspnjs/lojesipuj
alels (9 Ajoud

ajel uois|ndx3ouepy
1007 :g Awlold

SJBWIID [00YDS 10} |00}
|e207/10}e0Ipy| 2007 (9 Aol

ajeJ jnodolp jooyos
SIPPIN/OUISIN [B90T 1G Ajuolid

79



0009 junowy 0009 nowy 0009 lunowy

EAlIETETEN| | ERIETETEN , ERVEIETEYN]
spjeuag aakojdw3 :666€-000€ 1ebpng | syyauag askojdwz :666€-000€ jebpng siyeusg d9hojdw3 :666€-000€ 19bpng
uojesjusouog pue |ejuswiaiddng s01n0g Uol}BJUSOUOY pue |ejusws|ddng s0Inog uolesiussuoy pue |ejuswsiddng aainog
000G’ nowy 000G junowy 000S . lunowy
sslejeg aoualajey ss|iejes ESIEVETE I saleleg R VETEIEN]
[Buuosisd psjedyited :6661-0001 13bpng [SulU0slad pajeosyila)d :6661-0001 leBpng ¢ |suuosiad psjedyipyad :6661-0001 1opng
uofjesusouo) pue |euswalddng s0Inog uofjesjuaouo) pue jejuaws|ddng saun0g , uojjeNuUsdu0) pue |ejuswsalddng 201M0g
00002 Junowy 0000e junowy 0000z unowy

0z-6L02 61-810¢ 8i-.lL02C

SIHNLIANIdX3 d3.1390nd

(£1-9102) swedpied Jayses| § SIH

"syuapn)s pajeoyidnpun ayj 103 Ajewud pajoaap ‘sjuspn;s pajedidnpun ayj 1oy Ajuewwd pejpalp . ‘sjuspnis pajeoijdnpun sy 103 Ajuewud pejoalp
L1dV swesa) Jayoes] jusied 2IWapesy anuuod 11dV Swea) 1ayoea] juajed JIWSPEIY SNURUOY) 11dVY swes| 1ayses] juaied duapesy anujuod)

pabueyoun  [X]  pewpo  [] meN [ pebueyoun [ pawpoN [ meN [ | pebueysun [ peypon [] MeN [X]

t

0z-610C 61-810¢ 81-210¢
S3OINIFS/SNOILOV

:sueds speio ayoads ] 'sjooyog oyoads ] sjooyas Iy [X

TSJUONEB30

(s)dnoi juspnig pajealidnpun oipaywr [ ¥O spmjooyss [ spm-val [ - —

awoouimo]  [X] YINnoA Jaiso4 [ sieusea ysiibug X

RENENEEOESVEVAITS
Juawalnbay seoineg panoidwi Jo pesesiau] ayy Buigesw o) Bulnguuoo se papnjaul S30IAI9S/SUORIY 10

¥O

‘sueds apeis) oyioadg O ‘sjooyog ayioeds [ sjoowds iy [

[S)uoneao

201 Jo g/ ebed

80



:sueds apeip oyoads [ sooysg oywads [ sioouog iy [ | S

(s)dnoig yuspmig pajesidnpun oy pew [ ¥O PRIMOCUPSEAIE] IS SPMVEINNAL . . ossrosamss

owosu| mon | UINoA J)sod ] siouwes ysbuy [ RS SRS

usWSnbay SS2IMBS PaAcidui) 10 Paseaisu] oy) Bugeaw 0} BURNGLIUCD S8 PEPh|dUI SAIIAISS/SUCHOY J0-
N0

:sueds spel oywads [ islooyag oyvads [ spooyas iy [ T et

O salligesiq yum sjuspnig < ("2

| P8AISS aq 0} sjuspnis

Juawialinbsy saoIA188 panoidw) 1o pasealsu} ay) Bulssw o) BuiinguiLod s papn|oUl JOU SSMIAISE/SUOIOY 40

m uondy

S3FANLIANIdX3 313940n4g

pabueyouny [ paipoNn ] MmeN [

S3VIANYIS/SNOILDY

=[e)

N uonoy
: , soualsley SN ssuejeg EEYCIEN|
- Selejeg [duuoslad pauylsse|) :6662+0002 1afpng  Sale|eg |suubsISd payIsselD (6662-0002 Jebpng [suuosIad payisseld :6662-0002 196png
uelienuadue) pue [ejusueiddng 20In0g uofjeyuasuo) pue [ejuswsjddng 80In0g uoljeljuasuod pue [euswsjddng 2031nog
00001 junowry 00001 junowy 0000} Junowy
| CWIEIEIEN . 2ouBsaEy Bl R e aouasspey
se|lddng puy s300g :6664-000p jofipng sa)|ddng puy $400g 666%-000% 196png saliddng puy $)00g 6661000 196png
uoleljusoue) pue |ejuswsa|ddng - 221n0g uoljenusouod) pue |eyusweddng 221n0g uolediuasuoy) pue |ejuswalddng 20108

L0Ljo¢g !

81



aseq ERTLIS

60688 unowy

EalIEIETEN|

sal|ddng puy $00g :666%-000% 1abpng
sseg 282Inog

9G¢.Ll unowy

ERITETETEN

slysuag 9shojdw3 :666£-000€ . 1abpng
aseg 80Jnog

0000¥ unowy

ERIEIETEN|

Solejeg |auuosiad palisse|) :6662-0002 1eBpng
aseg a0Inog

91961 . junowy

saleleg . EAIETEIEY]

Isuuosiag pelesinad :6661-0001 196png
aseq : saunog

Pre8Ll junowry

02-6102

~ "suoisuadsng oligny 4497 84 yBnoiy) Jopuop sjeoh’

(d31) ueyd uopeanpe pazijenpiapul Jo uojejuswa|dw)
anewsjsAs Joj Juswidojanap |euoissay0id opIAOIg

pabueyoun X payipoip O men [

02-610T

101 Jo 7 abed

@seg 89In0Q

60688 wnowy

EQIETETEN|

sal|ddng puy s3009 :6661-000% 196png
aseg 2aJnog

9gcLL unowy

S VETETEN]

sjyauag aakojdw3 :666€-000€ . 196png
aseg 32IN0S

0000% lunowy

ERIETETEN]

Sallejeg [auuosiad pauIsse|d :6662-000¢C 1ebpng
sseg 82.N0g

9961 junowy

saueleg CANEIETEN|

[suuosiad peieduiua) :6661-0001 196png
oseg 22Inos

vrG8LL unowy

61-8102

"Suoisuadsng ougny 4497 2y} ybnouy; Jojluopy ‘sjech

(d31) ueid uoyeonpas pazienpiAlpul jo uoleuSLWSdu)

onewsisAs Joj Juswdojaaap |euoisssjoid SpIAcIy |

pabueyoun [

Xl P3Upony O meN [J

61-8102

aseg 22uno0g
60688 unowy
EBIETETEN]
salddng puy 3008 :6661-000% 196png
aseqg . 80JN0g
962L1 unowy
ESEIRIESS]
sjysuag sakoldw3 :666£-000E 19Bpng
aseg 82IN0g
0000% | unowy
sauejeg goualaley
|suuosiad pauisse|d '6662-000¢ 19fipng
2seg 22Inog
9/961 wnowy
sauejeg aouBIaley
[suuosIad peleoyiled (66610001 196png
aseg 282In0g
ra8Ll unowy
8lL-.102

S3IANLIANIAXT a313Dangd

‘suoisuadsng ouqny 4407 aY) ybnosyy Jojilopy ‘sjeob

(d31) ueid uoneonpa pazifenpiAlpul J0 UoneuawS|dwl
onews)sAs Joj Juswdojansp euoissa40id apinold

psbueyoun [J paypon [J meN [X
81-2102

S3JJINYTS/SNOILOY

82



(s)dnoup Juspmig pajedjidnpun o} payw [ MO b 16 SR L ) 0 —

awodsu|mo ] uinop seisod 7] siouled ysibuz [ |

| DBAISS 5q O] SIUSPMS
Juswalnbay sa01Me8 panoidwlf 10 pasesdul ay) Buiaaw o) BuNgUIL0D SE PoPN|oUl SSIAISS/SUOIOY 104
¥O

'sueds apeig oyoadg [ isjooyag ouveds [ sjooyog iy  [X TS

O soniiqesiqg yum suspms [ (20

PaAISS aq 01 Sjuapnis

‘Juswalinbay seoISS panoidull Jo pasealou| ay) Builesw 0} BURNGUIUOD SB PpapPN|OU| JOU SS2IAISS/SUOIIOY 04

.v uondy
. EAITETETEN] ] : I ERILIETENN R ITETETEN
saliddng puy s)00g :666-000Y 196png sa||ddng puy $4009.:666t~000% 196png salddng puy §4009 :6664-000% 196png
Byio 20In0g BYlo ! 20Inog IE-1VTe) 321n0g
6828 junowy 6828 unowy 6828 Junowy
sJualgdy : ESITETETE ELIEIETEN]
sjysuag aakojdws :666€-000€ - tebpng | spysusg sakojdwiz :6665-000€ 1e6png sjyauag sshojdw3 :666€-000€ 196png
BYiI0 22IN0g 1Bylo 20IN0g PEliiTg) aoinog
8Ll unowy 8GLLL Junowy 8GLLL | Junoury
ss|ieleg ousigjey ssueleg 2aualg)ey sauees sousialay
[Suu0sIad pejeduuad 66610001 J9Bpng [Suuosiad pajedyIuad (666140001 i 19Bpng [suuosiad pajeayiusd 6661-0001 | 196png
8410 | 20Inog By 20IN0S B0 . 203Inog
2e0sy wnowy Ze0ey ! unowy FANV XA Junouwy
sainjipuadxgy Bunesado souslajay sanppusdx3’  souassey sainypuadxg Bugeled souaIaLEY
18Y)Q pUY SS2INILS :6665-0005 1e6png  BunessdQ 18yl puy SSOIMSG :6665-000G | 196png 1Y0 puy S20INISG (6665-0005 196png
—

20140 ¢ 4

83



40

‘sueds speio oyoads [ 'sjooyag oupads 7] sjooydss Iy [

S)uoNes0

| sanigesiq Yum sjuspnis J [

DOAIGS a4 0] SIUsps

Juswalinbay sa01M8g paroldul) 1o pasessau] ay) Busaw 0} BuliNguIUOD SE Papn|dul Jou SEDIAISS/SUOIDY 104

G uowv
sainypuadx3 buyesedo 2oualajey sanypusdx3.  sousissey sainypuadx3 Bunesrsdo souslsjay
19YI0 puy s8IARS 16665-0006 | jebpng | BunesadQ Jayl0 puy SSINMSS :B665-0005 A 18bpng 1810 puy ss0IM9S 1666G-000G 196png
aseq asnog | aseq 80In0g aseq 290IM0g
000} unowy 0001 junowy 0004 JLunowy
ssueeg ERITETETEN] ssuejeg ERITETETEN] saleleg ELTEIETEN
[suuosiad pajeouined :6661-0001 196png [2UUGsIad paledyIla) (6661-0001 19bpng |suuosiad psjeoliua)d :6661-0001 1bpng
aseg Q0Inog 2seg 22Inog aseg 80JN0g
0005 unowy 000§ unowy 000G Junowy

0e-6L0¢ 61-8L0¢C 81-210¢2

S3ANLIANIAX3 a3139dN8

(£1-9102) (L1-9102)
sapiwwod MIoSIApY Jusled YdT3S UO SoAIas Jualed | 2apIWWo) AI0SIAPY Jusled Yd13S UO SaAes jusled | (21-9102)
s Aosinpy Jualed Yd3S Uo saaIss juaied |
‘dnosb ‘dnosb
fosIApY YdT3S pue joulsig ay) ul sjualed aAjoAu) K10SIADY Yd 73S Pue usiq auy) Ui sjuaied SA|0AU| | ‘dnoub AosIApY Yd13S PUB 1ouIsi() 8y} Ul sjusied SAj0AU|
|

psbueysun [ payipony O men O pabueyoun 0 pauwpon X msN [ psbueyoun []  Pauwpo O MmN K
0Z-610¢ 61-8102 8l-2102
S3DINYIS/SNOILOV

'sueds apeig ayiwads ] 'sjooyog oywads [ sooyas iy []

TS)uoNe30

20} 0 9/ abeqd

84



EANEIETEN] EAlEIETEN| ) ERIETEIEN
sal|ddng puy s)o0g :666¥-000¥ Jabpng sal|ddng puy s)oog :666-0007 196png saliddng puy s)o0g :666¥-000F 196png
uopeljuaouo) pue jejusws|ddng 20in0g uojenuaduo?) pue [ejusws|ddng 20In0g uoljesjuaouo?) pue jejusws|ddng a0In0g

00S1 . junowy 00S1 unoury 0051 junowy
20UBIBIDY IDUBIBIOY a0UBIBI8Y
sjyauag askoldwiz :666£-000€ 196png sjyauag aako|dw3 :666€-000€ 1a6png spjsuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€ 186png
uoljesusou0Y) pue |ejusws|ddng 20Jnog uoljesjusoucy) pue |ejuswsiddng 50IN0g uofjeljuasuo) pue [euswsajddng 30105
9291¢ junowry 9291¢ junowy 9¢91¢ unowy
sslejeg ESIETETEN saliejeg oouBIBEY i saueles aoualaloy
[suuosiad pajeoiusd :6661-0001 1ebpng |auuosiad pajesyiad :6661-000L 19Bpng |suuosiad pajedliuad :6661-0001 196png
uojjesjuasuo?) pue |ejuswalddng | 3031N0g uoljeijusdsuos) pue |euswaddng 20In0S uoljesjusouos) pue |ejuswsiddng 201n0g
206%01 ; Junowry L06%01 junowy 206101 unowy

02-610¢ 61-810¢ 81-2102

SFHANLIANIdX3 d31390aNg

(UnesH |espy) swuspnls pajesijdnpun sy} 104 pajoallp (Y)eaH jelusy) sjuspnis pajesldnpun sy} 10§ pajoalIp (YyeaH |ejusy) siuapnis pajeslidnpun ayj Jo} pajoalip
Auewnd saoinuses Buljasunod paseq (00Yos ulejuiey Anewnd sedinuas Buljesunod paseq |00yas Uiejuiely Ajrewnd saoines Buijesunod paseq |00Yos ulejuey

pabueyoun [X] pewpoy [ meN [ | psbueyoun [ psupopy [ meN [] | pebueyoun [ peypon  [] meN [X
02-610Z 61-8102 81-210Z
SIOIAIIS/SNOILOY

:sueds speio oyoadg [ 'sjooyog oyoadg [ sjeoyss iy [X
{(s)uonean
(s)dnoi9 Juapnig pajesydnpun o} panwil [  ¥O spmjooyos ] apm-va1 [X

SO0IAIBG JO 90008

swoouymoy  [1 IO J9)s04 X sisues ysibug [
PaAISS oq 0] SJUspnis

Juswannbay saoiAIeg cw>o_aE_ 10 pasealdu| .oE Buiyasw o} BuiNguUIues se papn|dutl S9OIAI9S/SUOIOY 104

20140 L)

85



pabueyoun [X]  POMIPON - 0 meN [ pabueydun K poupon 0O ~en [ pabueyoun []  payipo O meN K
02-6102 61-8102 8l-.10¢
SIDINYIS/SNOILDY

:sueds apes oyadg [ 'sjooydg aypedg [ sjoouas iy X (Sonea0T
(s)dnouo Juspmig pejeaiidnpun oy peywr ] MO opimooyos  []  spwevEl [X]

SIIAISS J0 80008

awoou| Mo [X] YINoA 191s04 X sisuea ysibug D]

; =5 ; PSAISS a4 0] SIuUspig
Juswalinbay savmag panosdwy Jo paseassu| ay) Buinsaw o) Bupnquiuod $e popnidul S3TIAI8S/SUCHDY 10+
¥O

'sueds apeig ayiosdg  [] :sjooydg oyioads [ sjeoyag fiv - [] e —

O sepgesigypmsivepnis [ v [

P

POAISS 24 0] Sjuapng

Jualainbay $321A188 panoidw) Jo paseaiou| ayl Bunssw o) Bunhguiuod se PapN|oul JOU S93IAIBS/SUOIIY JO |

O uondYy
sainjpuadx3 Buyesado soualajey sanypusdxy  sousigpey sainjipuadxg Bunesedo . aouasojey
1810 puv s8aIMRS (6665-0006 - 1ebpng | BunessdQ JauiO puy $39IAI8S 16665-0005 1ebpng Jaul0 puy ss0IMeg (6665-000G 196png
B0 ! 30Inog BYy0! 821n0g Byo! 30Inog
vel6! unowy vel6 unouwy ¥€.6 Junowy
| aoualsloy | a0usI9ay ESIEIETEN]
oBINO 43410 :6EYL-000L 196png oBINO 18I0 i6EVL-000. | 1e6png oBINQ J8Ul0 ‘6EFL-000L 1ebpng
uoljesjusouo) pue |ejuswalddng 20105 uojelusduOY pue |ejuswslddng somos uojjesusouo) pue |ejuswajddng 80In0g
ooozi junoury 0002} | junowy 006zt unowy

L0} o g abed

86



sainyipuadx3 Bupesado
13YjQ puy s80IAI9S 16665-000S

uojjenuasuc) pue |eyuswsjddng

PLLLL

Ssliefes |[suuosiad pauisse|) :6662-0002

uopesuaduU0) pue |eusws|ddng

€1596¢

sallddng puy syooqg :666t-0001

uojjejusouo) pue jejuswsddng

684221 :

sjysuag aaA0jdw3 :666€-000¢€

uoleuUadUOY) pue [ejuswia|ddng
oovelL

sauejes

[suuosiad psjesuius) 'g661-0001

uofjeljusouos pue |ejuawsjddng

yarol

EAlETETEY|
196png

20INo0g

unouny

aouasolay
188png

20IN03

unowy

ERIEIETEH|
18bpng

20IN0g

unowy

80uUalaay
1ebpng

[0IN0g

unowy

aJualaley
12bpng

23inog

wnowy

0Z-6102

Inpy ‘asnoy uadQ ‘|ooyos o} soeg 'suoneziuebiQ
pue sqn|D 'Buljesunog apel yig| 'sjosloid Joiuag

(STH) OVQ 's1918008/0 Ld ‘SuoleIge|eD UBpNIS ‘0SS W

‘leddunid By} yim 28409 ‘OVI1IA/OV ‘Youn Jussed
S3H 'seousisjuo) Juaied :ajdwexa Joj 'sjuaAs yoeano

juaied ulejuiew ‘syuspnis pajed|idnpun no Joy AjLewid |

L0l 4o¢€ 1

sainjipuadxy

- BuiessdQ JBLIO PUY SSDINISS :666G-0005

uojjEeUaduU0) pue |ejuswsa|ddng

PiLll

Solie|es [suuoslad psyisse| :6662-0002

Uo[jEIJUSOUOY pue [ejuswlejddng
£1G62

seyddng puy s4009 6661-000v
uopesusouo) pue |ejuswa|ddng
68221

sjysusg safodui3 :666€-000€
uo[jeljuadsuo)) pue |eyuswsiddng

1[0} 242

soueles
|auuosIag PolEcuILa) 6661-0001

uoleilueoucy) pue |euswa|ddng

ySv9ol

ERITETETEN
1ebpng

32IN0S

unowy

ERNEIETEY]
18bpng

330G

wnowy

ESIIETEIEN|
19bpng

30Inog

unowy

230U81318Y
196png

82inog

unowy

33UBI3}IY
19bpng

203IN0g

unowy

61-8102

~ 'SlIS QM ASNH 'sispaT SMeN ‘uojjeonps”

ynpy 'asnoH uadQ '|ooyds 0} yoeg ‘suoneziuebin
pue sqn|9 ‘Buldsuno? apels) yig} 'sjosfold Jousg

(S3H) OVQ 'sI81S00g/0 Ld 'SUONeIqe|ed JUSPNIS ‘0SS |
‘lediouid Y} uim 3340) 'OYTIA/OVT "Youn- Jusied

STH ‘S90UBI9U0Y Jusled Bjdwexs 10} 'SJUIAS yOBaNNo
juased ulejuiew 'sjuapnis pajesndnpun 1no 10j Ajuewlid

sainypuadxg Bunelado
I8Yj0 puy s80IMBS [6665-0005

uojjesuasuoy pue |ejuawsiddng
PLLLL

soleles
|[suuosiad psyIsse|) :6662-0002

uojjesiuadouo) pue |ejusws|ddng
£166¢C

sallddng puy s)009 :666%-000
uoljeljuasuoy pue |ejuswsiddng
68.¢21

siyausg sako|dw3 :666£-000€
uoljesjuasuo?) pue jeuswsa|ddng

oovel

souejes |

[sUU0sI3d paedlIlad (6661-0001

uofjeljuaouoy pue [ejuaws|ddng

YS9l

aoualalay
186png

20Jnog

nowy

ElIETEIEN
1obpng

80JN0S

unowyy

ESEIETEN]
186png

20Inog

wnouiy

ELIEIETEN
186png

30IN0S

wnowy

EAlIETETEN
196png

80IN0%

unoty

81-1102

S3HNLIANIdX3 a3132dnd

~ "BNS QM ASNH 'SisNaT SmaN ‘uoneonp3

Unpy ‘asnoy uadQ 'jooyos o} yoeg ‘suopeziuebip

pue sqgn|) ‘Buljesunog apeio) yig| 'syoslold Jolusg
(S3H) OVQ ‘s18)s00g/01 d ‘suoneIqe|ad Wuspnis ‘0SS
'ledioulid SUi Yim 39400 ‘OV13Q/OVIA 'younT Jusied
S3H 'se0URI9U0Y Jualed :a|dwexs Jo} ‘SJuSAS Yoealno
Juased ueuiew ‘syjuspnys pajeslidnpun Jno oy Ajuewd

87



00051 unowy

ajualalay

SSUg|es |auuosiad pauisse|) 6662-0008 186ipng
oseyg 90In0g

00051 junowy

02-61L02

,_ ‘ ‘ . ‘JUSLLUOIIAUS 9jeS B
ueuiewr 0} uoisiasdns apiaoid o) yejs payisse|d Aojdwg

psbueyouny [X]  pempow

02-6L02

:sueds apes syoeds [

(s)dnoug yspnig pajeslidnpun o} paywi

B monw3[E]

0 ¥o

000G unowy

ERIVEIETE)S|

saliejeg [sUu0sIod PayIsse|d (6662-0002 196png
osegd 22In0g

00051 wnowy

61-8102

utejuiew o} uoistaiadns spiaoid o) yejs payissero Aojdwg

_H_ M3N D
61-810¢

pebueyoun [X]  pauipow

i

'sjooyag oyoads ]
apmooyos [ spm-v31 [

swoouimo] [ wnoA ssisod [

siewea ysiibug [

000S1 unowy
sauejeg B IETCIEN]
|suuosiad peyIsse|D :6662-0002 196png
aseg saInog
000S1 unowy
8L-L102

SIFHNLIANISX3 a3139dnNgd

“JUSLWUOIIAUS BjES
urejuiew o} uoisiaadns spiaosd 0} Yejs payisseo Aojduwg

pabueyoun [  payipopn 0 meN [X

81-2102
SADINGFS/SNOILDY

spooydss iy [ )uones0y

S8DIAIBG JO ad00g

PENESEMO S TENINS

Juswlalinbay seajA18S panoidw| Jo pasesioul ay) Bulsaiu o) BugnguIuod SE Papn|oul S89IAIAG/SUONIY 10

:sueds epeis ayosds ]

Ho

'sjooyog ayioads [

O sepigesigumsiuspms [ v X

slooyog Iy [X (S)uoneanT

POAIEG a0 0] siuepnis

Juswalinbay savneg paaoidwi Jo paseaou] sy Bunssw o) Bupnguuoo se papnjoul JoU SS2IAISS/SUONIY J0

201 10 0g abey

N uonay

88



0z-6L0¢ 61-8L02 8l-4102
S3DINGIS/SNOILDY

‘sueds speio oyoads [ S3H :sjooyds ayweds [ sjooyas Iy [] S
(s)dnoug Juapnis pajesiidnpun o} pajiLur [0 o apimjooydss X spm-ya7 ]
awoouimol  [X WINOA 18)s04 X sisuleaysiibug ¥

POAISS 2q 0 sjuspnms
‘Juswalinbay sa91A19S panoldw| 10 pasealou| ay) Bunssw o} Buingiued se papn|oul S83IAI9S/SUOIOY 10
O

:sueds apes oyads  [] 'sjooyos ayvads [ sjooyas iy [] (STuona0T

| saljiges|qg Yum sjuspnis ] [\

PBAISS 9q 0] SjUapnis

‘Juswauinbay s821A185 panoidulj 10 pasesiou) ay) Buneaw 0} BUnNQuUIUOD SB pSpN|dul JoU S80IAIBS/SUOIOY 104

w uondy
E=[IETEIE Y| ! ESlIEIETEN] ERITETETEN]
sailddng puy s)00g ‘66610001 Jebpng ss||ddng puy $3009 :6661-000F 1=fiprg saljddng puy 3009 :6667-000V : 19bpng
aseq 202INog aseqd 8aJnag aseg 90IN03
0061 . unoury 00S1L unowy 0061 unowy
. EWTEIETEN] B EIETE Y] EANEICTEN]
sjysuag aakojdw3 :666£-000€ 186png sjyaueg sskojdw3 :666£-000€ | 196png sjysuag aako|dw3 :666€-000€ 186png
aseg 32IN0g as5eg aJinog @seg a01nag
0009 unowy 0009 unowy 0009 unowy
aouaIsley EAIEIEIEN salejeg EEIEIEN]
SSliejeg [puuosiad payisse|) :6662-0002 1afipng | SSuUE|eg [suuosiad PayISSe|D ‘666¢-0002 1abpng |auuosssd pauIsse|d :6662-0002 19Bpng
uol}e)juaouoy pue |ejusulsiddng . s0Inog | uoljeljusouo’) pue _mEmE:..v_a%w”ﬂ soInog uofjeljusouod pue |ejusws|ddng 203Jn0g

20140} 1

89



S1€0l unowy Sleol unowy SLEDL Junowy

saleeg aousIsjay solejeg EIETEIEN] ssuejeg LTI
|suuosiad psjedlius) :6661-0001 18bpng |2uuosiad pejeoyila) :6661-000) 18BpNg |duuesiad pajeaniuad :6661-0001 196png
Bl 80ln0g 183y10 290In0g J8YlO annog
CE0EY unowy ! : [AS %4 unowy ZE0EY unowy
saunypusdx3y Bunessdo souBIofeY sainypuadx3 . sousisiey sainypusdx3 Bupessdo 30UaI9eY
13Uj0 puy s8dIMIRg (6665-0006 : 196png  BunessdQ Jayip puy $99IMISS (666S-0008 1e6png 13Y)0 puy s90IMSS 16665-0005 196png
uoijesuaouo) pue |euswelddng 82inog , uoyenusouo) pue |ejuswalddng 82In0g uopesuadsuo) pue jejuawsiddng 30Inog
19¢€21 lunotry LOEZL lunowry 19¢€21 junowy
ERlVETETEN . F . EAlIETETEN| ERITEIETEN
sa|jddng puy 3009 :666-000% 1sfpng sajiddng puy $3009 :6661-000% - 196png sel|ddng puy 3009 :6664-000% 196png
uofjejusouo) pue |eyjuswsjddng 20in0g uofjeljuaouoy) pue |ejuswsa|ddng 20In0g uojjesjusouo) pue |eyuswsiddng sainog
0szZ2 junowy 0822 unowy 06¢Z unowy
; EAlEIETEN] ERlIETETEN] ERIVEIETEN
s)yauag sakojdws :666€-000€ 1abpng slysuag sakojdw3 :666€-000€ 1e6png sjyausg sakojdwiy :6665-000€ 1e8png
uoljesjuasuo) pue |ejuswsa|ddng : soinog uofeJjusouo) pue |ejuswa|ddng 201n0g uolienuasuo) pue |ejusws|ddng 3031no0g
€186 Junowy €189 nowy €489 lunowy
sauejeg EATETEIEY| Soleles EIEIEIEN soueles aoualaley
|suuosiad pajesyiled :6661-000) Jebipng [suUUosIad pajeoyilied (66610001 ! 18bpng |Suuosiad pejealiyed (6661-0001 1abpng
uonenuasuoy pue jeyjuswe|ddng s91n0g uoljenusouod pue |ejusws|ddng a91n0g uoleljusouos) pue jejuswse|ddng 201n0g
089¥2 lunoury 0892 unowy 089¥¢ junouuy

02-6L02 61-810¢ 8l-.l02

SFHNLIANIAX3 a3139and
‘sjuspnis © sjuepmys’ ‘sjuapnis
psieoidnpun 1oj spoddns Jolaeyaq J0j uoleluaws|dwi pajeaydnpun 10) spoddns Joiaeyaq Jo} uopejusLa|dw pajesiidnpun 1oy spoddns J0jABRYS] 10} UoIjEjUSWS|dWI
[In} 104 s1ayaes} 0} aouesisse Buiyoeoo spirold 1iny Joj s18yoES) 0} SoUE)SISSE BUIYOR0D BPIACId lIn} Jo} S18yoea) 0} aoue)sisse Buiydeoo apIAoIg

psbueyoun [X]  pswpop O meNn [ pabueyoun [X pPauIpow 1 meN [ psbueyoun [] pawpow O mN XK

101 jo zg abey

90



" 'sjuspn)s 13 "aliodUi MO[ 8U} Spiemo)’ "Sjuspn}s 3 800Ul MO Sy} SPJemo] ‘Sjuapnis 3 ‘aLU0oUI MO| B} SPIEmO)
Arewnd pajosuip suoydo [euoyonyisur sbenbue ysiueds | Aluewid pejdsip suondo [euoonsisu) abenbue ysiueds | Ajuewud payoanp suondo [euononasul abenbue ysiueds
10 uollejuawa|dwi 10} UCHEPUSWILICIS) aYeW pue 10 uoejuswa|dw) 10} UOIIEPUBLLIWOII SYEW pue J0 uoiejuawajdul 10§ UOEPUSWLCDD) S)EW pue

ajebnsanul o} 22104 yse ) sbenbueq ysiueds e suaauo?) sjeblsanul 0] 30104 yse) sbenbueq ysiuedg e ausauor):  ayebiseaul o) 82104 yse) ebenbue ysjueds e auaauod

pabueyoun [X pauipon O meN [ psbueyoun [] pawpopn X meN [] pabueysuny []  paulpon O meN X
02-6L0¢ 61-8L0¢ 8L-2102
SJOIAYIS/SNOILDY

‘sueds apeio ayivadg ] S3H :sjooyos ayoads [ sjooyos v [ S—
(s)dnoig juspnig pajesyidnpuny o} paywiy ] MO spmiooydss [X spmval [

§a0Iuag Jo ad0og

awooui Mo ¥ yinoAJaiso4 [ sieuwiea ysibug X

Paniag aq o) siJuapnig
‘Juswalinbay sa2iA18g panoidwy 10 pasesalou) ay) Bunasw o) Bulnguiuoo se papn|oul S90IAISS/SUOIIOY 10

¥O

'sueds apeio oyveds [ 'sjooyog oyoads [ sjooyos iy [ (syuoTEsTT

] sajljigesig Yyum sjuspnig O [\ 2

POAISS oq O} SIUspnig

‘Juawalinbay saoinag panosdw) 10 pasealou] ay) Buesw o) Bulnguiuod Se papn|oul Jou S89IAIRS/SUDIIOY 10

m uonoy
ERlVEIETEN] ERIIETETE N ELITEIETERY
se||ddng puy s3009 :6667-000% 19Bpng sal|ddng puy s)oog :666t-000% 19Bpng sa{ddng puy s300] :6661-0001 196png
B0 aolnog Jaylo [0nog 1BYIO 2aInog
6828 unowy 6828 unouly 6829 wnowy
( soualglay EAIETETEN] EAEIETE N
sjysuag askojdw3 :666£-000€ 1e6png slysuag aakojdw3 :6665-000 126png sjysusg sakojdw3 :666£-000€ 106png
1BYi0 . 280In0g F=Nilo 82IN0% JBYIO: 821n0g

—_—

l0Ljog )

91



sal|ddng puy sj00g :6664~000F

uenesusoue? pue jejuswaddng

e e

0SL

sauejeg
|suucsiad pajesue)d 6661-0001

uoljesuasuo) pue |ejuswslddng :

1228

L01 Jo g abey

EAVETETEN]
1abpng

30In0g

unowy

aJuslajay
1ebpng

80In0g

unowry

02-6102

s3||ddng puy $009 66640001

uofesuasued pue jejuaws|ddng

BuuosIad Pa1RIYILISY (66640001 |

0s.

seue|es

uchequsouos pue |ejuswsddng

1228

ELIETLTEN|
jebpng

82In0g

Junowy

EANETETEN
196png

asInog

unowy

61-81L02

ERIVETCTEIN]
sal)ddng puy $4009 :6661~0007 1a6png
uoieusduoy) pue jejuawslddng 20Jn0g
061 | junowy
sauejeg ERITEIETEN]
[suuosiad pajesunia) :6661-0001 . 196png
uoljesjusauog pue [eyuswsiddng - 80IN0g
X4 Junowy

8L-2102

S3INLIONIdX3 a313oand

92



syoddng wnjnowing

‘snjejs g3 wia) buoj [eyuaiod aziwiuiw pue Junod g3 wia) Buoj ay; asealsep

0} JapJo ul sjuspnis Q13 wid) Buol woddns o} papuedxe aq |Iim sedInIes asay | 'spiepuels 13 pajesBajul ay} 0] SS3298 aSERIOUI 0} JOPIO Ul SPIEPUB]S q13/vV 13
Mmau ay} Joj Juawdojaaap |eucissajold apirold of Ajjediound ale ssones asay] Q13 pajeubisep pue pajelbojul 10) Buiyse0d 13 S)s-uo apiacid O} SANUUOD
ouIsIg sy "wininoling g3 pajeubisap paseq payodiessal e Buusyo Aq sjuspnis pajeosiidnpun ino anlas o) pajoalip Ajjediounid si weiboid Jelg sbenbuer

8y "sjuapnjs uoednpa |eloads 1no pue sisules| abenbue| puooas 1no Joj uolysinboe abenbuey ysyBug aaoidwi o) paxiom Ajanissalbbe sey 1ouysig ey

swdojanaq sbenbue ysibug

'S)USpN}S JOJ SAWOINO0

Jlwapeoe pue |euoljow? ‘[e120s ay) uo pedw ayl saziseydwa Ydiym aoisni aAelo)say pue ‘snamiO ‘(S1gd) so1ba1ens uonuaaIalu| [eioInBYag AIISOd

Joj Juawdoyansp yejs Buiseasour sejedionue Joulsip sy} ‘ainyno jooyos aaoiduwil 0} 1apIo Ul “sjuspn}s pajesijdnpun ay) Apenoiued ‘suspnis ||e 0} SUOIEPOLULIOIIE
spinoid o} Ajljiqe s1ayses) soueyus o) Buluiel) yess [euolippe apiroid pue sabuajieyds asoy) jJaaw 0} sealales Buljasunos peseq [ooyas urejuiew o} si ueld

sJeak siyL "sjuspnis pajeslidnpun Sy} sAISs 19)19q O} JApIO UJ JoLISI SUF UIYIM S|O0YIS [ 10} S82IAI9S Buijasunos sys-uo pajuswbne gsnH ‘Jeak ise ] ‘jlom se
SVIAISS 9SBU] J0) paaU paseasoul ue saey 0} Wass yinok Apaaod ybiy Ajleuoiippy 1sw Bulaq ale aney Aews syinok asay) spasu Aue Jey) 2INsSus 0} J0JeUIpIo0D
UnoA 12)s04 Aunoo Ino pue seaIAIBS [e1oos YIm diysisuped e aney am ‘YInok 18)soy 4o 1aquinu Jealh e aAey jou $30p 1oLSIg [00YDS payiun uoyiweH ‘ybnoyyy

Bullesunon paseg jooyog
S92IAI9G 8pIM-IaLISI]
"%28 Ajejewixoidde si yinoA 1a1so) pue ‘swooul mo| ‘siausea] abenbue ysiBug Joy Junos pajesidnpun syl dSNH IV

'G87'869'L$ SI10UISIQ [00YDS paiun Uo)IEH Joj Jeak dyD ay) ul Buipuny jueib uojenuasuos pue [ejuswsiddng pajelunss Jeak Juaiunds ay)

‘(SuonoNNsUl 93S) SpuNy JO SN apIm
-v37 Jo spimjooyos yoea Buipoddns suonduossp paiinbai ayy apnjou] “siseq apim-y3T 10 apim|ooyds e uo papiaoid pue papun) Bulaq a9IAISS/UONOE yoea Apyuap|

"Jeak 07 8y} Ul sluapnss |le Joj papiaoid sa2I1AI9S 0) pasedwod se ‘Ajsalelnuenb
1o AjaAneyenb Jayye ‘anoqe payiuspl abejuasiad ay) jses| e Aq panoidwi Jo paseasoul sle sjidnd pajeoidnpun Joj papiaosd S82IAIS MOY 8GLISa(]

%P ZE "$33IA1SS SA0I0U| JO 5SEaI5U| 0] 8bBjUadiag G8¥8691$ 'SPUNS JUEBIS LOWEJUadU0,) PUE |ejuslis|ddng pajeuinsy

oz-610z [ ei-8toz [J si-zioz X~ ‘BBA VYO
s|idnd pajedljdnpun 10} S92IAIBG paAoiduw) JO pasealdu] JO uoljeldjsuowag

L0LJ0§ i

93



"Sjuapnjs pajedljdnpun Ino Joj Jusjuod [euononiisul paubije spiepue)s o) ss800. Jualoyns apinoid [IM SIUL SISYOea)] 1s||eoads Jusjuod

3y} ybnoiy s1ayoes) oalqns ajdyinw usamiaq Juswubile [BoIaA BpIM JoLISIP @sealoul pue ancidu) 0 S| jeob sy  “Juajuod oioads uj Bujuies| pue Buiyoea
apelb Jamo| poddns 0} sieyoes) sjaalqns ajdninw sy} Ym yom o} Inq sapelb Aiejuaws)s Jaddn syj ur suapnis poddns Ajuo jou o] sJayoes) isijeloads-jusjuod

3y} Joj si [eob INQO "uonejos 8siN02 palinbal sy} o} Joyoes) ysiueds e Jo uopippe Ue sapnjoul Jesk siy) “suonendod Juspnis pajealidnpun Jno aAlas 19)1aq 0} 1aplo
Ul ‘uopdnysul pue wWniNoLUND dldads Joalqns Bueanind jo esodind ayy Jo apeib yig pue 'yi 'yig Buiziejuswpedap jo ssaooid ay) pajeldwod sey ousiq ayj

‘uope|ndod

juspnis pajealidnpun sy} sAIas 0} pasn Sl UORUSAISIUL §-9 SU) SE JBSA SIY) pappe aq [Im awil Jop “(weiboid qy3) ssaurpeas a69)109 NQIUXa Jey} sjuspnis

40 Jaquunu sy) Ul 9se3IoUt UB pUB S3jel SS800NS O-Y '$3109S dY Ul 9sEaI0U) Ue 0} pajiwi| Jou Jng Bulpnjou| 'sajel ssa00ns Koela)y| pue yiew Buiseasour uj sanoays
29 pInoys Yolym Jeak Jxau PaIalo suoidss UoUSAISIUI JO 1aquinu sy} Buiseasoul sajediopue JoulsIg oy -ewi woddns ojwapese ue ybnoly) ssaulpeal ab3jj02
pue Jaaied o) sjuepnis aledasd o} jooyds sjppiw/ybiy sy} je uonejndod juspnis pajesdnpun ay) aAIes o} pasn Ajuewid si swi) saAelg j00YaS YBIH uojiweH

‘Buiyels Buiseaioul ybnouy; sjuspnis pajesiidnpun sy o} sadlales Bujsealsu) sjedidiue JSNH 'SOUEISISSE JJWSPEDE JO PISU Ul BI€ 10
‘saouasqe dn ayew 0} paau Jo ‘uojowold spiemo) ssaiboid Bupjeus jou ale :oym sjuspnis g-p sapelh spiemo} pajoaulip Ajjediound welboud e si jooyog Aepinjeg

"sjuspnis pajeslidnpun ay) sjoaye Ajjeayioads siy| 'soIAIas [EaW Bujuans
€ sapnjoul siyL "qnid spI9 9 shog auj ypm diysisuped ui sjuapnis 4o swi Bujuses) syj pusixa o Japio uj weiboid [ooyosiaye ay) papuedxa sey PSP 8y |

‘saNuUIW Qg 10} Yeam Jad sawi ¢ papinoid st Hoddns ojwspeoe [ooyosIaye ‘AlRUOHIPPY JUSWISASIYOE

juspmis Buisealoul Jo eob s Jolysip ayi Bunssw ul 9A0SYS oG [IM SIYL "HIEBWYIUSQ JBUSBIOS [ESISAIUN BU) JOSLU JOU OP OYM Sjuspnis pajesydnpun ay;

Buinias spiemoy pajdauip Ajjediound Jeak yxau uonuaiajul ul Buiels uiejuiew o} sadoy JoLISIp aU L ‘paau se SUOljUaAJIBIUL JO JNO PUE Ul SJUBPN]S JO JUSLISADOLW B}
sjejjioey o} pajdepe Uaaq sey 3|npayas g-y ay L “Aibuipioooe apew aq [Im SUOESYIPOW |EUOIONISUl PuUe Ymolb 1oy AleinBal paiojuow aq [m SIUSPNIS "SHaam
ua} 0} uaAes Jo polsad e Joj Aep Jad sajnui dAY-AJuSM] 10} X99M € Salul noj S} dnosb yoes "sUOHUBAILIUI SAISUSJUI 10 2169)el}S WO JyaUSq JIM SJUSPN]S 4O
Auolew sy} Jousa10s [BSIOAIUN BYJ JO S)NSAI UO paseg Hoddns DIWSPEIE JO PISU Ul SJUSPNS AJUSP! O JBUIRIOS [ESIDAIUN B SBSN jooysg Aiejuswajg uo)jiweH

"S20IAI9S aS0UY) je)|Ioe)
PUEB 3]BUIPI00D [IM JSije1dads UoHUSAIRIUI UY “S}O3(qNS |jB uf JuswaAsIYIe Diwapede aaoidw o) sjuspnls pajesiidnpun aaies Ajlediould o) pasn aq [Im UojUBAIBIU

Hoddng |euolippy

-ssaooid

071d @y} yBnoiy} Ajlediwapene ysu je Jsow ay) ale oym sjuapnis pajeddnpun JNo J0 SPeaU aUj JoaLu O} JaPIO Ul SUOISIORP UOIONIISUl PUB WNINJLIND auYyal

0} pasn aq osje [|M ejeq “SpimjaLsIp Juswidojaasp (euolssajoid jJusws|dwi pue ubissp o} pasn aq |im ejeq ‘Woddns JILSPEO. BAJXE PISU OUM SJUSPN]S JO
Aofew abiej ay; as1dwos oym ‘sjuspnis pajeaydnpun sy} Joy sesiales Buiroidw ug 3A1309Y8 S| pue spiemo] pajoallp Ajledidund s| ao1Alas oyloads sy | 'SOOIAILS
| SIL pue juswssasse ‘Juswdo|anap |euoissajord Buneuipiood pue Bumoddns jo asodind ayj Joj Juswubissy [e1oeds uo Jayoea| e skojdwa ouIsIq 8yl Ajuaung

‘uoneloqe|joo
Aseuidiosipiaul siy} Jo Aususjul pue ‘uoijeinp ‘Aauanbaly ay} asealou| o} sueld QSNH ‘Ale[ngeson papuedxs pue jxa} woJy Buiueaw Bupjew ul uoonsul

oljdxa wodj Jyduaq pinom sjuapnis 'elep 4ddsSyyo slesk jse| uo peseg "Juy s9jus0-aoinosal-pd-Aay-1aysiyBuiules| oo  uMIos mmm/: diy ‘saibsiens

Buipeas 9s0jo Jo asn auy Aq sjoafqgns |je pue sepelb |je Joj saibajens Buipeas asealou) 0} 51 snooy Atewnd sleak syl QT3 parelbalul 10y spiepueis 3/v 13 Meu
au Juswsidwi o} Buiyoeos pue ‘sauepinb ‘Bulules) spioid o} (sipeD) 8107 UOWIWOD) SIBYJES) JO Wes)} juawdojansp jeuoissajoid |B20] B paysligeiss sey asSNH

201 Jo 9g abed

924



$S900NS JUSPN)S U PAsn20} SHI0MJaU LUOOISSE|D SAIdaYS Buneal),

slapes| woolsse|d se sjualed bBupsyug,

ssauanoaye walsAs Bupenjeas pue Bulnsesw Joy saibajel)s pue sjoo} Buidojanaq,

s|eob ojwapese ysijgelsa o) saljiwe; ypm eyep Buueys Aipanoayd,

sbupjesw jJualed 1oy s||iys |9Asl-apelb jeuonepunoy buidojerad,

s|eob olwapeoe Juspms uo pasnoo} jJuswabebua Ajwey o} yoeoidde oiwsisAs e Buguswsiduwy,
ABajeuis [euononu)sul ue se juawabebua Ajwey Buisn,

:Aq syjuapn)s pajeaidnpun ino
loj Bulures) olwapede 32uByUS puE UOHEDJIUNWWOD Jaydea)-jualed aAoidw) pue aseaioul 0} SaySIM JOLISIP 3yl (11 dY) SWea | 1syoea | -Jusied JIWapedy asay) u|

swea| Jayoes]-jualed oiapedy Buipuedxs sajedionjue JousIp sy
yoeanno AJunwiwon

‘sjuswalinbay jov SweljIpA INo Ul YUoy }os SE spiepue)s
Buiues|d j9sw djay 0} sueaw e Se [eIpojSND PaYISSE(O 0} SINOY S21AISS UIEjulew 0} S2doy OS|e JOLISIP 8U[ SJUapN)s pajeddnpun Jno 1o} JUSWSASIYSE JUSPN)S UO
SNJ0} ||IM OyMm S18UdoES) MBU SUj 10} oeds wooisse|d Bulppe 4o Jusjul ay) yum saseyaind Buiping ajqeuod yBnoay) sanjioe; asealoul pue aaoidw [|Im JouIsig ay L

sanyioey

‘Juswiaasiye juspnis Buiroidw pue wstesjussqe dluoiyd Burziwuiw ‘sejes ssuepuaje [ooyds Bululejuiew Aq syuspnis pajesijdnpun

ino anes o} psjoaip Allediound s weiboid siyj ,'s3o.} SaIPN]S oy jey; suosuedwion jo sadA} Auew ayy ur sjuspn]s swoaul-1aybiy sy aJow wuopad o}

pusj sjuapms awodul mo| pabebus-spe ‘abelsae uo Jey) s| SaIpN)s JUSDSI BSBY) JO UDISNIOLOD BY |, | SUCHEPUSWILIOISY Pue AlBWILING S|00YdS BAlEaID ybnoy )
auning s;eauswy Buluuip) (uoneanp3 spy Ul Busanul-ay ‘SMoys yolessal sy “spe Buiwiopad pue [ensia Joy saoiaIas Buiyels asesidul o} Spusul JouIsIq 3y |

"6-9 sopelf Jo} SsjnuIW [EUOIONIISU| DIOLU MO |IIM SIY] ‘Jesk
SIU} PSppE Usaq sey Jayoes) Ylew |euchippe Ue ‘JusawaAllyoe sojewsyjew o} diysuoneal us uoieindod juspnis pajesiidnpun Ino Jo Spaau ay) j9aLU 0} JOPIO Uj

01 Jo0 ¢ i

95



201 0 gg afed

. Vo - . ’ - s ar v

IS pajesiiiiad oj Suluiesy

HUuTy PedeEy SPUEpURLy LS UY )

SIHNAIST UOTLIIAIIAUI

‘0STS SUCIIRS PUE 215 SHIPWIYIEW Pa3RIijaD
Ylew jeuoIppe 10§ £-0 J3U3Ea] e | FuIseaidul AQ UO11INIISUT SIIRUSIEW
JO S3NUIW |BUOIMPPE JPIACI
yaeod/isijeidads Suipeay
: uoy1an3sUL Surpeal Joj 3uryseod
000'0ZT$ TUILISIL 5342200 1o ad pue Julwdo|anap JEls 2pIacid| @
[wex - 2
Buiyaeod Azeialn) 32pe) 3100 UDWWOD n
£3J1A135 Yoddnis/FulyiendBuinsuod
000'0TTS 43e0d 0T {713 pa1audisap pue pajeidajul IpirOLd
guiuresf Adojouyday
Fuiueaj Axeiau
000’002 Fururedj Fuiyzea) uaWdo)asap 1e1s FUsBE-Uo 3pinclg
Furuieay I1d
S32ALIS JEUCHEINPT JO 101BUIPIOTD)
33AIRS PO} Buiuang
000'001S IUBWYILIUS [O0YIS-I3LE IPIACIY
(vorngiued gsnH) gNID SID X shog
p— (3s112122ds UOKUBAINUI) PREIYIID| -5331a195 UORUSAITIUE pue Susjasuncd
000 00L ,
(S3p1y WooissE[) Peis payisse) 10] L1oddns JO SIAI] JU31IND UIBUIR N
s2131j12ey/sa1epdn WOOISSE|]
o Apnis jo 354n02
000055 sl N peoiq B mofje 0} sRuliago aseadu)| g
#-g9 i3ydea} \siueds m
[
HEI5 pIIsse)
21BMAYPOT LCNRININD
000085 A1oey daeaqy) S3H Frepdn
S3LBIGI) WoOIsse[)
s31jddns pue syooq Aseaqi
j ey
. I SIuSwanbaa : ST 02T
000'0TS uRiodas sy ns |=i0InBy3q p3igissejr 01 Furuien Ipiaciyd
‘Fuipead Joy Suiurea) y1els payIsse;)
1800 pajuin)s3 uondesag uorpy

8T-£10¢ s321043s u3pnis paioaydnpun parodppuy soloy

96



Z0Ljor

d

97



98

Revised Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template
Instructions

Addendum

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Template documents and
communicates local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and expenditures to support student outcomes and
overall performance. For school districts and county offices of education, the LCAP is a three-year plan which
is reviewed and updated in the second and third years of the plan. Charter schools may complete the LCAP to
align with the term of the charter school’s budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s
authorizer. The LCAP and Annual Update Template must be completed by all LEAs each year.

For school districts, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district, goals
and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each student group identified by the Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF) (ethnic, socioeconomically disadvantaged, English learners, foster youth,
pupils with disabilities, and homeless youth), for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school
and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each LCFF student group
funded through the county office of education (students attending juvenile court schools, on probation or
parole, or expelled under certain conditions) for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.
School districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs
services funded by a school district that are provided to students attending county-operated schools and
programs, including special education programs.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the county board of
education and the governing board of the school district may adopt and file for review and approval a single
LCAP consistent with the requirements in Education Code (EC) sections 52060, 52062, 52066, 52068, and
52070. The LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or county superintendent of
schools) all budgeted and actual expenditures are aligned.

Charter schools must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all students and each
LCFF subgroup of students including students with disabilities and homeless youth, for each of the state
priorities that apply for the grade levels served or the nature of the program operated by the charter school,
and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities
in the LCAP may be modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided,
including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements explicitly applicable to charter schools in the
Education Code. Changes in LCAP goals and actions/services for charter schools that result from the annual
update process do not necessarily constitute a material revision to the school’s charter petition.



For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below:

Instructions: Linked Table of Contents

Plan Summary

Annual Update
Stakeholder Engagement

Goals, Actions, and Services
Planned Actions/Services
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

For additional questions or technical assistance related to completion of the LCAP template, please contact the
local county office of education, or the CDE’s Local Agency Systems Support Office at: 916-319-0809 or by

email at: cff@cde.ca.gov.

Plan Summary

The LCAP is intended to reflect an LEA’s annual goals, actions, services and expenditures within a fixed three-
year planning cycle. LEAs must include a plan summary for the LCAP each year.

When developing the LCAP, mark the appropriate LCAP year, and address the prompts provided in these
sections. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, mark the appropriate LCAP year and replace the
previous summary information with information relevant to the current year LCAP.

In this section, briefly address the prompts provided. These prompts are not limits. LEAs may include
information regarding local program(s), community demographics, and the overall vision of the LEA. LEAs
may also attach documents (e.g., the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics data reports) if desired and/or include charts
illustrating goals, planned outcomes, actual outcomes, or related planned and actual expenditures.

An LEA may use an alternative format for the plan summary as long as it includes the information specified in
each prompt and the budget summary table.

The reference to LCFF Evaluation Rubrics means the evaluation rubrics adopted by the State Board of
Education under EC Section 52064.5.

Budget Summary
The LEA must complete the LCAP Budget Summary table as follows:

* Total LEA General Fund Budget Expenditures for the LCAP Year: This amount is the LEA's
total budgeted General Fund expenditures for the LCAP year. The LCAP year means the fiscal year
for which an LCAP is adopted or updated by July 1. The General Fund is the main operating fund of
the LEA and accounts for all activities not accounted for in another fund. All activities are reported in
the General Fund unless there is a compelling reason to account for an activity in another fund. For
further information please refer to the California School Accounting Manual
(http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/). (Note: For some charter schools that follow governmental fund
accounting, this amount is the total budgeted expenditures in the Charter Schools Special Revenue
Fund. For charter schools that follow the not-for-profit accounting model, this amount is total
budgeted expenses, such as those budgeted in the Charter Schools Enterprise Fund.)

o Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet the Goals in the LCAP for the
LCAP Year: This amount is the total of the budgeted expenditures associated with the
actions/services included for the LCAP year from all sources of funds, as reflected in the LCAP. To
the extent actions/services and/or expenditures are listed in the LCAP under more than one goal,
the expenditures should be counted only once.

o Description of any use(s) of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the
LCAP year not included in the LCAP: Briefly describe expenditures included in total General
Fund Expenditures that are not included in the total funds budgeted for planned actions/services for

99



the LCAP year. (Note: The total funds budgeted for planned actions/services may include funds
other than general fund expenditures.)

» Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year: This amount is the total amount of LCFF funding
the LEA estimates it will receive pursuant to EC sections 42238.02 (for school districts and charter
schools) and 2574 (for county offices of education), as implemented by EC sections 42238.03 and
2575 for the LCAP year respectively.

Annual Update

The planned goals, expected outcomes, actions/services, and budgeted expenditures must be copied verbatim
from the previous year's* approved LCAP. Minor typographical errors may be corrected.

* For example, for LCAP year 2017/18 of the 2017/18 — 2019/20 LCAP, review the goals in the 2016/17
LCAP. Moving forward, review the goals from the most recent LCAP year. For example, LCAP year
2020/21 will review goals from the 2019/20 LCAP year, which is the last year of the 2017/18 — 2019/20

LCAP.
Annual Measurable Outcomes

For each goal in the prior year, identify and review the actual measurable outcomes as compared to
the expected annual measurable outcomes identified in the prior year for the goal.

Actions/Services

Identify the planned Actions/Services and the budgeted expenditures to implement these actions
toward achieving the described goal. Identify the actual actions/services implemented to meet the
described goal and the estimated actual annual expenditures to implement the actions/services. As
applicable, identify any changes to the students or student groups served, or to the planned location of
the actions/services provided.

Analysis
Using actual annual measurable outcome data, including data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics,
analyze whether the planned actions/services were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the
prompts as instructed.

e Describe the overall implementation of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal.
Include a discussion of relevant challenges and successes experienced with the implementation

process.

¢ Describe the overall effectiveness of the actions/services to achieve the articulated goal as
measured by the LEA.

e Explain material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures.
Minor variances in expenditures or a dollar-for-dollar accounting is not required.

« Describe any changes made to this goal, expected outcomes, metrics, or actions and services to
achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and analysis of the data provided in the LCFF
Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable. Identify where those changes can be found in the LCAP.

Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, students, and other stakeholders, including those representing the student
groups identified by LCFF, is critical to the development of the LCAP and the budget process. Education Code
identifies the minimum consultation requirements for school districts and county offices of education as
consulting with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units of the school
district, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. Education Code requires charter schools to consult with
teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and pupils in developing the LCAP. In
addition, Education Code Section 48985 specifies the requirements for the transiation of notices, reports,
statements, or records sent to a parent or guardian.

100



The LCAP should be shared with, and LEAs should request input from, school site-level advisory groups, as
applicable (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, student advisory groups, etc.), to
facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or
reference actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet specific goals.

Instructions: The stakeholder engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. The requirements for
this section are the same for each year of a three-year LCAP. When developing the LCAP, mark the
appropriate LCAP year, and describe the stakeholder engagement process used to develop the LCAP
and Annual Update. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, mark the appropriate LCAP year
and replace the previous stakeholder narrative(s) and describe the stakeholder engagement process
used to develop the current year LCAP and Annual Update.

School districts and county offices of education: Describe the process used to consult with the
Parent Advisory Committee, the English Learner Parent Advisory Committee, parents, students,
school personnel, the LEA’s local bargaining units, and the community to inform the development
of the LCAP and the annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.

Charter schools: Describe the process used to consult with teachers, principals, administrators,
other school personnel, parents, and students to inform the development of the LCAP and the
annual review and analysis for the indicated LCAP year.

Describe how the consultation process impacted the development of the LCAP and annual update for the
indicated LCAP year, including the goals, actions, services, and expenditures.

Goals, Actions, and Services

LEAs must include a description of the annual goals, for all students and each LCFF identified group of
students, to be achieved for each state priority as applicable to type of LEA. An LEA may also include
additional local priorities. This section shall also include a description of the specific planned actions an LEA
will take to meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific

actions.
School districts and county offices of education: The LCAP is a three-year plan, which is reviewed
and updated annually, as required.
Charter schools: The number of years addressed in the LCAP may align with the term of the charter

schools budget, typically one year, which is submitted to the school’s authorizer. If year 2 and/or year 3
is not applicable, charter schools must specify as such.

New, Modified, Unchanged

As part of the LCAP development process, which includes the annual update and stakeholder
engagement, indicate if the goal, identified need, related state and/or local priorities, and/or expected
annual measurable outcomes for the current LCAP year or future LCAP years are modified or
unchanged from the previous year's LCAP; or, specify if the goal is new.

Goal

State the goal. LEAs may number the goals using the “Goal #” box for ease of reference. A goal is a
broad statement that describes the desired result to which all actions/services are directed. A goal
answers the question: What is the LEA seeking to achieve?

Related State and/or Local Priorities

Identify the state and/or local priorities addressed by the goal by placing a check mark next to the
applicable priority or priorities. The LCAP must include goals that address each of the state priorities,
as applicable to the type of LEA, and any additional local priorities; however, one goal may address
multiple priorities. (Link to State Priorities)

Identified Need

101



Describe the needs that led to establishing the goal. The identified needs may be based on
quantitative or qualitative information, including, but not limited to, results of the annual update process
or performance data from the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, as applicable.

Expected Annual Measurable Qutcomes

For each LCAP year, identify the metric(s) or indicator(s) that the LEA will use to track progress toward
the expected outcomes. LEAs may identify metrics for specific student groups. Include in the baseline
column the most recent data associated with this metric or indicator available at the time of adoption of
the LCAP for the first year of the three-year plan. The most recent data associated with a metric or
indicator includes data as reported in the annual update of the LCAP year immediately preceding the
three-year plan, as applicable. The baseline data shall remain unchanged throughout the three-year
LCAP. In the subsequent year columns, identify the progress to be made in each year of the three-year
cycle of the LCAP. Consider how expected outcomes in any given year are related to the expected
outcomes for subsequent years.

The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, but at minimum an LEA must use the applicable required
metrics for the related state priorities, in each LCAP year as applicable to the type of LEA. For the
student engagement priority metrics, as applicable, LEAs must calculate the rates as described in the
LCAP Template Appendix, sections (a) through (d).

Planned Actions/Services

For each action/service, the LEA must complete either the section “For Actions/Services not
contributing to meeting Increased or Improved Services Requirement” or the section “For
Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement.” The LEA
shall not complete both sections for a single action.

For Actions/Services Not Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement

Students to be Served

The “Students to be Served” box is to be completed for all actions/services except for those which are
included by the LEA as contributing to meeting the requirement to increase or improve services for
unduplicated students. Indicate in this box which students will benefit from the actions/services by
checking “All”, “Students with Disabilities”, or “Specific Student Group(s)”. If “Specific Student Group(s)”
is checked, identify the specific student group(s) as appropriate.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to all
schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to specific
schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must mark “Specific Schools” or “Specific
Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans (e.g., all high
schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter petition, may
choose to distinguish between sites by selecting “Specific Schools” and identify the site(s) where
the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools operating only one site, “All Schools” and
“Specific Schools” may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter
schools may use either term provided they are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

For Actions/Services Contributing to Meeting the Increased or Improved Services Requirement:
Students to be Served

For any action/service contributing to the LEA’s overall demonstration that it has increased or improved
services for unduplicated students above what is provided to all students (see Demonstration of
Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students section, below), the LEA must identify the
unduplicated student group(s) being served.

Scope of Service

102



For each action/service contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement,
identify scope of service by indicating “LEA-wide”, “Schoolwide”, or “Limited to Unduplicated
Student Group(s)”. The LEA must select one of the following three options:

» |f the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational program of
the LEA, place a check mark next to “LEA-wide.”

« If the action/service is being funded and provided to upgrade the entire educational program of
a particular school or schools, place a check mark next to “schoolwide”.

« If the action/service being funded and provided is limited to the unduplicated students identified
in “Students to be Served”, place a check mark next to “Limited to Student Groups”.

For charter schools and single-school school districts, “LEA-wide” and “Schoolwide” may be
synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. For charter schools operating muitiple
schools (determined by a unique CDS code) under a single charter, use “LEA-wide” to refer to all
schools under the charter and use “Schoolwide” to refer to a single school authorized within the
same charter petition. Charter schools operating a single school may use “LEA-wide” or
“Schoolwide” provided these terms are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Location(s)

Identify the location where the action/services will be provided. If the services are provided to all
schools within the LEA, the LEA must indicate “All Schools”. If the services are provided to specific
schools within the LEA or specific grade spans only, the LEA must mark “Specific Schools” or “Specific
Grade Spans”. Identify the individual school or a subset of schools or grade spans {(e.g., all high
schools or grades K-5), as appropriate.

Charter schools operating more than one site, authorized within the same charter petition, may
choose to distinguish between sites by selecting “Specific Schools” and identify the site(s) where
the actions/services will be provided. For charter schools operating only one site, “All Schools” and
“Specific Schools” may be synonymous and, therefore, either would be appropriate. Charter
schools may use either term provided they are used in a consistent manner through the LCAP.

Actions/Services

For each LCAP year, identify the actions to be performed and services provided to meet the described
goal. Actions and services that are implemented to achieve the identified goal may be grouped
together. LEAs may number the action/service using the “Action #” box for ease of reference.

New/Modified/Unchanged:

e Check “New” if the action/service is being added in any of the three years of the LCAP to
meet the articulated goal.

e Check “Modified” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal and has
been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

¢« Check “Unchanged” if the action/service was included to meet an articulated goal and has
not been changed or modified in any way from the prior year description.

o If a planned action/service is anticipated to remain unchanged for the duration of the
plan, an LEA may check “Unchanged” and leave the subsequent year columns
blank rather than having to copy/paste the action/service into the subsequent year
columns. Budgeted expenditures may be treated in the same way as applicable.

Note: The goal from the prior year may or may not be included in the current three-year LCAP. For
example, when developing year 1 of the LCAP, the goals articulated in year 3 of the preceding
three-year LCAP will be from the prior year.

Charter schools may complete the LCAP to align with the term of the charter school’s budget that is
submitted to the school’s authorizer. Accordingly, a charter school submitting a one-year budget to its
authorizer may choose not to complete the year 2 and year 3 portions of the Goals, Actions, and

103



Services section of the template. If year 2 and/or year 3 is not applicable, charter schools must specify
as such.

Budgeted Expenditures

For each action/service, list and describe budgeted expenditures for each school year to implement
these actions, including where those expenditures can be found in the LEA's budget. The LEA must
reference all fund sources for each proposed expenditure. Expenditures must be classified using the
California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections 52061, 52067, and
47606.5.

Expenditures that are included more than once in an LCAP must be indicated as a duplicated
expenditure and include a reference to the goal and action/service where the expenditure first appears
in the LCAP.

If a county superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, and chooses to
complete a single LCAP, the LCAP must clearly articulate to which entity’s budget (school district or
county superintendent of schools) all budgeted expenditures are aligned.

Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students

This section must be completed for each LCAP year. When developing the LCAP in year 2 or year 3, copy the
Demonstration of Increased or Improved Services for Unduplicated Students table and mark the appropriate
LCAP year. Using the copy of the table, complete the table as required for the current year LCAP. Retain all
prior year tables for this section for each of the three years within the LCAP.

Estimated Supplemental and Concentration Grant Funds
Identify the amount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration

of low income, foster youth, and English learner students as determined pursuant to 5 CCR
15496(a)(b).

Percentage to Increase or Improve Services

Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must be increased or improved as

compared to the services provided to all students in the LCAP year as calculated pursuantto 5 CCR

15496(a)(7).
Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, describe how services provided for unduplicated pupils are
increased or improved by at least the percentage calculated as compared to services provided for all students
in the LCAP year. To improve services means to grow services in quality and to increase services means to
grow services in quantity. This description must address how the action(s)/service(s) limited for one or more
unduplicated student group(s), and any schoolwide or districtwide action(s)/service(s) supported by the
appropriate description, taken together, result in the required proportional increase or improvement in services
for unduplicated pupils.

If the overall increased or improved services include any actions/services being funded and provided on a
schoolwide or districtwide basis, identify each action/service and include the required descriptions supporting
each action/service as follows.

For those services being provided on an LEA-wide basis:

e For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of 55% or more, and for charter schools and
county offices of education: Describe how these services are principally directed to and effective in
meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priorities.

¢ For school districts with an unduplicated pupil percentage of less than 55%: Describe how these services
are principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any
local priorities. Also describe how the services are the most effective use of the funds to meet these
goals for its unduplicated pupils. Provide the basis for this determination, including any alternatives
considered, supporting research, experience or educational theory.

104



For school districts only, identify in the description those services being funded and provided on a schoolwide
basis, and include the required description supporting the use of the funds on a schoolwide basis:

e For schools with 40% or more enroliment of unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are
principally directed to and effective in meeting its goals for its unduplicated pupils in the state and any
local priorities.

e For school districts expending funds on a schoolwide basis at a school with less than 40% enroliment of
unduplicated pupils: Describe how these services are principally directed to and how the services are
the most effective use of the funds to meet its goals for English learners, low income students and
foster youth, in the state and any local priorities.

State Priorities

Priority 1: Basic Services addresses the degree to which:

A. Teachers in the LEA are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;

B. Pupils in the school district have sufficient access to the standards-aligned instructional materials; and

C. School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Priority 2: Implementation of State Standards addresses:

A. The implementation of state board adopted academic content and performance standards for all

students, which are:
English Language Arts — Common Core State Standards for English Language Arts
Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics
English Language Development
Career Technical Education
Health Education Content Standards
History-Social Science
Model School Library Standards
Physical Education Model Content Standards
Next Generation Science Standards
Visual and Performing Arts
k. World Language; and

B. How the programs and services will enable English learners to access the CCSS and the ELD

standards for purposes of gaining academic content knowledge and English language proficiency.
Priority 3: Parental Involvement addresses:

A. The efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and
each individual school site;

B. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for unduplicated pupils; and

C. How the school district will promote parental participation in programs for individuals with exceptional
needs.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. Statewide assessments;

B. The Academic Performance Index;

C. The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses that satisfy UC or CSU entrance
requirements, or programs of study that align with state board approved career technical educational
standards and framework;

D. The percentage of English learner pupils who make progress toward English proficiency as measured
by the CELDT;

E. The English learner reclassification rate;

F. The percentage of pupils who have passed an advanced placement examination with a score of 3 or
higher; and

G. The percentage of pupils who participate in, and demonstrate college preparedness pursuant to, the
Early Assessment Program, or any subsequent assessment of college preparedness.

Priority 5: Pupil Engagement as measured by all of the following, as applicable:

A. School attendance rates;

B. Chronic absenteeism rates;

S@mpaooTo

[Sp—

105



C. Middle school dropout rates;
D. High school dropout rates; and
E. High school graduation rates;
Priority 6: School Climate as measured by all of the following, as applicable:
A Pupil suspension rates;
B. Pupil expulsion rates; and
C. Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents, and teachers on the sense of safety and
school connectedness.
Priority 7: Course Access addresses the extent to which pupils have access to and are enrolled in:
A. S broad course of study including courses described under Sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as
applicable;
B. Programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated pupils; and
C. Programs and services developed and provided to individuals with exceptional needs.
Priority 8: Pupil Outcomes addresses pupil outcomes, if available, for courses described under Sections
51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as applicable.
Priority 9: Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate instruction of expelled pupils
Priority 10. Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (COE Only) addresses how the county
superintendent of schools will coordinate services for foster children, including:
A. Working with the county child welfare agency to minimize changes in school placement
B. Providing education-related information to the county child welfare agency to assist in the delivery of
services to foster children, including educational status and progress information that is required to be
included in court reports;
C. Responding to requests from the juvenile court for information and working with the juvenile court to
ensure the delivery and coordination of necessary educational services; and
D. Establishing a mechanism for the efficient expeditious transfer of health and education records and the
health and education passport.
Local Priorities address:
A. Local priority goals; and
B. Methods for measuring progress toward local goals.

106



APPENDIX A: PRIORITIES 5 AND 6 RATE CALCULATION INSTRUCTIONS

For the purposes of completing the LCAP in reference to the state priorities under Education Code sections
52060 and 52066, as applicable to type of LEA, the following shall apply:

(a) “Chronic absenteeism rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The number of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the academic year
(July 1 — June 30) who are chronically absent where “chronic absentee” means a pupil who is
absent 10 percent or more of the schooldays in the school year when the total number of days a
pupil is absent is divided by the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually

taught in the total number of days the pupil is enrolled and school was actually taught in the regular
day schools of the district, exclusive of Saturdays and Sundays.

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

(b) “Middle School dropout rate” shall be calculated as set forth in California Code of Regulations, title 5,
Section 1039.1.

(c) “High school dropout rate” shall be calculated as follows:
(1) The number of cohort members who dropout by the end of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is
defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1 (starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer
in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.
(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(d) “High school graduation rate” shall be calculated as follows:
(1) The number of cohort members who earned a regular high school diploma [or earned an adult
education high school diploma or passed the California High School Proficiency Exam] by the end
of year 4 in the cohort where “cohort” is defined as the number of first-time grade 9 pupils in year 1

(starting cohort) plus pupils who transfer in, minus pupils who transfer out, emigrate, or die during
school years 1, 2, 3, and 4.

(2) The total number of cohort members.
(3) Divide (1) by (2).
(e) “Suspension rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was
suspended during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

107



(f) “Expulsion rate” shall be calculated as follows:

(1) The unduplicated count of pupils involved in one or more incidents for which the pupil was expelled
during the academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(2) The unduplicated count of pupils with a primary, secondary, or short-term enrollment during the
academic year (July 1 — June 30).

(3) Divide (1) by (2).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 52064, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2574,
2575, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03, 42238.07, 47605, 47605.6, 47606.5, 48926, 52052, 52060,
52061, 52062, 52063, 52064, 52066, 52067, 52068, 52069, 52070, 52070.5, and 64001,; 20 U.S.C.

Sections 6312 and 6314.

108



APPENDIX B: GUIDING QUESTIONS

Guiding Questions: Annual Review and Analysis

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those
services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to
Education Code Section 52052, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and
foster youth; and did the provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

How have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school sites and
were these actions/services effective in achieving the desired outcomes?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was examined to review progress
toward goals in the annual update?

What progress has been achieved toward the goal and expected measurable outcome(s)? How
effective were the actions and services in making progress toward the goal? What changes to goals,
actions, services, and expenditures are being made in the LCAP as a result of the review of progress
and assessment of the effectiveness of the actions and services?

What differences are there between budgeted expenditures and estimated actual annual expenditures?
What were the reasons for any differences?

Guiding Questions: Stakeholder Engagement

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)
7)

How have applicable stakeholders (e.g., parents and pupils, including parents of unduplicated pupils
and unduplicated pupils identified in Education Code Section 42238.01; community members; local
bargaining units; LEA personnel; county child welfare agencies; county office of education foster youth
services programs, court-appointed special advocates, and other foster youth stakeholders; community
organizations representing English learners; and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in
developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement
in the development of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders
related to the state priorities and used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting process? How was
the information made available?

What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other
feedback received by the LEA through any of the LEA’s engagement processes?

What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant
to Education Code sections 52062, 52068, or 47606.5, as applicable, including engagement with
representatives of parents and guardians of pupils identified in Education Code Section 42238.017
What specific actions were taken to consult with pupils to meet the requirements 5 CCR 15495(a)?
How has stakeholder involvement been continued and supported? How has the involvement of these
stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils, including unduplicated pupils, related to the
state priorities?

109



Guiding Questions: Goals, Actions, and Services

110

1)

2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)

9)

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Conditions of Learning”: Basic

Services (Priority 1), the Implementation of State Standards (Priority 2), and Course Access (Priority
7\

7)7
What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to “Pupil Outcomes”: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4), Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8), Coordination of Instruction of Expelled Pupils (Priority 9 — COE
Only), and Coordination of Services for Foster Youth (Priority 10 —~ COE Only)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to parent and pupil “Engagement”:
Parental Involvement (Priority 3), Pupil Engagement (Priority 5), and School Climate (Priority 6)?

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address any locally-identified priorities?

How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the development of
meaningful district and/or individual school site goals (e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff,
parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth school level data analysis, etc.)?
What are the unique goals for unduplicated pupils as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and
bgroups as defined in section 52052 that are different from the LEA’s goals for all pupils?

What are the specific expected measurable outcomes associated with each of the goals annually and
over the term of the LCAP?

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop
goals to address each state or local priority?

What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?

10) What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code Section 520527
11) What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to

Education Code Section 52052, to specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils,
and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

12) How do these actions/services link to identified goals and expected measurable outcomes?
13) What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can

these expenditures be found in the LEA’s budget?

Prepared by the California Department of Education, October 2016



‘suopoas sjepdn |enuue pue |eob u| syjunowe ainypuadxa uo paseq sjelo] ,

Arewwing ainjipuadx3y 4dvo

00°65%'560'S 00°'G8+'869'L 00°687'869°L 00'581'869'1 00°LSL'¥EL'L 00°LOL'9pL ) uojesuasuo) pue Jejusws|ddng
000 000 000 000 0000021 00°0 [eyuswa|ddng

00'/89'786'9 00'622'82€'C 00'622'82€'C 00'622'82€'C 00'¥0€'685'2 00'v0P'LES2 #PYlo
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 uojjenussuo)n

00'%90'626°Z1 00°'889'60€'V 00°889°60¢'¥ 00°889'60¢€'¥ 00'€65'96.'¢C 00°cv.'60C'Y aseq
000 000 000 000 000 000

00'902'600'SZ | 00°20'9¢e€'8 00'zob'9ce’ 00'20¥'9EE'8 00'850'825", $32In0g buipund ||

111



'Suopo3as sjepdn |enuue pue |eob ul sjunowe ainypuadxs uo paseq sjejo)

| e

00'v€6'962'| 00'8.6'8LY 00'8.6'8LY 00'8.6'8LY 00°805'8.S 00°'806'8.G obIN0 1BWO 6€72-000Z
00°006'0€6 00°00€°0L€ 00°00€°0L€ 00°00€'0LE 00°000°LZL 00°000°LLL RepnQ |ended :6669-0009
sainjpuadx3y
00'LP2'¥9g'2 00°/¥2'882 00°.tZ'882 00°L¥T'88. 00'620'966 00'5.0'L86 BunesedQ J18Ul0 puy S90IAISS :6665-0005
00°8¥0°'9€S'L 00'9L0'CLS 00°9L0°CLS 00'9L0°CLS 00'08¥'Z.E 00°08¥'2.¢€ $91|ddNng puy s300§ :666%-000¥
00'511°G82°S 00°502°19/°) 00°602'49/°1 00°602°19.') 00'956'8¢€5'| | 00°956'8€G' sjyausg saAojdw] :666€-000€
00'60€2L0'E 00°€01L°¥00'L 00°€0L'¥00'L 00°€0L'#00°1 00°928'196 00928196 Ssliejeg [duuosiad palisse|d :6662-0002
00°65L'ceo'0l 00°'€S0°L¥S'E 00°€S0°L¥S'E 00°€S0'L¥S'E 00°€1L2'606'C 00'cov'esz's S3LIE|ES [duuosiad psjedyiuald 6661-0001
00'90Z'600'GZ 00'20¥'9¢E’'s 00°20v'9¢e’s 00°co¥'oce’s 00°850'8¢5°2 00'80€'/88°/




sainyipuadx3 bupeiado 18410
000 000 000 000 000 000 uojjenusducy puy $33IAI83 16665-000G
sainypuadx3 bueladp Jayi0
00°2£0'9/6'1L 00629'859 00'6.9'859 00'6.9'859 00°155'69/ 00'195'69/ aseg puy saJIAI3g :6665-0005
sainypuadx3 buieiadQ JBYIO
000 000 000 000 000 000 puy S80IASS 16665-000G
uojenuasuo) sa|ddng
00°298'v62 00°682'86 00°68Z'86 00°682'86 00'000'82 00°000'0% pue Jejuswalddng puy $)300g :666%-000%
sa|ddng
000 000 000 000 00°000'clL 000 [ejuawa|ddng puy s»o00g :666%-000¢
sa|ddng
00'189'86/ 00°/zz'99z 00°/22'992 00°.22'99¢2 00cLL'Ive 00°€18'202 B_Byio puy sx00g :666¥-000+
sa||ddng
00'00S'zHY 00°00S'Z¥L 00°00S'.¥L 00°005'2¥) 00°29.'06 00°299'6Z1 oseq puy $300g :6661-000%
UoIjEJJUADU0D sppauag
00'59/'2€0'tL 00'652'vve 00'552Z'v¥e 00'552'vye 00'180'¢.2 00°180'¢/2 pue [ejuawa|ddng 9afojdw3 :666£-000€
sjyauag
00'6L¥'€0E’L 00°€L¥'PEY 00'eLy'vEY 00 €LV 'bEY 00°€€8'98Y 00°¢£8'98Y Byio sakojdw3 :666£-000¢
sjjsusg
00'1£6'8¥6'C 00°//6'286 00'2/6'286 00°2/6'786 00°2¥0'6.2 00°2¥0'622 aseg oakojdw3 :666£-000€
uoljeuadU0Y Salle[eS [9UUO0SIad
00'656°L61 00°686'¢9 00'686'c9 00'696'€9 00'9t9'L€ 00'9¥9'Le pue [ejuswalddng pauisse|D :666¢-000C
S3lIE[ES [UUOSIad
00°L00'L¥6 00°299'cLe 00°299'cLe 00°/99'cle 00°29)'v¥e 00°/91L'v¥e BY1o payisse|) 16662-0002
S9le|eg [aUUO0SIad
00°€5¢£'628'1L 00'LS¥'929 00°1L5¥'929 00°LG¥'929 00°€10'985 00°€10'985 ased payisse|] 1666¢-0002
I IENTERI g} Salle|eg |suuosiad
00°€22'S6E'C | 00 4PZ'LEL'L | 00 LVZ'LEL'L | 00 LEL'LEL L 00'vEY'1L8L 00'vev'L8L pue |eyuswsajddng pajeayia) :6661-0001
salle|eg |auuoslad
00°229'99.'2 00°602'226 00'602'226 00602226 00°026'SLL‘} | 00°026'GLL'L B3yio p3yeaiusy (:6661-0001
Salie|eg |[ouuosiad
000 oo 000 000 000 000 uoneljussuod pajeduiusd (6661-0001
Salle|eg |suuoslad
00'60€'L9Y'Y | 00°€0L'/8%'L | 00°€0L'Z8%'L | 00°€OL'/8%'L 00'658°L10°L | 00°60L'98E‘L aseg psjealius) (6661-0001
00'902'600'G2 | 00'Z0¥'9EE'8 | 00°Z0P'9EE'S | 00'COP'9EE'S | 00°850'825Z | 008082887 saonog buipund Iy SadA | ainjipuadxy ||y
IEI0L | i [ pajebpng :
AT 026102 61-81L0Z 81-LL0Z wnmuw Wmnuu a21n0g Bujpuny adA1 198fq0
8L-4102 o . L1-9102 L)-9402

821n0g Buipund pue adA1 390[G0 Aq SemIpusdxa (B0

113



"suopjoss ajepdn [enuue pue eob us sjunowe ainppuadxs uo paseq sjeio] ,

uofjesuasuo)
00'000'sg 00'000'21 00°000'21 00'000°Cl 000 000 pue |ejuswsa|ddng 0BINO 1BYIO :6€+2-000L
000 000 000 000 00°.bL'6l 00°.¥L'61 ByI0 0BIN0 18430 :6E¥2-000/
00°'¥€6°0ZC'L 00°8.6'90% 00'8.6°90% 00'8.6'90% 00°19¢£'65S 00°19¢'65S aseq “oBINO 18410 ‘6EVZ-0004
00°006'0€6 00°00€0LE 00°'00€'0LE 00°00€'0LE 00°000°L2) 00°000°L21 BYIo AepnQ [ended :6669-0009
uoljeiuasuo) | saunypuadx3 bunesado Jayi0
00'S¥9'v¥l oo'siz'sy 00'GLg'sy oo'slz'sy 00°000'02 00°000'02 pue |ejuswsa|ddng puy sa2IM3S 16665-0005
sainypuadx3 bupesad 1ayi0

00'650'p¥2 00'€se'L8 00'ese'L8 00°eGe‘L8 00'¥25'902 00'ves'L61 By

puy $83IAISS 16665-000G




‘suopoas sjepdn [enuue pue Jeob uj sjunowe ainypuadxs uo paseq sjejo] .

00°0 000 000 000 0l €0
000 000 000 000 6 1209
00°0 000 000 000 8 |eod
000 000 000 000 l1eoo
000 00°0 000 00°0 9 |e0OH
000 000 000 000 § |eoo
000 000 000 000 v [eoo
00TL€LL5'T 00'¥Z1'6€8 00'¥21L'6€8 00'¥Z1'6€E8 € |eo
00'L.€'25¢e'9 00°26v°2L1'T 00°2S¥'211°C 00°2S¥'2LL'T ¢eoo
00°'co¥'6E1L 9l 00°128°6.¢€'S l [eoo

——TTom —

00°128'6.€'S

00°'128'6.€'S

115



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

July | Buaget
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Unrestricte " Restricted Form 01
Expendiu y Object
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
{Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 7.324,649.00 0.00 7,324,649.00 7.067,046.00 0.00 7.067,046.00 -3.5%}
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 358,913.00 358,913.00 0.00 358,913.00 358,913.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 419,665.00 442 467.00 862,132.00 419.665.00 367,467.00 787,132.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 29,500.00 6,854.00 36,354.00 29,500.00 0.00 29,500.00
__5) TOTAL, REVENUZS 7,773,814.00 808,234.00 8.582,048.00 7.516.211.00 726,380.00 8,242 591.00
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 3,140.448.11 284,854.74 3,425,302.85 3,349,980.23 191.073.52 3.541,053.75
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 657,329.48 296,281.89 953.611.37 711,887.77 292,214.89 1,004,102.66
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,346,438.41 198,518.21 1,544,956.62 1,571,357.10 190,348.48 1,761,705.58
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 302,431.90 138,106.00 440,537.90 244,209.00 167,807.00 412,016.00
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 784,261.00 235,121.16 1,019,382.16 691,845.00 196,402.00 888,247.00
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 171,000.00 171,000.00 0.00 310,300.00 310,300.00
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 488,874.00 6,854.00 495,728.00 418,978.00 0.00 418,878.00 -15.5%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (12,293.00) 12,293.00 0.00 (12,293.00) 12,293.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,707,489.90 1,343,029.00 8,050.518.90 6.975.964.10 1,360,438.89 8.336,402.99 3.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BY) 1.066,324.10 (534.795.00) 531.529.10 540,246.90 (634,058.89) (93,811.99) '._.._q.m@wj
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 548.653.00 0.00 548.653.00 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 -81.2%|
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (534,795.00) 534,795.00 0.00 (709,795.00) 709,795.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER F/NANCING SOURCES/USES (1,083,448.00) 534,795.00 {548,653.00) (812,795.00) 709.795.00 (103,000.00))  -£1.2%
Vo]
—
California Dept of Education -
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017) Page 1 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:24 AM



July 1 Buaget

Hamilton Unified General Fund

11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object N
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col,A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (17,123.90) 0.00 (17,123.90) (272,548.10) 75.736.11 (196,811.99)i  1049.3%!
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,145,720.88 594,372.24 2,740,093.12 2,128,596.98 594,372.24 2,722,969.22 -0.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,145,720.88 594,372.24 2,740,093.12 2,128.,596.98 594,372.24 2,722,969.22 .6%,
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,145,720.88 594,372.24 2,740,093.12 2,128,596.98 594.372.24 2,722 969.22 -0.6%}
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,128.596.98 594,372.24 2.722,969.22 1,856,048.88 670,108.35 2,526,157.23 -7.2%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 10.000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 594,372.24 594.372.24 0.00 670,108.70 670,108.70 12.7%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 363.466.85 0.00 363.466.85 363.466.85 0:00 363,466.85 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,755,130.13 0.00 1,755,130.13 1,482,582.03 (0.35) 1.482.581.68 -G.mﬁ

California Dept of tion
SACS Financial R.,  ung Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/1 0/2017) Page 2 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:24 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Buaget
General Fund

Glenn County Unrestrict A Restricted 1176562 wwﬁwwsoww
Expend. 2y Object
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col,A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) _(E) (F) C&F
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 2,592,194.74 (180,214.79) 2,411,979.95
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 2,500.00 0.00 2.,500.00
¢) in Revolving Fund 9130 10,000.00 0,00 10.000.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 10.000.00 0.00 10.000.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,614,694.74 (180,214.79) 2.434.479.95
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
ﬁ_. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 2,220.68 268.00 2,488.68
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 2,220.68 268.00 2,488.68
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 foo)
California Dept of Education M
SACS Finangial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017) Page 3 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:24 AM




July | suaget

Hamilton Unified General Fund

11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object H
2016-17 Estimated Actuals 2017-18 Budget -
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) {C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 2,612,474.06 | {180.482.79 2,431.991.27 |

—

\
California Dept of | ion
SACS Financial Rey...ng Software - 2017.1.0

File: fund-a (Rev 04/10/2017) Page 4 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:24 AM



July «dget

Hamilton Unified General Fund 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
2016-17 2017-18
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
3010 NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected 0.00 60,736.46
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 199,792.25 199,792.25
6264 Educator Effectiveness (15-16) 52,664.21 52,664.21
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 118,131.63 118,131.63
6387 Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program 147,148.01 147,148.01
2010 Other Restricted Local i 76,636.14 91,636.14
Total, Restricted Balance 594,372.24 670,108.70

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0 o
File: fund-a (Rev 04/06/2011) Page 1 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:25 AM .



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
|
201617 201718 Percent
|uescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 18,615.00 0.00 -100.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 194,030.00 194,030.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 212,645.00 194,030.00 -8.8%|
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 57.394.88 41,891.21 -27.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 30,961.93 22,991.90 -25.7%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 37,522.53 31,186.26 -16.9%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 19,881.00 31,076.00 56.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 15,268.66 15,269.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 51,616.00 51,616.00 0.0%
~ Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 212,645.00 194,030.37 -8.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
. OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 (0.37) New!
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers [n 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0:00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
California Dept of Education l 2 1
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
Page 1 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:39 AM

File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 11
2016-17 201718 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 {0.37) New
LF. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 204,725.13 204,725.13 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 204,725.13 204,725.13 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 204,725.13 204,725.13 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 204,725.13 204,724.76 0.0%!
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.01‘]
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 -0.00 0:0%
b) Restricted 9740 26,969.97 26,969.60 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabitization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0:0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
QOther Assignments 9780 177.755.16 177.755.16 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0% g
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califonlra%%t of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 2 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:39 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
|
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
stcrigtion Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-809¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 108,903.00 108,903.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 12,483.00 9,286.86 -25.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 53,957.00 56,737.30 5.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 28,755.00 30,779.09 7.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 10,647.00 9,038.00 -15.1%]
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,061.00 3,061.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e cher Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Josts) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 108,903.00 108,903.25 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9} 0.00 (0.25) New
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education 123
SACS Financial Reporting Software -2017.1.0
Page 1 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:39 AM

File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 12
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (0.25) New!
|F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2.158.97 2,158.97 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fte) 2,1568.97 2,158.72 0.0"/J
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0:0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 2,1568.97 2,158.97 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0:00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 (0.25) New!
Califonla%e%l of Educatian
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 2 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:39 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
ﬂ
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
\Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 320,000.00 320,000.00 0.0%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 29,200.00 29,200.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 374.200.00 374,200.00 0.0%
hB. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 141,967.00 144,637.34 1.9%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 75,717.00 81,264.72 7.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 147.516.00 139,298.00 -5.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.0%!
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%l
‘?lher Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299,
Zosts) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 374,200.00 374,200.08 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 (0.06) New!
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 ‘0:00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Califomnia Dept of Education 1 2 5
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 1 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:40 AM



July 1 Budget

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2016-17 2017-18 Percent
|Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (0.06) New,
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 266,097.25 266,097.25 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 266,097.25 266,097.25 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 266,097.25 266,097.25 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 266,097.25 266,097.19 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 8,446.53 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 229,108.98 237,555.45 3.7%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned j
Other Assignments 9780 28,541.74 28,541.74 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

Califon]ﬁaZDth af Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017 Page 2 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:40 AM



Hamilton Unified

July 1 Budget

Deferred Maintenance Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Expenditures by Object Form 14
2016-17 201718 Percent
uescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 100.00 100.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 100.00 100.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 5,000.00 3.100.00 -38.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 671,383.97 50,000.00 -92.6%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
K cher Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Posts) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0:00 0:00 0:0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 676,383.97 53,100.00 -92.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (676,283.97) (53,000.00) -92.2%|
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 498,653.00 53,000.00 -89.4%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 498,653.00 53,000.00 -BS,MA
Califoria Dept of Education 127
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2017.1.0
page 1 Printed: 6/21/2017 10:40 AM

Fite: fund-b (Rev 04/07/2017



